AGENDA
VILLAGE COUNCIL - REGULAR MEETING

JUNE 12,2023, at 6:00 P.M.
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER
310 NORTH RUSH STREET
MEETING BROADCAST LINK

1

© Meeting ID: 871 07188641
Passcode: 737700
I. CALLTO ORDER

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IH. COUNCIL ROLL CALL

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Items on the Agenda)

V. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
VI. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under Item 6, Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Council and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion of an
item is required, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.

A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting May 8, 2023 & Special Council
Meeting May 22, 2023.

Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable - $191,205.18; Payroll - $89,302.14.
Disbursements from Township Fire Department: Accounts Payable: $156,480.82,

Commission & Board Reports: Planning Commission & City Feasibility Study.

mog 0w

Requests for Village Property use:

1, Marina Gazebo, Sheri Pangerl, Wednesday, June 14t 9A M.- 3P.M. - Wedding.
2. Marina Gazebo, Amanda Jagniecki, June 21st, 5:30P.M.- 9P.M. - Yoga & Potluck.
3. At the Corner of Hancock St,, Marine Corps July 1st 8:00A.M. - 1P.M. — Rose Sale

Vil. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Comments from the President.
1. Proclamation for Ludington 150% Birthday.

VIIl. CORRESPONDENCE
o Correspondence directed to the Village Clerk is received, filed, and emailed to the Village Council.
1. 'Thomas M Marriot, President Oceana Beach Assoc. 2. Pentwater Sportfishing Assoc.

IX. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
. Village Manager - Chris Brown.
. Village Clerk/Treasurer - Rande Listerman.

. Police Chief - Laude Hartrum.

o o S = = s =

. Fire Chief - Jonathan Hughart.



E. Zoning Administrator - Kate Anderson.
F. Rec. Director - Kate Anderson.

X. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Building & Grounds.

B. Finances.
1. Resolution No. 2023-06-15 - 2023 Tax Millage Levy.

Ordinances.
Personnel.

Planning/Economic Development.

= m oo

Services.
XL PUBLIC HEARING
2023 Truth in Taxation Hearing

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Utility Agreement for Township North,

B. Social District.

C. 326 S. Hancock Street.
XIIl. NEW BUSINESS

A. Master Plan.

Planning Commission Appointments.
DDA Appointment.
Sewer Credit - 863 E. Park St. & 136 E. Park St.
Township Sewer Budget Amendment.
Public Art.
Rap Grant — 314 Street View.

X1V. PUBLIC COMMENTS
o Will be made ONLY when the Village President opens the meeting for public comments.
o Itis asked that you state your name and address to the Council.
o All comments will be addressed to the Village President.
o All comments are limited te 3 minutes. Thank you for your cooperation.

S mm Y 0w

XV. COUNCIL COMMENTS

XVI. CLOSED SESSION
None.

XVIl. ADJOURNMENT



Village of Pentwater

65 5§ Hancock St., PO Box 622 Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 Website: www.pentwatervillage.oyg

Village Council -Regular
May 8,2023
Park Place Meeting Center
310 North Rush Street

I. CALL TO ORDER
President feff Hodges called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to order at
6:00 pm. from Park Place Meeting Center at 310 North Rush Street.

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

I}l ROLL CALL
Palmer, and]effHodges ......
Absent: None.

Also, present: Village Manager Chris Brown, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Officer Amanda
Sniegowski & Zoning Administrator/Rec Director Kate Anderson.

IV, PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda

Ron Beeber, 605 6t St. - appreciates the hard work of the council. 1 take from the agenda
tonight, there is a building for sale, if the council has any discretion, I would like to put a plug in
for the chamber. If the chamber office disappears from Main St,, the visitors may go into the
village office to have their questions answered by the staff.

President Jeff Hodges shared there will not be a decision on 326 S. Hancock tonight. At this point
326 S. Hancock St is not listed for sale. At April’s council meeting we received an offer on the
building. The Council sent this to the Building and Grounds committee to review and bring back
to the Council their findings. The Building & Grounds committee has not met yet. On April 27t
the Village received another offer which was from the Chamber of Commerce. The council will
discuss this issue as an action item on the agenda tonight.

Bill Frame, 760 E. Hanover St. - the other bidder is myself and my wife Roxann. Our intent is to
keep leasing to the Chamber of Commerce. Roxann plans on opening a bakery again in the
downtown area. We plan on being open all year long,

Eva Grewgor, Chamber of Commerce — The Chamber’s intent is to look for a permanent location.
We have been going around and around since 2020 with the question of what is the village’s
intention for 326 S. Hancock St.7

V. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

President Hodges requested an approval of the agenda.
Motion by O’Connor supported by Palmer to approve the agenda as presented.

Council Minutes Page 1 of 6



VOICE VOTE: YES:7. NAYS:(0. ABSENT:O.
Motion approved 7 - 0.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting on April 10th, 2023, Special Council

Meeting on April 18th, 2023.
Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable - $78,657.98; Payroll - $73,999.90.
Disbursements from Township: Fire Department - $43,858.03.

=RESE-C

Commission & Board Reports: Planning Commission, DDA, and City Feasibility Study.

=

Requests for Village Green Property use:

1. Pentwater HS Graduation , Scott Karaptian, May 25% Rehearsal 9A.M.- Noon,
Ceremony at 7P.M.

2. VFW Memorial Day Program - May 29t, 2023 @ 10 A.M.
3. VFW Poppy Sales - May 27t & Aug 12" @ 8A.M.-1:00 P.M.
4. Wedding, Kristine Kletke - July 20th, 2024 @ 5 - 8P.M,

Motion by Bluhm second by Nugent to approve the consent agenda items as
presented.

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Angell Powell, Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O'Connor, Palmer and
Hodges.

NAYS: 0. ABSENT: 0. Consent agenda items approved 7 - 0.

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Comments from the President.

VIiII. CORRESPONDENCE
o All correspondence directed to the Village Clerk is received and filed and emailed on to the Village Council.

The following citizens sent correspondence to the Village Clerk for the Village Council.
1. Thomas M. Amon, Warner Norcross & Judd LLP.

IX. VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Reports are in the meeting packet and posted on www.pentwatervillage.ory.
A. Village Manager - Report submitted in writing.

B. Clerk/Treasurer - Report submitted in writing,
Motion by Palmer, supported by Bluhm to receive the January 2023 financials as
presented.
VOICE VOTE: AYES: Angell Powell, Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, 0’Connor, Palmer
and Hodges.
NAYS: 0. ABSENT: 0. Motion approved 7 - 0.

.C. Police Chief - No written report available.

Council Minutes, Page 2 of 6




D.

E.

F.

Fire Chief ~ Report submitted in writing,
Zoning Administrator - Report submitted in writing.

Rec Director - Report submitted in writing,

X. PUBLIC HEARING
None.

XI. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A.

B.

E.

F,

Building & Grounds - No meeting, no report.

Finances - No meeting, no report.

Ordinances - No meeting, no report.

Personnel - No meeting, no report.

Planning/Economic Development -~ No meeting, no report.

Services - No meeting, no report.

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A,

Request for Map Amendment by Mr. Dick Whitcomb of Whitcomb Trust Property to
the Zoning Ordinance to rezone a portion of Lites Woods PUD property, Parcel ID No.
64-044-620-126-20, and 64-044-620-125-00 from PUD to R-2.

Motion by Angell-Powel], supported by 0’Connor to support the recommendation of the
Planning Commission in denying the request for map amendment by Mr. Dick Whitcomb
of Whitcomb Trust Property to the Zoning Ordinance to rezone a portion of Lites Woods
PUD property, Parcel ID No. 64-044-620-126-20, and 64-044-620-125-00 from PUD to
R-2.

Discussion was held:

Trustee Palmer asked Village Manager Chris Brown when were your conversations with
Mr. Whitcomb?

Village Manager Chris Brown stated that he met with Mr. Whitcomb in late 2018 or early
2019 regarding the property.

Trustee Palmer thanked the developer for putting together the utility information. It was
helpful.

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Angell Powell, Bluhin, Griffis, Nugent, O'Connor, Palmer
and Hodges. NAYS: 0. ABSENT: 0. Motion approved 7 - 0.

. Utility Agreement for Township North,

Motion by Palmer, supported by Griffis to approve the edits to the Township North
Utility Agreement contracts.

Council Minutes. Page 3 of 6




ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Angell Powell, Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, Ressel-Hodan, Palmer
and Hodges. NAYS: 0. ABSENT: 0. Motion approved 7 - 0.

Discussion was held:

In regards to the legal opinion from 2012 regarding the balance of the funds remaining
in Township Sewer.

Motion by Palmer, supported by Angell-Powell to adjourn until the audits are completed
on the Township Sewer fund.

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Angell Powell, Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer

and Hodges. NAYS: 0. ABSENT: 0. Motion approved 7 - 0.

C. Social District.
Discussion was held regarding the Social District. Since the VPAC meeting was cancelled
Zoning Official Kate Anderson did not get the opportunity to hand out the questionnaire.
Kate will move forward with the questionnaire via the website, email blast posting at the
library and village office. The results will be submitted at the June Village Council
meeting. Trustee Dave Bluhm asked that the resolution be included on the June agenda.

D. 326 S. Hancock Street
Motion by Griffis, supported by Palmer to publish the intent to sell 326 S Hancock St.
with the closing of the sealed bids in 30 days.
Discussion was held.
Motion was withdrawn by Griffis.

Motion by Nugent supported by Bluhm to have President Hodges send the intent to sell,
326 S. Hancock St. to the Building and Grounds Committee for a recommendation on the
sealed bid process.

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Angell Powell, Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer
and Hodges. NAYS: 0. ABSENT: 0. Motion approved 7 - 0.

E. 5-Year Rec Plan
Motion Palmer by supported by Nugent to continue to collaborate with Pentwater
Township and Pentwater Schools on the 5- Year Rec Plan as in the past,

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor and Palmer.
NAYS: Angell-Powell and Hodges. ABSENT: 0. Motion approved 5 - 2.

XIII. NEW BUSINESS
A. City Feasibility Study Report. )
Motion by Bluhm, supported by Palmer to approve the recommendation from the
committee to receive the City Feasibility Study Report and to have the report place on the
village website, so the ad-hoc committee may receive input from the public at a
informational meeting held on Monday, June 5% from 6:00 to 9:00 P.M. at Park Place
Meeting Center hosted by the ad-hoc committee.

Council Minutes. Page 4 of 6



ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Angell Poweli, Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, 0'Connor, Palmer
and Hodges. NAYS: 0. ABSENT: 0. Motion approved 7 -

B. 326 S. Hancock Street - Chamber of Commerce Offer.
Discussion was held during Unfinished Business, Item D.

C. Resolution No. 2023-05-13 Return of Delinquent Taxes.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Griffis to approve Resolution No. 2023-05-13 Return of
Delinguent Taxes.

ROLL CALL VOTE: AYES: Angell Powel], Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O'Connor, Palimer
and Hodges. NAYS: 0. ABSENT: 0. Motion approved 7 - 0.

D. Historical Society Project - Building Stories.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Griffis to approve the Historical Society Project -
Building Stories. The Society will work with the Village Manager Chris Brown regarding
placement of any posters on village property.

VOICE VOTE: AYES: 7. NAYS: 0. ABSENT: 0. Motion approved 7 - 0.

X1V. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Joan Lundburg, 250 Ellory St. - How do we get the surveys?

Zoning Official Kate Anderson stated we announce this in the newspaper, the website,
banner on the electric sign in town, have them available at the library, the school, the
village office and you may sign up for the email blast.

Paula DeGregorio, 270 Sands - asked if there was an appraisal done on the property? On
the North Park usage, the first time she has seen children playing on the equipment was
this weekend.

Karl Schrumpf, 214 § Wythe — 1 have been dealing with governments for over 40 years
and I was concerned over the process of the sale of the building.

Glen Beavis, 7158 Cresent Drive Pentwater Twp. ~ had concerns over the overflow of grey
water that went into the pond. Hoping we get a status of the clay base.

XV. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
Trustee O'Connor will discuss with the City Feasibility Study committee how we may let
those that cannot attend on June 5% Public Informational Meeting send their comments and
questions in advance.

President Jeff Hodges — announced the Start of Summer Party is June 4t at the Village
Marina. Look for information on the Village website.

Trustee Bluhm - Great news on the dredging beginning in early June. Soundings have been
completed on the Channel. The center is ok for most boats to pass through but the edges

Council Minutes. Page 5 of 6.



are a problem. Please follow us on www.protectpentwaterchannel.org and our Facebook
page “Protect Pentwater Harbor” for updated information.

Trustee Dan Nugent - We have 3 children and spend our evenings between the
playgrounds at the school, beach and the North End Park. So, the North End Park
equipment does get used.

XVI. CLOSED SESSION
None.

XVIL. ADJOURNMENT
President Jeff Hodges adjourned the meeting 7:57 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC Pate
Clerk/Treasurer

Council Minutes. Page 6 of 6



Village of Pentwater

65 S Hancock St,, PO Box 622 Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 Website: www.pentwatervillage.org

Special Meeting of Village Council
Meeting Minutes
May 22, 2023, at 6:00 P.M.
PARK PLACE
310 NORTH RUSH STREET

I. CALL TO ORDER
President Jeff Hodges called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to order at
6:00 P.M. from the Park Place Meeting Center at 310 North Rush Street.

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. ROLL CALL
Present: Michelle Angell-Powell, Dave Bluhm ]aled Griffis, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer,
Jeff Hodges.
Absent: Dan Nugent
Also, present: Village Manager Chrls Brown, Deputy Clelk/ Treasurer Renee VanNortwick.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda _
- None.

V. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
President Hodges requested an approval of the agenda Motlon by Angell-Powell, supported
by Palmer to approve the agenda as pr esented

Roll Call Vote:
Yes: Angeil Poweli Bluhm, G1 1ffxs O Connm Palmel Hodges No: 0
Absent Nugent Motlon Caz r1ed6 0. '

VL CONSENT AGENDA
A. Request for Village Green Property Use.
1. Top of the Village Green - Chocolate Walk Registration - Patrick Fuller on June 10t 1:00
P.M.- 4:00 P.M. '

Motion by Angell- Powell supported by O’Connor to approve the consent agenda as
presented.

Roll Call Vote:
Yes: Angell-Powell, Bluhm, Griffis, O’Connor, Palmer, Hodges No: 0
Absent: Nugent. Motion Carried 6-0.

VII. COMMENTS FROM THE PRESIDENT
We are very sad regarding the unfortunate tragic accident causing us to loose very special
friend of the community. Paul MacDonald, as most of you all know, was a quiet soul, but he
certainly did a lot for our village, and he is just one of those reaily good guys behind the

Council Minutes Page 1 of 6




submit a letter of intent to connect to that system. Although I did not identify the number of
houses along that line, so { don’t have that answer, but on the streets identified here (Lowell,
Rutledge, Green} we are estimating about 60 services that are likely connected to galvanized.

Ted Cuchna, 529 S Clymer asked about the comment, “willing to connect” if the line is brought
to them is there a Village mandate that they will have to connect if it passes within so many
feet?

FV There is an ordinance that states that if the house is within 200 feet of that main then they
would be mandated to connect.

Ted Cuchna, 529 S Clymer Under the chart for financing, you have the assumption that we
would get approximately a 2% grant. Is thata good assumption?

Shane Peterson, Fleis & Vandenbrink -My assumption is a 1.875% interest rate. This is the
lowest rate that the state offers for the State Revolving Fund Loan. There are no
assumptions on a grant amount just because this is a record number of applicants, and it is a
very competitive program. In the past we have seen overburdened communities get up to
75%, or in some cases 100% grant, although we don’t think that is very likely. We do have a
good feeling that if funded, that the Village of Pentwater would get at least some principal
forgiveness.

Dan Hooker, 586 E Sixth - 1 would like to know what the long-term plan is for Pentwater. I
would like to know why we are looking at getting a better source, if that is what we need,
when in fact maybe a better treatment might be a better alternative. As an end user, [ have a
filter in my house. It doesn’t matter what the water source is, if this Village is going to grow,
water treatment should be a top priority. As this Village grows, we have soime fantastic ideas
to improve this Village, but we need a water treatment plant. In fact, [ am perplexed as to
why we are not getting our water from Lake Michigan and then selling it to other townships
and other villages, but that is another story. The end product is what I am interested in.
Right now, we say there are two good wells that they believe they have found. Wells can get
contaminated. And if that happens, we are right back to having to get treatment. Dave
{Bluhm), I appreciate you bringing to light the fact that there is a well that except for high
carbon dioxide, it is pretty good water. [ believe our money is better spent treating that
water so that down the road, as we grow, if we need to expand our treatment, we will expand
our treatment. Lake Michigan is right here, and I don’t know why we don't get our water
here,

Shane Peterson, Fleis & Vandenbrink - One note, right now your three wells are clustered
together and EGLE recommends that you have multiple sources of water in the event a well
gets contaminated. So, if contamination migrated into your system, all three wells would be
contaminated. Having another source in a different location, a different aquifer, south of
town actually gives Pentwater some reliability and redundancy and the ability that if, by
chance, you had contamination up here we have another source of water that you're not
scrambling at that time with all your wells contaminated but we have another source. So,
that is one of the reasons EGLE encourages another well source in a different aquifer.

Council Minutes. Page 3 of 6




Trustee Bluhm asked if 1.875% interest rate is fixed through the award if we are awarded a
grant and it will not increase.

Shane Peterson, Fleis & Vandenbrink - Correct

Trustee Bluhm asked if we are to get an award and we were to reject the award for some
reason, does that impact our ability to get future awards? Does the State look atitasa

detriment in the future?

Shane Peterson, Fleis & Vandenbrink - No. You could submit this same project plan, or an
amended project plan if you wanted to add scope, for the next five years of this Project Plan.
So no, it does not hurt your scoring chances at all.

Trustee Bluhm stated that he didn’t see anything regarding the clustering of the wells in the
Project Plan and he thought it would be a good thing to add to make our application look the
best we can. He also stated that he has many questions, but this isn't the time to do that.
This is a great opportunity; it is a great interest rate if the grant is good and the right time to
do this if we have a potential well that is really good. But some of these questions, when it
comes down to the cost of our existing wells, are going to need to be asked at a later date
before we can accept it.

Roll Call Vote:
Yes: Angell-Powell, Bluhm, Griffis, O’Connor, Palmer, Hodges No: 0.

Absent: Nugent. Motion Carried 6 - 0.

B. 90-Day option on Land Swap Agreement.
Motion by Angell-Powell, supported by Bluhm to approve the Land Swap Agreement for the

proposed new well location.

Roll Call Vote:
Yes: Angell-Powell, Bluhm, Griffis, 0’Connor, Palmer, Hodges No: 0.

Absent: Nugent. Motion Carried 6 - 0.

C. Purchase of Skid Steer
Motion by Angell-Powell, supported by Palmer to approve the recommendation from the

Services Committee for the purchase of the new Skid Steer.

Roll Call Vote:
Yes: Angell-Powell, Bluhm, Griffis, O’Connor, Palmer, Hodges No: 0.
Absent: Nugent. Motion Carried 6 - 0.

XI. COUNCIL COMMENTS
None.

XIIL CLOSED SESSION
None.

Council Minutes, Page 5 of 6




T57L69°2

ISIUBWSSINGSTY T FO TPICL

0c"0 ISEO9YD PTOA SS9
16 L697°T ISHORYD T JO TRIOL
TSTYLOL HSYD

T67L69°2 ‘3dsg S0TTOd I0F ¥4I A=K jueg 23e3s AQrayg 8990 (&2)6g HSYD ET02/22/50
6TL8 LISOJdEJ HSYD dS5S HSYO HUueg

JUNOUY ueTthdTInssg SWEN JIOPUDA IOPUIA Hadyd pigaa-izg 33'g HOSUD

£20Z2/TE/50 ~ €20T/7/S0 WOHd dALIV¥d MOEHD

WEIYMINIL d0 HOETL. .

WO JHELSIDHY MOEHD

Isyemiusg :gqd
T opuey :xesq
W Ls .0 E20Z/20/%0




L57 0T $10BIIUCD SUTYDEH 3DTIIC *OUI ‘YSN UOOTH L3G0 Z6L6Y  JOTHD £20Z/91/50
06" TL8‘9 yinecs drysumoi Isms coim cadx T0D "4INDE T ONTEAENIONT SSEI0uE 090 T6L6Y  JOFHD £202/91/50
00 TLT IUBW1esI] tame ojw adx ‘00 "4INDE B HNIMEZNIONT SSEO0ud 090 06L6%  JOEHD £EZ0Z/9T/50
00" GTS TR "0 - usTiIenTead £Z0Z/0T/S0 IUsWSlels OssY STisouberd 3 TeSTUTITD UISYIAON 440 68L6%  dOZHD £Z0Z/9T/50
€L LOD'E SWTTEISUI I9723end pIg £z0z dmod sIsxyIom pund dwop sIsyIom SeTIUNCD IW 1%L0 88L6Y AQHHD CZOZ/9T/S0
00°608 DOP YIAOU YAOM FOTATSS — PUTALH 3B6ETTTA SIDTAISG O¥DSET YOLO LBLEY  JOEHD £20Z/91/50
TL-g8E syzed oy serrddns SESTYIYIING SSM 08LO 98L67  dOTHD £20Z/9T/50
L3768 saTddns do mdp TOUI $3IRG OINY 23O0TH 1200 $Bi6F  dOTHD £202/91/50
00758575 1xn00 TTeE 3TH2TE *oUIl BUTIRAPDXE SWEDPY USY 0£00 $8L6F  JOHHD £Z0Z/9T/S0
66 eV ssusdug WIOFTUL Gd STTED TE10 £8L6F  JOFHD EZ0Z/9T/S0
96 8EE’T €TOT/P0/80 €Z0T/S0/F0 SBTITLTIN Auedwoy Abzauy HId S000 Z8L6F  JOTEHD £Z02/91/50
g0 zL T 0007 :390¥ juswaiels ABIsuz sIsumsuoeln I2lus) 1uswiegd -op AbIsuzm szsumsuod £000 TELET JOEED £EZ0Z/9T/50
6L°SF ssuadxs WICITUN MAJ uotT3zezcdrc) $L3IUTD 000 08LEF  GOEHD £E20T/8T/S0
00"ELE FPZe T3I00Y  CLS MOOONVH S TZS SPTATITIA  SIYAYEINE WO¥LOEES/DINAWAOD HEINYHD 1500 6LL6T  EOEHD £20E/31/50
0006 URY/M BOOILSIA STRIXOd  WI TIUURUD S6T ONI §EDIA¥AS AQHINYD 1L80 BLLEF  &OTHD £Z0E/9T/G0
8% ZL 3ON 3SXTI £Z0ZVTSOXBTBFSEROCLEBT "ANI IZN IS¥Id / AITTIAON i3IV TO00 LLLET  EOEED £202/91/50
00°SE £Z07 dNAITE &1 NOIS TI¥ERSYd WY EE0Y £880 9LLEF  OEHD £202/91/%0
S9°8LE 0 "30DY  9DTIOE 3 MdAQ-IuSwRlels TInd AuPd XEM 6200 SLLEF  dOEHD £E02/60/50
0F"TTT 2ERYT JUTUDBW HOOIY *our ‘¥S80 YooTy L9S0 YLLEY  dOTHD £Z0Z/60/50
€9 LEE 8 I93TIYD Q0T UOTIBTDOSSY YOS 2UBIDO *pul ‘seoTazes oiTgndsa £200 ELLET  4OEHD £Z0Z/60/50
65760% 2T TO/%0 ELBEBOO-0PZ0-E  ID°DAS S3Y d0A soul ‘seotarsg orrgndsy €200 ZLLEY  AOHEHD £Z0Z/60/%0
00°008°FT TTen 3se] “bHTa Tswhed ZBao TLLGEY  JOHHD £202/60/50
0Z-99L spdoTeaug duey YOUNET BUTIEH IS3eAlUsd sotydess UCTSSTH £5F0 0LLG6Y  &CTHD £20Z/60/50
LT ¥E T BESPGE 0066 :3D00Y - JUSWRIRIE €, 9M07 s, 90077 BILO 69L6F  4OHEHD £202/60/%0
0085 100dxolom OTT XBIUSD BARD XED sSnoyIybIa 1600 8%L6%  SO0HEHD £202/60/50
00" 0GE puog A3TTSpPTA SOUBRINSUL ZSPTRE-ZUST 2910 L9LET  dOEED £Z0Z/60/¢0
00 0E872 - eutzen sbellIa SPDTAXSS CYDEeT YLD 99L8%  GOEED £20T/60/50
00°998 ‘oas -goxd ~oul BUTILARDRE SWRDPY USY 0£00 G9L6F  JOHHD £Z0Z/60/50
T9°STT ETIESO O3 ETTOE0 WOXF "DAS SITITTTIN I813U0T LOBO ySL6F  EOTHD EZ0T/60/50
0E T6T fedell 0TE/0TI 03 SATPR Teutdy oul‘burissurhbuy yuriquIpues B STITL 1€20 £9L6%  dOEE €Z02/60/50
v LTS 0 000T :300Y Juswsieig ABISUE SIsUMSUC) ISJIUSD JuswArd -o) Abroum sIsumsuc) £000 (AR Y d0EHED £C0T/60/E0
LGV ssusdys wICFTUN MU wOTRRIOAIC) SRIUTD Z000 TOLED  GOEHD £202/60/50
2y TIC ~onuw- xda TJUTER ¥ 030Y S, 300ag 1600 02i6F  SOEHD EZ0E/60/50
TLTL9T SIOTAIDE PUOUJ UCARUY dnozgy Abotouyos] ucawuy £890 6GL6F  OEHD £Z0Z/60/50
SZ7608°F 3URTd IIITM 2ISTM IPJEMIULI AONIL WOOF ONIDDIY 3 ENYED JIVIS TTY 1880 8¢L6F  JOTHD £Z20Z/60/50
00 0B8'¥Z WY HOMOVT I¥ ¥20d ,09 ¥ 9 MIN TIYISNI *OUI ‘UOTIONIAZSUOD SUTIALH SWEPY LZTO LGL6F  AOHHD £202/£0/50
00 00Z euTxeR 103 ysed HuTyaom ysey £333g - z23emiuad 3o 252[ITA 8700 9GLET dOHEHD £202/20/50
£879GT TINHTRITE " dXH FEANTE MOIMLNONNTA 0880 SGL6y  JOFHD £Z02/20/50
GO LTI s ‘dessx aus-—wropTroo-BbuTisaey TesTaATeur DUl ‘SSTIOIRIONET TROTIATRUY 8DBIL 9200 FELET  SOEHD £Z0Z/E0/S0
G9TELY £2/LT/% 3O @o°m BuTrissl Teoridfeur -Dul ‘sdTxojeroqel TeSTIATRUY aDvll 9200 £GL6Y  dOTHD £Z0T/20/60
g6 66 SEZR 3IDOW  XYV0QD SSTITTTIN MIOIONYH N G9 DINAWHOD ¥EINVHD/ SSENISNT WONIDEAS %00 FAYA:3 JOEHD £Z0Z/Z0/ 50
007068 DODURH § §9 - BFT99C00 282 ZT SHE8I300Y¥  ODINAWHOD WRIMYHD,/ SSINTISAS WOMIZASS TF00 T6L67  JOEHD £70Z/Z0/50
5L7206 ZEEECTO-0FZ0-E :300Y¥-"das-goxad ToUT ‘s90TAXes OTTndSy €200 0SL6F  JOFHD £20z/20/90
SLTEY 3Ty ButTess » sadel asisw Tour ‘3usTpEnd 8L90 6YLEY  JSOFHD €202/20/50
00°093 €207 TIdd¥ =03 butuesId TRIIOITUERL OJUl utojeroszy Dutues(d 193seH-old YAV 8hLEY dOHEHD £20E/E0/80
00-096°‘2 GE6L ‘V66L {E£66L TAUL £Z/9Z/F JUSUSIELS D74 ‘UOITOW ¥ IOUTIL 08ED LYL6Y  dOEHD £20Z/20/50
00°0%E 3TISO £Z0Z ‘ZT-T1 ady drysadquaw [enuue UOTIBRTSOSSY I93ey eIy URBTUDIH LLZO 97L6F  JOEHD £208/20/60
00" LGB uad jo 2BeTTTA -~ Temeudy dTUSISQUSK IR snfear Tedrotuni URBTUDIR 2110 SHLEY  JOTHD EZ0L/E0/S0
00°GLT T44R QIARLE YOIRYS ONINAL ZIIS NO ONYId 2ISOR §.TATH 6480 ¥¥L6Y  JOZEHO £20T/20/60
00700272 {€20Z XYW Imm BTa Jomazuow) -oas-goad SSATIRPUIDATY 2INIONIISLIIUI 9SH0 £¥L6T  JOEHD £20Z/20/50
00°0s2’8 I DAS PZOZ-E£Z0E TeMdUIY JJHM D4§ "FOIJ 2UI‘BUTISRUTBUE JUTIGUSPUEA 3 STITI TEZO ZhLEy  JOEHD £Z02/20/50
BL*ZLG'ST £Z0Z/T0/%0 03 £€20T/9T/T0 "DAS "FoIgd OUI‘BuUTa®SUTSUZ YUTAQUIPUERA ¥ STISTI TEZO T¥L6F  JOFEHED £Z0Z/Z0/ S0
00°0FY -ojw Azewrad ssn eTbuts dojsed SIDDIY T9SE ZOB0 0FLST  EOEHD £202/20/50
0o-o qIca £000 6ELET dOEHD £g0T/20/50
157 z%8°L 0L £zZ0%/LZ/E0 WOIF S0TAIRS $HTITTTIN I93Us) Jjusmied -~on ADISUE SIJUWNSUOD £000 geL6y  JOZED £202/20/50
6L°SF sgusdns WIOITUN MIJ ucTjerodio]) $BRUTD 2000 LELET  dOHHD £202/20/60
00°zE gIPTH opexaaTls Ladud zZ0Z 3IN3S/SHOTIPUSH/ SpUsIIg 8ITO 9ELEY  JOHEHD £202/20/50
butyosyp butieasdp Teasuss UORbBUTIUNH JOHHD qURH

JUNOUT QOHHQHHOme BUWEN IOPpUSBA A0PUBA H2¥/UD Xuwg 21RJ XOIUD

€202/TE/E0 — €202/7"/S0 WO¥Ed HIIVA MDIHD

JEIIYMINEd AC HOYTW

dOod dHLISIDHE ADHHD

e,

Wd L.

I9lemiusd -dd
~ |puwy 198
.0 EZ0Z/20/80



EL798E 8ST ISIUIWISANGSTA F8 FO TERIOL
¢Jolue TSADBUD PTOA T SS9
£ 98£°86T ISAIIUD 9§ FO TRIOL
CSTYIOL d0OEHD

9z L0Z’T ADODURE S §9 IOF VAL AW yueg 232315 AQTaYS 6890 (g}9s02zze  40EHD £20Z/6T/S0
8Z°279¢ ¥3I IwD IDTTOd ABH Yueg 8335 AGTsUS 6890 (E}G2022ZE 2ZOHEHD £20T/LT/E0
00°0¢ {€20Z Z¥W) s3TI®usg JO TSTT Ul Azen ‘uosiTh G200 1Z86%  d0FHD £202/%2/50
S9°9%¥ £202/80/50 F0 ¥9am Burisel TeDTIATRUR "DULl ‘S2TI0IRICAET TEDTIATBUY 9DBI] 9z00 0ZB8RY dO0EHD £202/%2/60
86 FCT TO0 £8Z £7 878 I°0¥ 1S5 NOLSIAYW 829 OINOWWOD HILIVHD/ SSIANISAE WNILDIIS 00 6186% dOHEHD £202/%C/50
L8 LBE §33ed ISMONW 2T S0TAISS 3 SBTRS §,INOWASS S7ED 81867 Z0HHD £goz/ve/se
00°Q0% 8006 0008 0¥¥0 00BL LDOODY sbeasog ‘our faueTpend 8L90 LTB6Y Z0HHD £€T0T/¥2/50
SLTETT S@DTAIBT "FOIE sA3uUI0l3yY UOSUUOLISTITH ¥E£00 9186 a0HHD £Z02/%Z/C0
00°008°T BIUSWETTI®S - DUTUTEII $3ITSUC TOTIROMPH subesT TedroTunH uebrTudTH ZTTO ST86%  dOHED £70Z/%2/ 60
88°ZE0'L ~oag-yoxd SBATIRPUIRLTY 2INIDNIGSEITUT 95%0 AN dOEHD £Z02/92/80
Q0"QSL ¥ UOSPRS ILPVD0S £Z0Z - I8bpug $z0Z/ET0€ gquTd TOTIeITDDT BSIY JIATE F8TIO £EI867 JOIHD £Z02/%2/90
68 °BES D S3TRSID £Z02 AYH ZB8E B8FS6 I8BSEE LLFS BUPWO IO {upg TEUOCTIEN 3ISITI TB8E0 ZiBed JOEHD £202/%2/50
Qo0 aIoA 880 TiB6Y JOIHD £202/%2/90
T8°T2S'T IeD ATPOID £20Z A®H L9V¥ L2998 €65 LLFG BUBWQ IO YUBRY TRUOTIEN 3ISITI T8S0 0ise6d JOEHD £20Z/F¥Z/50
£¥°0Z¢ D 3TPIID €202 ABR  9FEL ¥926 18GZ LLFS BUPWY IC FUBH TEUOTIEN 38aTI 880 60867 JOEHD £20Z/%2/80
CZ" 19T BD 3TP8ID3 £20% ABH £T10E 9425 T8SZ LL®S BUBWQ IC XUBE TEUOTIEN 3I8ITH T8S0 80867 JOEHD £20Z/%E2/580
09°t9 Ie) 3TPSID £20Z ABH 5008 2950 €657 LLBS BURWO JO XURE TRUCTIVN IFITI T8&0 L086F JOEHD £€202/%2/50
ZLTGBT'Z I8 ATERXD €202 A¥H 80%6 E£GIT 1852 LLPS BURWQ JO NURE TRUOCTIEN 3ISITE T8S0 3086% dOTHD £Z02/%2/60
TO"09Z IBD 1TPDID £IOT AW QE6L Z688 E6GT LLFG BUBWQ IC XUPE TEUOCTIEN 3ISITI T8S0 S086Y¥ dOEHD £20Z/%Z/50
Q0" GL yxom 3dep o8z utazy ‘resTulTd BZLO 7086% JOEHD £202/%2/60
08 21e €Z0Z/%7T/90-£202/6T/G0 IDURANSUT Avedwo) souexnsul SITT ucTuedwo) BTOO £086¥ d0OFHD £202/%2/80
08 €TT 3BT AR A0 SIEW uot3ieiodio) SEIUTD zT000 ZO8ER  AOFED £Z0Z/%2/50
00°086 TOOUDG DTTUR 293BAlusg 35 YIvd E Q09 ONI SEDIAYES DOEIIYD TL80 1086%  JOTHD £T02/%2/60
00° 0% (g202 TI4d¥) S3ITISUSg JC N8TT Ul Azes ‘UOSTIM Sc00 BHLE6Y dOHHD £202/91/80
Q0 - 00¢ TIYT ZTAVWIEEOEZOW - uoTioedsul To859A T2EsaA PIEND JISROD F93RIS PLITUN L0 LELGE d0OZHD €202/9T/50
6E°G88 sarrddns ENITIN G290 96L6Y  dOEHD £Z0T/3T/S0
66" GZ¥ 3IBJ SUBRT IBUUBRY] 3DTAIIE UMET P TETOILUIOD UssIDNIL FLLO SHL6Y dJOdHD €Z0Z2/9T/50
g9 8F¥ £Z/I/5 30 Xoom Burissy TESIJATRUR  TOUT ‘SSTIC3RIONRT TESTIATRUY 0Bl 9200 ¥HL6Y JOEHD £Z0Z/91/50
00700872 T-¥3§ / burisoH -Ful TenUUY OTI~00T~-d9¥S BlR( YITWSIADATTS 6860 £6L0F JOHHED £Z02/9T/60
AUNOWY uot3drIossq QUIBN JOPUIA IOPUBA oD Fueg 23R ¥osun

£C0E/1E/60
YAIVMINIG IO TOYTL.

rabeg

£20Z/7™/G0 WOYA EIVQ MOHHD
d04 dALSIDHEE MIHEHD

PaEE

Had L.

Ie3emMIUdg 9Q
. gpury :I9s50
.0 E202/20/90



8T GCZ 16T

IS3UBWSSINASTI £§ FC TRICL

00°0 ISIOBYD PICA Z §S97
BT S0Z 16T ISADB|YD §§ IO TEIOL
tSIYLOL LE0dHEd

FE ICT 0L ISIUSWISINQSIO g JO Telol
00"0 1SYDIYD PIOA O 5897
PETTET0E F8XO9UD § IO TEIOL
tSTYLOL XWISS

L0692 TRUTd — Ielem — JUIWMRSINASTA XBI ZZ0E Ie3emaUsd 3O abeITTA 8¥%00 LZET XYI88 £Z02/1£/90
0T°2719 TeUutd - X2M35 - AUDWMeSIZINYSTI XRVIL 2707 Is3emausd 30 beTTIA 8¥00 9ZET XYLSS £202/1€/50
BETLOL'E - IDTAIRE U0 - JUSWRSANGSTJ HBI TI0T xe3emiusd Jo aberTia 8%00 SCEL XYLES £202/1€/50
£0° 198 I3jemiuad Jo 35RTTTA 8%00 FEET XYLSS €ZT0T/TE/SO
18789 TRUTH - ¥4d JUSWeSSINGSTUA *BL £C0<¢ rznemiusd Jo 25RYTTA 8¥00 £2ET XYLSS E20Z/TE/50
62798%°T TBUTH ~ 33 TN - IUSWRSINUSTJ VL 7707 Ip3emiusd JO SBRITTA 8700 ZEET XYLES ET0T/TE/SO
g1"1I8”¢e TeUTd — PUng TeISUSD - gSTA %21 202 Ijemiusd 3o LRITTIA B¥ 00 TSET XYLSS £20Z/TE/G0
98°10¢ 00-T00-22L-FF0 PUNIaE =Zvl TTA Z202 I2aNERSIL AJUNCT BUEIID g X2L 2610 02eT HYLSS £202/9T/50
g€51d/TI00 XYL XYISS Xued

el oaalelihrs uotadraossag BN IOPUBA IOPUSA ADIYD yueg Elt-la@ifellire)

€202/1€/50 - €Z0Z/7™/G0 WO¥d HALYJ MOEHD
d04 dHLSIONY MOEHD

:sbeg HHLYMINGI 40 HOVT.

xojeniusd gd
™. spuey 1x88n
Wd L. .0 €202/20/%0

—



00°00T (987 FLPE} 600 99-wLv’e 0970 IDTAEFES 1990 000°TE6~9EE-20Z
-l hd SEETE LS §£°2Z8E’TE 5 9LV 'EY 60"000°T0T AYIING TYLIEYD 000" 0LE-SEE-S07
06°E 007136 600 CO 6t 00700071 SOOTNYTIIOSIN 000" §56-8EE-50L
o0 00700072 00° 0 co0°0 coto0c’e AONFONIINOD 000" TFE-9EE-90Z
[o30 Rl ] 00°C 00°0 co-Q 000 STEINTE INYECAH T00 0¥5~9£E-802
000 00-8 0070 o ¢ 000 STHINTY 000" D¥6-9EE~S02
$8°98 00- 618 00°0 00" T8T ST 00000722 EONYEASNT 000" SES-9EE-90T
EF 00-08T 0F 00" 5EE 00 0t8’I 00" 000 ‘EY INTYH/ EZ8 000" TEE-9EE~90Z
L5 FT LB 08671T €0°122°T £T°6E0"T 00°000°F1 SIITITIIA 000 0Z6-8EE-302
co0 007 C0% 00°0 [s[1 )] 00°00% Erciesalg:ict-tricing 000" SI6-9EE-902
co"o oo eo0n’s 0070 coQ 06°000°S TIAVEE, 000 E€T6-9EE-90T
05729 00-0SL 0070 00 0cZ’T o0-opo’e ONINIEIL/NOIIWIOGE 000 0TE~-SEE—90Z
co“0 £0-000‘T Qoo 0070 00°00¢°T HSTIEng / IRTES 000°006-9££-202
600 GD-008‘T oo o 000 00°00s’T ROIIOHOEd RWOD 000°088-9EE~802
000 oo ofello} ololdle} co-o SSHD/9ES SEHIO 000" 588-3E£E€-202
ge*ze €5 102 pe o [t he:10) cO-00€E EOWLS0L 000°1TS8-3£E-20T
0L 00°S9% 000 0Q-GE £0-00% SEEE MNYL 000" 8Z8=-80EE-90T
t[oRdi] 00" 008 00°0 00-0 00" 003 IICNY-A¥ES I0U3 000" S08-9€€-90T
LLTLET  LL9°LLZ) 00" o L9 LLz’1 00°000°T ETEYMLACS - SEOIAMES J0¥g 060" 208~9EE-D0T
Q0-¢e £0-0Z8°T 000 00081 00" 005’2 SEIIANIS IIVILINOD/J0¥E 000 008-9€€~90Z
8T € 28 6507ET TT HET 8% 0bE’E 00°000°LT INAREYODE/SEITI4NS 000" Z5L-9EE~202
08¢ 00" coE 00" 0 go-¢ 00-00¢ ISNISHE WIOW 000" §ZL-9EE~802
207821  (96°0Z¥} 997L18°T 96026 T 0G-Cos’T SHEOIING 000 TEL=-9EE-30¢2
1071 SO HET L 69°8% FE EL 087L32°L HYEIACD YITS YIRCIIRE 000" GDL-9EE-80T
00" ¢ 00" C 00°0 000 e o ISNIEXT TICURYES 000 E0L~9EE-502
000 a]o Rl go-o 00" G- 000 2 BMIZ SEOYM § SEINYIYS Z00°20L~8EE-902
T0°T Q0°0F0‘FS 08°LZL 00" 086 00°0007S5 SEDYM ¥ SETSYINS 000°Z0L-9EE-90Z
T - ggE 1dsg
007G 00°0 00°0 000 [Ho]gs) 000 3dag Te3el
600 000 0o 00°0 000 100 SEEISNTEL 000" 556-000~302
000 oo 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOENYTIIDSIR 000" $56~000-902
coo adag
s3INITRUSIHT
L9°8 LZ"8GE90F ET°£%672T £Z°609 8¢ 057 L98°GhY T SEANTIATI THIOD
Le°8 L2856 907 ET EFECT £2°609'8E 05 L8575 0go 3dag Te3OL
0G0 0070 o s Rs} 00°0 0070 NI JEISNTEL 000" 669~000-~802
8788 00°020°¢ 0070 00086 °Ee 0o 000°LZ ISALERIEE 93N 600°9L2-000-50Z
0070 co D 000 GO 0 Qo0 SHOIIYNOG 000 FL9-000-902
0o-Q co-0 600 00°0 000 SO0INYITIEOSIR 000°TL9-000~802
COT00T (DT 888°T) co° 90 0T°289°T 0070 SWOONI LSE¥EINI 000°¥98-000-802
50°0 0G0 00°0 000 oo 03T IEVHS NOTIVZITIEYIS ASIRDWOD T¥I0T 00T £L5~000-902
000 000 000 000 00°C MEVHS NOLIWZITISYNS ALINNWROD TY¥201 000" ELS~000-802
Q00 007008 €E 0070 06"0 007005 E FEII SINYED IIVIS T00"Z285-000~-202
00°00T (LT FEE’H) LZ PEE’T LT ¥EE’Y 00" 0 SRIEVESY TEII XI TYEE 19d COT " TTE~000-802
Q0° 00T (98780278) 28°809°8 8878098 000 XL & TYEE 134 DOQTTIF-000-502
Q00 ELTPTE'TIET 00" 0 06 0 EL VZTETTT INZHIIA0E ~ XYL 40¥e ¥¥nd 00T 20F-000-902
g0 o0 £6° 05T 2FT g0 0 0c"C £6°08T72FZ XL & TEEE ¥nd 000 20p-000~802
0070 BB 166705 ao-o oc- 0 ¥8°166 0% ANE—YYER ATES HOVS 000" 10P-000-502
ooo adag
SHIRUTILDYE
amnd 2HId - 902 PUng
azsn (TUEONEY) TEWEON (ISYREDEA) FSYTHONT  (TORSONSY) TEREON lIodng CEINTRY NOIISTEISE] EEEAON T
1O0E % FONYTEL £20Z/I8/50 HINOHW £Z0Z/TE/S0 PT-£202
FTIEUTIIVAY WOE AIIATIOY IONYIYE dIX

i

T rabeg

JIESNMOL WEIVMINGI ¥0d I T8 TEAIICNESXE ONY ZONTATI

€202/1e/40 ODNIUNIT QCIdEd

dML YEIVMINES <40

. Ol :I8sn
" gEQT/TO/90




000 Z8°08¥%¥ 96T qAId - 9EE
—— ALIATIOV/LAEC A9 STYILOL ~—-

000 Z8°087/96T gNnd INI3 - 202
w—— ONOI AE $TIELOL =--

¥ETL9Z7T LSEYELINI ~ TDIAYIS IgId 002 166-9€E€=-90¢

EE EEE’ETT TYIIONIES - AOIAYES IHId 00T T66-9E£E€-902

SE"ZGE’1E AVTIONC TYIILYD D00 QLE6~9EE-30Z

00 geg INIVH/ 39 000" TEG-SEE~D(T

£0TTEZ’T SEILITILO 000 026-8EE£—-902

T 78T INTREINOI/SETTIANS Q00 ZTGL-8EE-902

99°LT8'T SHECIIND 000" 1Z2L-5EE-207C
- NOIINGTYLSIQ T9 X4 STHILOL ——-

28087 796T ONINOEED INZWLIEYdEd TEII MHOAA
~w— MNYE X§ STYIOL —--
00°0 ZETOBFOST IEOWSH ITPRID PUR SIOToAUT FO 38D
- g0 0 0070 18TEI0L o] t8ng # O ISOWRH ITPIIT IO ¢
060 28 0BF ‘9%T 1STEIOL ¢ aug & 9T ISPVTOAUL O 3
00°0 69 FEE9ST yosyug xeded :adil xooud Ag Aevg TE2lel
i rTegd g0-0 89" LI8T EZ0Z/TE/S0 £202/81T/50 YONAYH DIVR 7TLd
X pTRd 00°0 B8"FZT £ZOE/TE/SO €Z02/892/50 ASEINT SETWASNCD LOLT
A PTBI 000 86" L £202/%2/60 £20Z/ET/E0 A00¥D LIFAVS DI04 dIRIIM Q0L
X PTRd 000 CLTgSE’TE £Z0Z/¥2/50 £202/€2/60 ZONTSEIHE NIINOIYH £621
X PIRI 0070 00-GEE £20Z/vE/S0 £20Z/12/50 0TI SHOIAEES OMDSYI 8691
A pIoa 00°0 0070 £202/61/50 £202/8T/60 ANNIAY HIO9 N STISE 0681
X pTed 000 LS DOB'ITT £€Z0Z/8T/GC £Z0Z/10/C50 MNYE ZE0HSISIM €891
X PTOoA go-0 0070 £Z0zZ/81/5¢0C £202/TIT/50 ONI FJId TE0HS Is3M 3:3°0
s pIed 0070 BE"TCT gT0e/81/5C £202/50/50 A99IANT FAIQ ik
A pTE Q00 og-%sT £Z02/2T/S0C €20T/SE/70 CPZ4¥ SEOIAGIES D2ITdNIHY £LY”
R PI=d 00°0 go-gve £202/2T/6C £T02/82/%0 ADEINT SEIAASHNOD ZLe”
X PTRd 00°0 T9°962 gzoe/2T/80 £202/50/60 SNOIIYDINORNGD JILUVED GLY"
A pred co-o g0"sL £20Z/E0/60 £T0E/TL/P0 NOZIEdA £€9°
by rTEd go-o ¥E£"29 €202/E€0/C0 £202/10/%0 YHEINTGD HoNZINIANOD JIILYMINIG FAS-N
A PTed 0070 FT 62 £TOZ/E0/E0 £Z0C/0E/P0 YIINTD IONFINZANOD JILYMINIG TES”
yooyy zedey :9dir »09UD hm Kee
elopy] £ET°8%T zersuexs LIE :odAL xooun Ag Avg TE30)
X rTERd 0o0*Qo ET°9%T £202/21/80 €20¢/52/%0 STDINGES mmmzmzmmmo TLES
xogysmex] iaF :9dA1 xoeun Ag Awe
POZTTUIL SUIel§ SNd WY AWy AUT 232g °ng 2180 AUTL IOpUBA £39Y AU

....\...:I T/T :9beg

arve aNy NII0 QEZITONNCOND ONY qIZITENIA0C BICE
€2Z02/TE/G0 — £2T0Z/TO/S0 STING AMINI FDTOANE

ATESNMOL ERIEMIN™. ¥0J IHC4TY ¥AISIORTd FDIOANI

MEQGE 3000 MNVE

ML ETIVMLNEd d

OW :xes.

WY 0TA0T £202/10/9



1SaUAg AO3YD TEIOL

isydayn Teorsius TEIOL

TFOT

000 £9°GS5L Dg-8€8 900 :S5¥P2UD FO ISAETN ISTRIOL
wdo 0079 1% 1'% FITI SILAE  SOTIEF MHOAS EZ0Z/IE/SD
wsdy 0070 2066 20766 TITI $EIEF £OTIZT ¥HOQI EZ0Z/TZ/S0
uwsde 0070 rAR-] ratl! FITI SEI3T TOTIEY ¥H2AZ £Z0Z/70/50
wade 0070 ¥6°9E 000V ¥ NEZEEE ‘HIINS  7838E MHOGA £Z0Z/1E/50
wado 0070 S 0LS S LED “¥ MEYR ‘HONAVE  £88E MEOTE £208/22/50
uwsdo 0070 ¥6°9¢ 00" 0¥ ¥ NEEYI ‘HIIRS 2L8E MEDTE £ZDZ/E0/80

snaye3ls 3rsedag JURCUY HIINYD S$S0XH IWRN IO NOIUD Nueg a3eq o°UD
1081Ig TeRTsAUg AOUD

£202/TE/50 ©3 EZOZ/TL0/S0 S9IBQ HPSUD 0¥

dTysumc] Ietemiusg-~ag axoday Iwistbey yoowd

WY ~%30T £202/T0/8



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Planning Commission
ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
65 N Hancock Street, P.O, Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 ~ FAX (231) 869-5120

Regular Meeting Minutes — May 23, 2023

Vice Chair Michelle Angell-Powell called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Planning
Commission Meeting to order at 6:01 pm, in-person at Park Place, 310 N. Rush Street,
Pentwater, with the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Michelle Angell-Powell, Paul Anderson, Bruce I(oorﬁ'ds'/kj‘Mary Temple, Ron Stoneman,
and Chris Conroy.

Absent: Amy Roberson.

Staff Present: Katie Anderson, Zoning Adminié ator.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Chris Conroy, second by :I'Via_'r,sz?émp!‘e to appro

ary-le ve the agenda presented.
Voice Vote: Ayes:6  Nays: 0 Absent: 1

. Motioh‘-bjassed.

vk to approgé the April 25, 2023, regular

Motion passed.

PUBLIC.COMMENTS FO

RITEMS ON'THE AGENDA"

None

PUBLIC HEARING™
None

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

A. Wire Factory Property Update
Page1of 3




PUBLIC COMIMENTS

Larry Doran — Asked about the liability if the Village lease’s property for parking from private
owners. Larry also stated that they have just completed their Master Plan for Weare Township
and wanted to remind everyone that it is a plan and vision for the future.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Ron Stoneman, second by Paul Anderson to adjour:'ﬁ{fﬁe meeting at 7:40pm.

Voice Vote: Aye: 6 Nay: 0 Absent: 1 Motion passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Katie Anderson

May 24, 2023

Katie Anderson, Zoning Administrator. " .

Page 3 0of3



e

&

Village of Pentwater
655 Hanoock 51 RO, Bor 522 P
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
wwws nentwesisndilage org
City Feasibility Study Committee
City Form of Government Study by The Citizen Advisory Committee
Park Place Community Center
310 N. Rush Street
June 1, 2023, 6:30 PM.
Meeting Minutes

vadrn e B AT AEEA @47
aley, M 402440

. Roll Call:
Chairperson Ressel-Hodan called the meeting to order at 3:02 PM,

Council Members Present: Trustee Dave Bluhm and Trustee Kathy O'Connor.

Ad Hoc Members Present: Amy LaBarge {3:23 P.M.); Mary Marshall and Claudia Ressel-Hodan.
Absent: Kyle Jansen.,

Also Present: Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Village Manager Chris Brown and President Jeff
Hodges.

il. Agenda
Motion by Ressel-Hodan, supported by O’Connor to approve the agenda as presented.
Voice Vote: Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion Approved.

ll. Approval of the Minutes from May 1, 2023:

Motion by O’Connor supported by Bluhm to approve the minutes from
May 1, 2023, as presented.

Voice Vote: Ayes: 4. Nays: 0. Motion Approved.

IV. Correspondence.
None.

IV. Unfinished Business:
1. None,

V. New Business:

1. Final Preparation for City Feasibility Public Informational Meeting.

Mary Marshall shared the draft of the Power Point presentation she created for Monday, June
5, 2023, at 6:00 - 9:00 PM. at Park Place Meeting Center. The committee asked Mary Marshall
to be the facllitator, The goal for the informational meeting is: What's the conversation outside
of us? What is the pulse of the community? The public will write their questions or thoughts on



the Feedback form to be turned into the committee. Additional questions will be written on the
index card distributed and coliected for the committee to respond to after the presentation.
Below is the Table of Contents Section Number identifying the committee member who will
respond to the questions:

Sectionl. Dave Bluhm

Section ll. Mary Marshall

Section Ill. Kathy O’Connor

Section IV. Kathy O'Connor

SectionV. Dave Bluhm

Section VI. Amy LaBarge

Section VIi. Mary Marshall

Section VIii. Claudia Ressel-Hodan and Kathy O'Connor
Section IX. Mary Marshall

Section X  Kathy O’Connor

The Village will add Monday’s meeting date to the electric sign.

V1. Public Comments:
None,

Vii. Committee Comments:
None,

Vill. Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:26 PM.




Village of Pentwater
658, Hancock St P.O. Box 622  Pentwater, Ml 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage,org
City Feasibility Study Committee
Public Informational Meeting
Park Place Community Center
310 N. Rush Street
June 5, 2023, 6:00 PM.
Meeting Minutes

I. Attendance: S 5
Chairperson Ressel-Hodan called the meeting to order at 3:02 PM.

Council Members Present: Trustee Dave Bluhm and Trustee Kathy O’Connor.

Ad Hoc Members Present: Kyle Jensen, Amy LaBarge, Mary Marshall and Claudia Ressel-Hodan.
Absent: Kyle Jansen.

Also Present: Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, and PreSIdent Jeff Hodges, Trustee Jared Griffis
and Trustee Don Palmer.

Approximately 46 public members are in attendance.

. Agenda _ e
Facilitator Mary Marshall presented the PowerPomt to the Publlc with an overview of the
agenda for the evening. Mary explained the Feedback Form for those in attendance.

M. App_roVaE of the Minutes
None. '

Iv. Correspondenc_e.
None. '

IV. Unfinished Business:
1. None.

V. New Business:

1. Public Informational Meeting Presentation.

Mary Marshall facilitated the PowerPoint presentation for the public informational meeting.
Which gave an overview of the committee’s report. She gave the public time to reflect on what
questions they may have regarding the possibility of Pentwater becoming a city. She asked
each public member to fill out the feedback form to be turned into the committee, Additional




guestions will be written on the index card distributed and collected for the committee to
respond to after the presentation.

VI, Public Comments:

Ted Cuchna, 529 Clymer St. ~ Read both reports the townships report stated they would fose 30
—40% of their income and they will need to cut back on their budget. My concern is the newly
formed city of Pentwater will not be able to handle the additional work.

Norm Shotwell, 474 First St. - Thanked the committee for their work on the study . His strong
desire is to consider becoming one government, ignoring the population issue. He feels you
need to look in depth at the 3 villages that became cities, those three townships had much a
larger population and not the only community in the township. We are one community, let’s do
what we need to enhance the relationship in the community.

Maureen Murphy, Pentwater Township Clerk - Wanted to make sure it is in the report we do
not get subsidized $4900 for elections. Felt the cost of elections would be more than the
amount budgeted, '

Kate Arnaut, 1001 E. Park St. — | appreciate the work you have done. | would like to see more
benefits of still staying a village. '

Kendra Flynn, 6006 N. Wayhé Rd. - We live in the t_owhéhip but own a rental in the village. | do
not see any huge advantage for people like us in the same situation. | was surprised their were
not more people here tonight. | was wondering where this meeting was posted?

Sarah Kraner, 311 Rush St. - Loves our library and cem.etery. She does not understand all of this,

Glen Beavis Pentwater Township Deputy Clerk — Thinks the committee needs to take a look at
how you will handle elections. | serve at the pleasure of Ms. Murphy as the Deputy Clerk. |
spend time going to training and we spend months and months on the elections. | do not know
how your current staff is going to handle this, especially absentee ballots and registering voters.
| think you are underestimating what is involved in that.

Dan Hooker, 5866 6" St. — Thank you all for taking the time to create this report. My biggest
concern is | do not want to see us limiting our growth. Piease consider incorporating with the
township.

Jennifer 507 W. MI Drive — | am a township resident and | do not have a vote in this matter,
Thank you for the work you have done on this issue. | believe the work you have done supports
one government. We need to stop talking about a charter township. We are not going to



change the state constitution. The other option is to become one government. We are too
small of a community, it feels divisive,

Valerie McHugh, 163 Green St. — President of the Library Board. One of our concerns is funding.
If you go to a city government, it puts an undue burden on our funding. We must go to two

sources of funding. We are looking at an increase in our millage. This may harm us in asking for
an increase in our millage.

Vil. Committee Comments:
None,

VHI. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:50 PM.

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC
Clerk/Treasurer



'k‘J.‘"p.".&"f’\':‘-.".'\".'r'.':’4’."e."'c'n'7'{‘4'\‘:’.'7\'#“&7‘##'5{**‘.\'3’{:‘."}:‘.’:‘.\":'\"n"'f'.".‘::’::k:’{*'.'f‘a’x‘h"h"z'f?‘f'}:*'k;\"k*

_MARINA BAND SHEL].

I have read this agreement and agree {0 comply with the terms hereof,

Date & Time of Function: ?(\\’\QS(&QL\ leﬂ'f;’ L‘:"% q WA~ 5‘]’)%!\/\
Type of Activity: UJeddm% -+ Lun@hf O # Expected: {2

(Limit 75)
Date of This laxpeered:(io'gf’:‘l SLO-lB3-"T0OR (e
Print Name: She*(f ptlnc;e,r‘ l
Address: 484 S, U\)U\"\‘&\L—Q)) (Peﬁmoﬁ-&cr Ml 49449

Email: Sherloomo\erl@o\mm\ Com

- / Ciﬂ/?@@c@ b-5-202.3

Slgrﬁtm of Person Reqpon@e for this Activity Date

Office Ose Oaly:

Council Approval Date in Book W

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity emiployer and provider.,

Updated: 03002021




ok odeok ok ok ok ko ok ok ok ok ke ko ok ek ok e ok o W R e ok ek ok ok R Rk kR N kR i

MARINA BAND SHELL =~

I have read this agreement and agree to comply wilh the terms hereof. BT e
e ' .
Date & Time of Function: \N€ANe SAOLLA J Und, 248 '2«02-73 5 ,&)O“D]Pm

Type of Activity: Q\)(\(x ABSS «P\)\ O\I\H’G\ b\,\ ot Ly #Expec.te.d “:I
(lelt 75) :

Date of This Expected:0#: _(0[2) [25
Print Name: Pinnond e \)aam»f’w )EY\M G FWSS
Address:__1959% Mafbor DC

Email: 10\"\\’\\8&1‘0@ qmuu\ ﬁD\’Y\

(Yoo g <

Signature Persé}m Responsnble for thls_Actmty

Office Use Only

Council Approval Date




7—‘1‘9 f)ﬂ? }’a( X m 7 /,7.2\.5, /’fw;..‘n & (".LK)X
{ 2l by _‘,f)‘/_

l_ea_n P Reog el na/m;‘;qﬂ;!zm/ )

ia(/ Md:id/&?"--. /(d).s’b.s A P@,_,?",Q}n‘:l’t&’

oas 1 oT af :,bf/v o, om 0300 7 e (T40

/4au.;~1, A/r M'AA/&V aaeJ_. fw

fn,{ /....(’/“95 Fap @q/ect/ﬂe{ Cnm/Tt/-

L4

f—iafpe,vq Mq’,-f‘fat/l‘ifa. /(ﬂ,u/é 1/0&470@!/ J/éc{f’

%}A)(J, TA/\/ F&P T&/J‘ [{J/ﬂu,rcl/n/' ﬁuo{ Mﬁ}’--’f/ﬂ&f'

&@T‘/jappw7
A) . o,

Mémjf)p

C ey 2N ey
2 “‘ ?«:Se £}A s \\j E‘/

Lot gio oo " 2 . -
T T e T T O

codee b L




PROCLAMATION
CITY OF LUDINGTON
SESQUICENTENNIAL ANNIVERSARY

LETIT BE KNOWN, the beautiful lake town of Ludington, Michigan will hold its 150th birthday
celebration in 2023 with a series of activities and events throughout the year to honor its rich
past and bright future.

WHEREAS, The town was originally named Pere Marquette, then later named after the
industrialist James Ludington, whose logging operations the village developed around.
Ludington was incorporated as a city in 1873, the same year that the County seat was moved
from the Village of Lincoln to the City of Ludington. The area boom in the late 19th century was
due to these sawmills and the discovery of salt deposits. A major development occurred in 1874
when Ludington became the western terminus of the Flint & Pere Marquette Railroad. In 1897
Pere Marquette Railroad built a fleet of railroad car ferries. By the mid 1950"s Ludington was
the largest car ferry port in the world.

WHEREAS, Today, thousands of vacationers Visit to take advantage of its beautiful beaches,
abundant natural resources, two historic lighthouses, world-class fishing, small-town charm,
and living examples of a proud maritime heritage have made Ludington a place where all who
visit and live may enjoy the past, present and future.

Clearly, as the community remembers their distinguished history, they can take great pride in
the progress they have made while still maintaining their old-fashioned American values. The
residents of Ludington should be proud of their hard work and devotion, which has preserved
this city for the past 150 years. The citizens of Ludington can count themselves especially
fortunate, for its future also looks bright.

IN SPECIAL TRIBUTE, Therefore, this document is signed and dedicated to commemorating
the celebration of the City of Ludington’s Sesquicentennial anniversary. May the city officials
and citizens know of our congratulations on this notable milestone in the rich history of their
community and of our best wishes for many more happy years to come.

Village Council
Jared Griffis Kathy O’Connor Dan Nugent
Don Palmer Dave Bluhm Michelle Angell-Powell

Rande Listerman, Clerk/Treasurer Jeff Hodges, President




May 24, 2023

Chris Brown

Pentwater Village Manager
65 S. Hancock Street

P.O. Box 622

Pentwater, Michigan 49449

Dear Mr. Brown,

Having read Pentwater Village's Drinking Water State Revolving Fund {DWSRF) Project Plan, the Oceana
Beach Association (OBA} supports the new water well on the west side of Pentwater Lake. Since OBA has
a Type [l Non-Community Public Water Supply, OBA will also consider collaborating with the Village to
connect to the new system for OBA’s water supply and as well for upgraded fire protection.

Sincerely,

Hron B M=

Thomas B Marriott

President, Oceana Beach Association
2 S. Beach Street

Pentwater, MI 49449

cell: 801-243-7688

email: tbentonm3@comcast.net



PENTWATER

: ‘Esiéjzjvmﬁgiééj; ;;_ﬁ;?”, ;74221%137{"JH.F;VHJ"

“P.0. Box 173 | Pentwater, Ml 49449

May 17, 2023

Pentwater Village Council
Pentwater Village Manager

RE: New Village Ramp Dock

Pentwater Sportfishing Association would like to thank the Council for purchasing the new ramp
dock for this season and beyond. This upgrade has been talked over for years, but finally
happened.

Fisherman and boaters that use this ramp will be pleased with the new solid dock. A giant
improvement. To help, PSA purchased and installed new corner bumper pieces to help protect
boats when coming into the dock. We will also add bumper material on each of the upright

post to give added protection.

Thank you from our fishing members, and all boaters using the Village Ramp.

Regards,

T\ —

Dean Jessup, President




JUNE 2023 MANAGER REPORT

USACE has updated the schedule for our channel dredging. Work is now set to begin the first week of
July. The delay was due to the yardage doubling on the Grand Haven project.

The Pentwater Service Club graciously volunteered to paint the Gazebo on the Village Green, setting
their completion day for May 10'.

| would like to thank the Pentwater Service Ciub for their hard work and dedication repainting our
Gazebo, as well as Spotless Cleaning Service, out of Hart, for their generous donation of services on
power washing the roof and concrete for a brighter look, The Pentwater High School students spent a
day this month with their annual spring ciean-up of the grounds area at Park Place. The Pentwater
Sportfishing Association sent us a thank you for the new launch ramp dock, and contributed rubber
bumper pads for the end of the dock. We appreciate the volunteer efforts from everyone involved that
helps keep our community looking great. THANK YOU!!

This month we hosted a visit from our Congressman John Moolenaar. The visit was hosted by President
Hodges and entailed a meeting with our citizens Harbor Committee to address long term Federal
funding solutions for channel dredging.

We have had a couple of very busy months with the SRF Applications for Water and Sewer Projects. We
are hopeful to be a recipient of the Federal Infrastructure Funding to aid in some important projects for
our community. Cur committees have had numerous meetings as well. Staff has done an exceptional
job in working together behind the scenes to facilitate these efforts.

Pickleball courts have their final asphalt coat and we expect the fence to be completed within the next
couple weeks. We are in the scheduling process of a contractor to put the coating and markings down.
The asphalt has to set for 30 days to allow the oils to dissipate prior to surface painting. The popularity
of this sport has put a demand on the contractors who specialized in these projects. We will continue to
push this project forward.

Respectfully Submitted:

hris Brown, Village Manager




Didco ver
PENTWATER - -

STAY VOR A DAY, A WEBI(, A LIFE ﬁ

65 8 Hancock §t P.O.Box 622  Pentwater, Ml 49449
(231) 869-8301 PAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwaterviliage.org

CLERK/TREASURER’S REPORT
JUNE 2023
AUDIT
Staff from Gabridge & Co plan to be on site july 13" to work on the 2022-2023 Annual Audit, § am currently
finalizing ali the documentation that was requested for review.

INVESTMENTS
The current economic environment is continuing to give the Village a good return on our investments. May
MI Class interesi rate was 5.0495%.

CITY FEASIBILITY STUDY

On Monday, June 5% the City Feasibility Study Committee held the Public Information Meeting. The meeting
was well attended with a total count of 56. The committee did a fabulous job highlighting the information
in their report with the aid of a PowerPoint presentation created and facilitated by Mary Marshall, The public
was asked to fill out feedback forms and add any gquestions they may have before turning them in for review
by the committee. The committee took time after the presentation to answer any questions pertaining to
their report. The committee plans to meet twice 1o review the feedback sheets and consider if they need to
hold an additional Public Informational Meeting.

TRUTH IN TAXATION HEARING

On the agenda is the Truth in Taxation Hearing. The Finance committee has reviewed and recommended
Resolution No. 2023-06-15 Tax Millage Levy. After speaking with Ed Vandervries, Oceana County Equalization
Director, regarding the L-4029 | shared with the committee that Ed agreed the 2016 Bond Voted Millage
shouid not have been rolled hack by Headlee. So, it was restored to 2.4 mills. The Highway & Street millage
has heen set at 1.15 mills to cover a portion of the 2019 Capital Improvement Bond payment,

15" QUARTER BUDGET AMENDMENT

On the agenda is a 2023-2024 Budget for Township Sewer which was not presented at the March 13, 2023,
VOP Budget Hearing. On March 27, in a meeting with Township officials, it was determined the Village
would bill the final quarter for the 2022-2023 fiscal year and process those payments. The 592 Township
Sewer Fund Amendment reflects the expenses incurred in the 1% quarter of 2023-2024. No revenue is
showing because a journal entry was completed to reflect those receivables in the 2022-2023 budget year in
the trial balance for the audit.

CONTINUING EDUCATION
I would like to thank the Council and the Village Manager Chris Brown for always supporting the continuing
education of the staff,
» Renee completed year one of the three-year MMTA Basic Institute in April. She received 40 credit
hours of education and came back with a better understanding of municipal operations.
¥ BS & A has offered several trainings this spring via webinar in Tax, Utility Billing and Financial
Management which the team has completed.
» Both Barb and Renee completed and received certification for the APT US & C Cash Handling
Training.

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.




::Zbl:d cover
PENTWATER - .

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEBK, A LIFE Eﬂ ? :

65 5. Hancock 8t P.O.Box 622 Pentwater, Mi 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX {2311 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

> Oceana County Treasurer Mary Lou Phillips organized an all-day training of BS & A Tax with 28 County
Treasurers and deputies attending. An emphasis was placed on how the county would like the
settlement reports.

» lalso attended MMTA Advance Institute in May and received 20 hours of educatior in Cyber Security,
ALICE Training, Human Rescurce-Hot Topics, how inflation affects Treasurer’s responsihilities,
Leadership vs Management, State Economic Update with our State Treasurer Rachel Eubanks and
staff, Legislative Update and BS & A Report Writing.

CERTIFICATIONS
} have completed the training requirements to renew hoth the Michigan Municipal Treasurers Association,
MICPT (Michigan Municipal Certified Professional Treasurer-expires in 2027} and The Association of Public
Treasurers of the United States and Canada Certification, CPFIM (Certified Public Funds Investment Manager-
expires in 2028).

START OF SUMMER PARTY

i was a heautiful day in Pentwater for the Start of Summer Party. The event was well attended. Everyone
enjoyed the waterfront views at the Marina. The Service Committee prepared 160 hotdogs which were gone
in the first hour and they ran out of paper products too. A big thank you to all those that help make this event
a sticcess.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MIPMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Viliage of Pentwater is an equal opportuanity employer.




000 00" 0 a[eRes! 000 0o 0 pung JusudtnbE-s9d UTUWRY 199 °¥69-000-10T
0c o ta[olali] 0070 000 00 Q BUTIRH-29d UTWPY F6S°¥69-000-101
00°00T {(ao-00% '8) 00°002°% 00°00% ‘8 0ot o ramag JdTUSUMOL~89d UTWDY ZECTBE9-000-TOT
00" 0 00" 0 0070 0070 GO0 IDJRM-DDI UTWRY 165 §63-000-T0T
00" 9 Qe o 0070 000 00" 0 xamag abelTTA-29d uTURY 065 ¥63-000-1T0T
000 fa[oRs] 00" ¢ 00" 0 0o"Q Putuoz -usy - 297 CUTWRY 0Z% " ¥69-000-T0T
CYTGY 00" 008°T 00" 0os 00°Q00°T 00002’z Izguey dTYSPUSTII-99d UTUPY 082" ¥69-000-T0T
L9791 00°000°T 007 00T 00°00c 00" 002°T BRGS0 UTWUPY B¥Z ¥69-000-T0T
0c o 0o ¢ 00" 0 00" o eJolle} $399X35 TEO0T-33d1 UTWPY £0Z ¥63-000-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 s32813g role-291 uTwPy 2027 b69-000-T0T
0GT00T (007 0E) et o Q00 0o Q SWODUT *OSTIH Q00 B69-000-T0T
000 0o C 0o 000 000 3I0US PUBR IIAQ USED 000°683-000-TCT
00-00T  {(0%°90TJ 0% 90T 0y 90T GO0 SIUBWe SINQUTIY 000°9L3-000-101T
000 coC 000 000 co'0 JUBIH UOTIEPUNCH AJTUNMIC) 9CLCL9-000-T0T
coto eJoRde 0ot o 0070 eJopdle! JUEIXD UOTIBPUNOE AJTUTLCT 001" €49-000-T01
go-o 0o G 9070 00" 0 GO0 81988y PIATI JO 2TES 000 E£49-000-T0T
go o 000 9070 0070 go¢ SUCTIRUOQ AT DU UIION 006 TL9-000-TOT
o[ela 00" 008 L o[ oo 00005 L drysumoz-wbigd uoTIReIOsy 3usg 0DE " TL9-000~TOT
89°6 0T"19T‘¢E 06°88¢E 067 8EE 00°005°¢ futsterpuny wbig uorieaidey lusad 00¢ " TLO-000-TOT
0G"E9 00" 598 o[o Rl =Fat4 Q0" GE9 GO 000°T soal wexbrg ooy 00T TLY-000-TOT
TE" 82 AR F8TLPTY TS5 TLOTT CO"00QL 6% L3IY-$95297%/S3uUdy 00T 699-000-T0T
LTI 1T 00" T2 LT Q0°6LT 2 00°6LT 2 00" 008761 ISM0L WY SITRIT/SUIY 000 699~000~1071
06°LE 00°0s2 00°0ST 00°0ST 00" 00¥% a1 Burppam 9a 007 899-000-T0T
00 g 00" 00576 907082 g0~ 00s 00°00070T squsy 000" L99~000-TO0T
00°0 000 0070 00°0 co-o 183I93UT I2YAOD 0007 599-000~T0T
EFLE LOTEF9 ST £978LS Y £6°9¢5£’8 00 000’se HEINES/NED - Burtiexsdo sse1n IR 006" $99-000-TO0T
o[o B! oo0to 000 00" 0 0o o Jo 330US 3§8p - 3gvARJUI 00L°F99-000-T0T
0070 9070 0070 o[R! Coto 388I33Ul 0D PBITWI] SSBTD IN 049" F93-000-T0T
Q0°0 00°0 o[o R 00-90 0o 0 3saaeul do TESTWRYD £00°F99-000-TCT
0670 000 oot o 0070 0o 0 a0 ISTEEINT ONRA NED - 9SS 00 599-000~T0T
Z8'6E £6°E€0Z°T LG PZY LE 96L 00-000°2 pouley 189123UT Y ueq 000 B99-000-T0T
000 0070 00" 0 000 0o 0 SOREL-ZSN 000" 8¢9-000-T0T
5L 8 T672LE’T 00°09T b LzE 060°009°z SSUTH I9HOTL 3 SOUBUTRIO 000°589-000-T01
9062 00°9TOTT 00°F0E’E 00" 789 °¢ 00" 00L %L s39g dwuey younel 000 E£$9~000~T0T
T6° 8% 00°SLT T 00°06F 0075211 0000872 saTIIsg Yedwy 00€ L¥8~000~T0T
TLTRE S0°FS0T G GYE 66 GhE G0 00%’T AjTeUsd - uoTIDeTTOR ebegie) 000 T¥9-000-T0T
2170 GLT90E°LST P2 EBT PZES5T 00" 000G LGT @93 uoT3loeTTen sbegaen 000" 0%9-000-T0T
ol Rdv] Q0006’1 000 00°0 00"C06°T uotiels butueaty ysTy 000" B8ES~000~TOT
00" g 00°0 000 0070 00" G 3895 304 % saxodey 000~ LZ9-000-T0T
gc-g 00°008 0070 0070 G0° 008 zog bururexy sorisap C00°9¢9-000-101T
FECT 8ETBY0E 0070 Z9° 188 G0 00% ‘e 324 9SUSDTT I0NDTI 000°529-000-10T
£6°91 00°9927EL oo 00 7E6FT G0T00Z 88 SNUIADY PIATVYS B3®IS 000" ¥L5-000-T0T
0o o 00°GOL %T 0070 00°0 00" 00L FT 9IRYUS UCTIRZTETURIS AJTUMmMIOD TBS0T] 000 €£4§-000-T0T
ofe R/ 007 00079% 000 000 G0'00079% SIURIH BIELS 000 6£5-000-T0T
o[oRgs! 00°0 0070 00°0 0o 0 sjuRin TEILIPII IYI0 000°825-000-T01
060 00°0 000 00°0Q po o BupTTIng ® a0w 03 JTuIdg I0F JTs0ddQ 00Z°8L%-000~T0T
£17Es 00 008 °L 00°GL8 T 000068 00 00079 Telusy WIBL 3I0US 00T SL¥-000-T0T
8707 00 0BT’¥ 00-0Le 00" 0TS COT00L'F §994 3 s3jTuIsd BuTuoz 000 9L¥-000-T0T
0%~ ZF 0T CE679T 08 9%%°2T 0B 99% 7T 00" 00% ‘62 KSuon 30V 0X3en AS3ARYUD 000" Z5¥~000~T0T
(70°0) LB FOTFT (L8 %) (L6°%) 00" 00Z°%T 28] uotlexisTuTwpY xel Ajzsdoxs 000" LFP-000-TOT
967 6L Z0°T0G 86 BEE 7T 8678661 00700872 SBXE] UQ 3S3AIJUT 3 SIBTITPUSE 000" S¥F-000-T0T
89°26 00°8LS 00°2ZL’L 00°2Ze’L 00" 006°L 3UuSTTd 000 ZT¥-000-T0T
LT SZ 998796 GLTEET LT SLTEETLT GO 0007288 snusazy xel Ajxsdoxg 000" Z0F-000-T0T
000 Q0" 0 000 0070 GO0 TesTelpung/suoTieucy 3dsg 30TTCd 00T 10£-000-T0T
000 00- 000 “0%T 000 000 0O 000 0% IRSL SNOTASI4 WoII spuni pajetrdexddy 000" 880-000-T0T
Z65 - 000 3dseQ
SONUSADT
pung TeIsus) - T0T pung
aqasn AONYIVE €20Z2/TE/S0 £20Z/TE/S0 LADANE AEANIHY NOIIdTYOSEd GEGRON 1O
1908 % ATEVTIIVAY HINOW FONYTYE AIX PZ~£20Z
o4 ALIALLOY
e £20Z/TE/S0 ONIONE JOI¥ad geasmsusd tdd
P : L apuey Ix8sn
67, :abeg FALYMINGd Z0 IOTTIIA ¥0H 4 A HEQLIANHIXEH NV ENNHAHYT HE Te. .0 £20Z/Z0/90



Financial Reports

JUNE 2023

Revenue & Expenditure
Cash Summary
Treasurers Report in Excel
Balance Sheet

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC
Village of Pentwater Clerk/Treasurer




000 0070 0070 00" 0 e]eRe] AT IBISUBRIT T0E 6566-000-T0T
00°o 0072 00°9Q 00"Q 0o0°0 punj ®BUTISH - INQ SISFSUBRIT $65°566~000~-T0T
000 000 0090 0070 00" 0 I2MB33 03 3INQ ILISUBIL] 065°566-000-T0T
00" 0 0c-0 0090 0070 (lopdv} adwl 3§ 03 LAQ suexl 967 566-000-T0T
000 0070 (oJoldls] 00°0 000 pung WK - 300 $ASFEURIL TIZ°566-000-10T
Qoo Q0070 0079 0070 000 393338 TESOT - IN0 SISISUBILL £0Z°566-000-T0T
0070 070 0090 0070 co"o 3es11g Iolew ~ 1m0 sIsgsuwvil 702 566-000-T0T
Q079 000 000 0070 [eloRae] AnO SASISURIL Q00 566-000~T0T
000 0070 009 000 000 PUTIRK 00T 0L6-00C-TOT
0070 o0 0090 0070 (sToRdlo] SNOBURT IS TH 000" 656-00C-T0T
(o]oRdo] 00°0 000 000 ooto go17ddng burieasdo A00° 0% L-000-T0T
Z65 - 000 3dea
saanyTpuadxz
S Z6°95£/5FCT 60°G16 ‘29 80°EFC 90T 000067188 °T SANKIATS THIOL
00" 0 oo ae- 90 [olollls] (s]olls] uoTleaIoey ¥ SyIeqd - 9G. 3deg Te3ol
[aJols] 000 ac 0 octo 000 SIUSWS S ANGWT ST 000 8L8-9GL-TOT
UVCTIRAADDE ¥ SHIRg ~ 9G7. 3d8g
000 000 00" 0 00°0 0o-o butuoz puy SutuueTd -~ 0zF 3dag Teicl
Q00 o[R! (] oe] 000 000 SIUSWSSINCUTIY 000°9L8-02F-T01
0070 0ct0 00°0 00°0 o0 JUBIH UCTIBPUNOE AJTURNITOD 00T SLS-0ZF-TOT
burtuoy puy BurtuueTd -~ 0% 3dsg
00°0 060 00°0 00°0 0o o auswiaedsg 901108 - Tof adeg Tezor
0070 0070 000 000 000 IURID GOTIRPUNOT A3 TUNMWOD Q0T SL8-TOE-TOT
uswuaaedsg @2TTC0d - T0g 3d=g
oo 0o o 000 0070 (sfeRdls] XO0OURH § LZE ‘DPTY OTATDTTRE 2BbeITTa - S92z 3dsg Te3ol
000 0o o 0070 000 000 Ul ISISUBRIL 000" 668-692-T0T
000 000 0070 000 000 SPpeen0Id DFRUDING JUSWITRISUI 0007 L69-522-T0T
000 0070 0070 0070 6o-0 JuRID USTIVPUNOI AL TUNMEOD 00T GL8-592-TCT
yDoourH § LZE ‘BPTE OTATH'TTeH SbETTIA - 692 3dsqQ
cF9 Z6 9GEGFE T 60616 €9 80°€¥S 90T 000067162 T z6¢ - 000 3dsa Teaol
0070 00" 0 0070 000 0o"C SUOTIRUOQ SYIOMBITI-UOTIOWOII AZTUnumros 00T %SL-000-TCT
0070 0070 0070 0070 000 SUOTIRUC( 000 ¥5L-000-T0T
00°0 00" 0 000 000 ooo SRS IDYDTL TXEBL ISIeM Q0P 8ZL-000-TOT
00790 00-0 000 000 ooto dug-3ueudoTsassg DTOOUODE 3 AJTUNWMIOD 00E 82L-00C-TOT
000 0070 000 000 oo-o TTTA ~ jJududoToas( OTWOUODT ¥ AL TUNWIOD 00Z°8EL-000-T0T
0070 000 000 (oTollls] oo $39d T®EL 120 00T 8ZL-000-T0T
000 0070 000 000 Qoo BUTIRR - UI SISISURIL PEST669~000-T0T
0070 0070 000 000 oo-o Ul ISFSURILL 000" 668-000-10T
SHUUBADY
pung IeIsUSH - QT PURI
azEsn FONYTYE £20Z/TE/S0 £202/TE/SO LE9CNT JHANTNY NOILdTEISEA HITHON 19
009 % HTEVIIVAY HINOW TONYTYE LA PZ-£20zZ

62,

H0E ALIAILOY

obeg

HALLYMLNES

MNON\HM\mo\UZHDZm aordsd

HO HDYITIA 404 4

JBY RIALTANEdXE ONVY HONIATT

xsiemquag :gd
T~ apuwy 11950

=

Nd Te .J €2ZCZ/20/90




0070 000 co0 000 0t o SHOTANHS TYNOTSSHIOES 000 T0B~Z9E-T0T
SUCTIDITE - 797 3deq
FOFT EETTTY ST £z oLE’eT L9 8LY 92 00°006 081 asanses1l/{39TD =beTrTa - 1z 3dsg Te3CL
000 000 000 co'o 06-Q AeTing Te3Tden 000°0L6-GTZ-T0T
000 00°0 000 000 lo[eRdlo STOBUBTTRIS TH 000 5G6-GTZ-T0T
¥z 8 00"08s’T 00-0L 00°0%T go-goL’T $8T3TITIN 000 0E6-STZ~T0T
000 00 000 T 000 000 00°000°T sdTusIscusK ¥ s8ng 000°CI6-CTZ~T0T
00°0 00°00L7T 000 000 0C°00L°T SutysTIOng 000 006-5T2-T0T
z6°9 00708172 000 007067 0o-onE’e fuTuTRIL ¥ UOTIBONDI 000" T98-5T2-T0T
GEBT PLZE8’E SZTLLY QETLLY 00°00%°¢ BuTtBpeT 3 T2avIl 0007 0%98-6T2-107T
0070 000027t 00°0 000 0e-002 T ~dxg abeiseg 000 TS8-STE-T0T
ZT°%T LL°5007E 1Z°LET T ¥EY poTooe’s sasd yueg 000" 8ZB-STZ~T0T
£E"8T 98°TLS ¥E°8ZT ¥ET 82T oG- 0oL 3oURINSUT 000 0TB-STE-TOT
Lz L 6Z°LBEE L6 TET TL°ZT1E 00 00E’'Y $30'I3UCDH SUTYDIEH 9DTIIQ 000" 208-5T2-T0T
506 00" 0LE’E 000 00" 0ES 00-00g’oT ATSS TENIORITUCD/TRUOTSESIOII 000 TO8-$TZ-T0T
Gg" 0 Z6°586°E 80 ¥E 80°%E 00°000'% sarrddng Huriexady 0080 0FL-6TE~T0T
9% "GT fid=plel-oudc} v9° GBS 9% "6STT 00°00S°L ~dxg OH/e0Td IedoTdu 000°38TL~GTZ-TOT
96T E0°EETLE TH-1hy '€ L67398°g 007000 %Y s3TFeusg saioTdug 000 ZIL-STZ-T0T
Go"C 000 000 00 0 o[oRs! safey SWII-37IBd 000" £0L-5TZ-T0T
ER-YT BE FT0 6L ZE"0L0'8 Z9°6B867°5T 00°000°56 Areteg/saben 000 Z0L-STZ-T0T
ISINSEIIL/HISTD 3beTTTA ~ ¢T2 3dsQ
9T %T EE 787 ‘56 €67 6%C’'8 L9°GT%F ‘9T 00" 006STT Tabeury 2beTTTA - zLT 3dsg Teiol
000 00" 00T 000 0070 00-00T sdTysSIagUaN ¥ s90g 000 ST6~ZLT~TOT
000 00" 00% 000 000 00T 00s ButuTeIl ¥ UCTIEOUDE 000°298~2TLT-I0T
LOTST 78T 181e ¥ 69E 8% "8EL 00" 008y POUBMOTTY IBD 00T 098-ZLI-T0T
FEoL $5°92Z6 0o-o 9€7 €L 0GT000°T ButhpoT 3 TIARIL 000 0%8-2ZLT-T0T
0000T  (0&°5F) DS 6% 08 ¢c% gc o soURINSUI 000°0T8-2ZLI-TO0T
000 00004 0o0 000 00°00L gzr1ddng burgexado 000 0P L-ELT-T01
0z €T G0°802°s L6 BEE 56 T6L 007 000°9 ~ded OW/e0Td xefoydum 000" 9TL-ZLT-TOT
TP FT ¥6°5967€2 GOLID’Z 90°VEQ‘Y 00°000'82 s11gousyg eafo(dunz 000 ZTL-ZLTI-TOT
LETTT 89" L867E9 27 8IS ZETZELOT 00°00L %L Axetes/ssben 000" Z0L-ZLT-T0T
xebeurn 2beTTTA - ZLT adag
8Z L 98 9Z0 TL QLLIT’S BT ELSYS 007009794 STeTOTIIO P231oaTE 26eTTTa - TLT 3dag Teaol
Fv 0§ 00" E6L 00-L08 00rLo8 30°009°T sdTysisquaN 3 seng 000" ST6-TLI-T0T
00°0&T {00008} ae-o0s’T 00 008t 00000t bututexzys ® uoTiEsnpE 000 €98-TLI-I0T
oG- 0 00" 004 0070 fells! 00 00L SosURdKy T2AEBI] 000°098-TLI-T0T
0oto 00-000°e gt o ey 00T000°¢ SIUBUSSISSY 000°2T8-TLI-TCT
£P ET 05" ¥06°T 0575562 0grs6z 0000z’ soURINSUI 000" 0T18-TLI-TOT
Fa GZT0FE LY SLTBS0’T GL 6S07Z 00000 ’0s AZDS TRNIDBIIUOD/TRUOTSSBTOIL 000 TOB-TLI-TOT
600 00" 00S oo 000 0o oos saTTddng woTivTado 000 0FL-TLTI-TOT
GO ¥ LZ°GES7T LETCE ELT S 007008°T *dxE oW/e0td ashioTduy Q00" 9TL-TLI-TOT
000 0000078 600 000 00-000‘s @94 Duriesw se3sniy Q00" ¥0QL-TLI-TOT
BE"0OT ¥ETgeT’L B0 £EY 91°9%8 0oT0o0‘s Butiesp/AreTes SjuSpTSaId 000" 20L-TLT-T0T
STRTOTIZIO PelosTRE 8berita - TLT 3dsu
000 coTQ 000 0o"0 0o Z6% - 000 3dsg TRIOL
gazn}Tpuadxy
pund TeIsusd - IOT PunI
jadcacial FONYTVE £202/1€/50 £Z02/TE/S0 1E5009 JEGNIRY NOILATEDSEA BIEIHON T2
1aag % FTITIIEAY HINOW HONYIVE QLA ¥Z-£202

HOL ALIATLOY

Ie3emMIUSq gQ

mmom\HM\mo\mﬁHozm qoTdEd o
~spuwy 1880

6z, . -9bed ATIYMINGG 0 EOVTITA ¥0od 1 .3¥ FUALIONIAXE ONY EANTATS WS Te. .J €T0T/E0/90



69°TT SOELE8'0LT 9z gIT’8T G6°99B'gE 00" 00L790E Jusuaedsg @0TTod - T0f aded Telol
000 00°Qo0’s 000 0070 coTo00’s Ae1ing TR3TdED 000 0LE-TOE-TOT
EE-ET 897599717 997998 °1 ZETEEE’e 00°000 752 Te3usy juswdrnbz C00 0H6-T0E-T0T
o000 00°000°T 00°0 0070 C0-000°T sourusjUTEN 3 ITedsy 000 0£6-T0E-TI0T
878 80-556°¢ 9% " ZLT Z6 FFE 00006’ S8TITTIIN 0G0 0Z6-T0E-T0T
6972¢ 5G°88¢ 0070 PETETT 00" 00S sdTUsISqUsH % sand 000" STE-T0E-T0T
00 g [a[oRs] 0070 000 coTo ButystTang 000 006-T0E-10T
L9766 0€°¢ 00-9 0L-3986 00" 00C°T UOTIOWOXI A3 TUNUMIOD 0007 088-T0E-T0T
neto 00700072 Q00 0o o GoT0o0‘z buTuTRIl ¥ UCTIEOLPJF 000°298-T0E-TOT
16°6E TE" 196 §9°8ES §9°BES GO 006°T futbpot 2 Toa®Ig 000 098-TO0E~TCT
0c o ao-00g 000 00" 0 G0 00z ~d=g abeasod 000 TSR-T0E~TOT
GETET 89281’V ZETLIET ZETLIE'T 00 00G’¢S 2ouURINSUT 000-0T8-TOE-TCT
Qoo 9070 000 000 GO0 FUBID 00T TOB-TOE~TOT
957 g% Q0°SEP T Q0°6IS 00" %80T 0000572 AX3S TEPNIORIJUCD/TRUCTSSIFOII 000 T0B-TOE-TOT
AN 8L TBY ¥ £TPLY 22" L0S 00T 000°S ssuadxd WICITUL 000" L9L-TOE-TOT
go"Q a0t 0 00" 0 00°Q go"o sgeysing ucdesm 00T 0%.L-TQE-TOT
000 00°00s8‘e 000 0070 00°005°Z JuswdTnbg A3aFes TRUCSIAZ 000" 094~T0E~TCT
000 000 000 000 0o 0 ASED-3URID 00E"0¥L-TOE-TOT
00°0 000 00°0Q 00°0 go"o JueIs A3 TUNIUICS 00Z  0FL-TOE-TOT
00" 00T 00°62¢ (05" 58T) (00°62€E) 000 Juswrnbg Buraig 00T 0¥L-TOE-TOT
€GET z7L°682°¢ L9 GZT BZ PTG D0-008‘E sa1Tddng Butiexado 000" CP.-TOE-TOT
0o 0 00°0 0O 0 0o 0 oJoplle} ictle] Q00 €£24L-TOE-TOT
GO0 000 000 000 00" 0 ~dxg eing 000 8TL-TOE-TOT
86°8 AR A 0T TLL 80°L19°1 00°000“8T ~dxg oW/e0Td zeioTdu 0009 TL-TOE-TOT
96" TT 0T°9c€1’'2ZE i) - 06°S98’F 00" D088 g3178Usg safoTdum 000" 2TL~TAE~TOT
117 % 8- 69L'8T 09 £2% 9T PET'T Q0-go0‘o0E sabem swTL-3IBg 000 E0L-TO0E-TCT
PECT B0 6¥S'EHT 65°628°6 zZ6' 052’02 000084291 KzeTeg/sabem 000 20L-T0E-TOT
0o 0 00°0 000 0O 0 000 U2ITH JURID COE"6ES-TOE-TOT
Jusuizedag 907704 - T0f 3dea
85T 0T $B°698°2Z7T 80°T08°L PL0ES " FT Q0°00F ‘LET AVOOURH § LZE ‘DPTY OTATOHTTRHR eBRTTTA - 692 adeg rEiol
BELT 5878082 BE 68T 1169 00" 00% ‘¢ SutprTng juswiaeded SOTTOZ 3SSISIUT 00T ¢66~592-10T
LETST 67 TCT'F 00 EBE 167894 00°000°S 3saIs3ur 000 266-592-T0T
LET9T 21 961'%2 ET°80% T 88 E08’% 00" 000762 burptng adeg 20T(0g - (RITOUIAG 00T T66-G92-T0T
LST9T 66 CGE BT 9z %281 T0°9%5°¢€ oo-opoze sjusudeg Tedroutag 000" 166~592~10T
CO0 00 00073 00" o 000 0pano‘e Ae1ino Te3Tded 000" 0L6-582-TOT
000 007 00G°T 000 0o G 00°006°T Tejusy suswdinbg GO0 0F6-592-T0T
0o 0 00°00CF 0070 0070 00 0C0‘F SOURUSIUTRH ¥ ITeday 000 0E£6-992-T0T
852ZT IT"6GE‘ST 0Z°869°T 68°095°2 007000 'TE ) SBTITITIA 000" 025-G9Z-T01
000 co'o Q0°0 00" 0 000 sdTUSISQUSH 2 $3ng 000 GI6-592-T0T
ofoRlle} (sTondlo] 000 000 00°0 Butbpor 3 ToaRIL 000" 026-59Z~T0T
000 O 000’6 000 00" 0 00 00C‘E 20UBINSUIL 0067 0T18-592-T01
ZET0 g8 8%6 ST Z1° 18 21714 0000 9T AI9g TPRIORIJUOD/TRUCTSSAFCIL 000 T08-982-T0T
Q000 oo*o 0070 00" 0 00°0 gluURID 002 0%£L-592-T0T
C87ET Y8 16879 T6°FZL ST 80T’T 000008 sorrddng Huyieasdo 000" 0%L-9%2-T01
Ti7L 91" E£%L 858z 78°9% 00008 “dwm Op/e0Td IAoTdwR 000°8TL-G82-T0T
Ze' ¢ 0zZ°L8T°¢ 6£°9¢ 087211 op-oue’e s1t1ysusg ssdoyduy 000 2TL-G92-T0T
FE°8 127697974 TI°LLE 6L°0GL 00°00% ‘8 KzeTeg/saben 000°20L-5%Z-TCT
AOOOURH § LZE ‘DpTE OTATO/TTRH #D®TITA - §9z 2dsa
06°0 00" o Q00 [o]oals| 0070 SUGTI0®TH - £9¢ 3deg TBIOL
saxn3TpUsdxy
pung TeIsuad - 0T PUNJ
agsn ANV IVE £202/TE/50 £20Z/TE/50 1390NE TEANINY NOTIITEOSHC WEUHAN 1D
Iodd % HTETTIIUAY HINORH HONVTYE dLA (A A

HOE ALTAILOY

JIIYMINGE 40 IITTITIA ¥0d 4

£Z0Z/TE/S0 ONIQNZ QOT¥E4

LAd HNLTAONEIXE

ONY HONIATA

T

I9lemiuad g0
™ gpuryd tIssn

Wd Te .J £202/20/90



0Z'6 09 618 T 8Z°9%6 0% 08E'T 00°0R0“ST Tejusy jusudinbg 000" 0%5-826-T01
FET8 TOTEET'6FT 66°98G°¢ET 66°99S°ET 007 00L Z9T ATDZ TEUIOBRIJUCD/TBUCTSSIIOL] 000 T0B-82G-T0T
L% 8 GLT0%S GLLE 0E° 6% Q0° 0oL “dwd OW/e0Td IsAotdwE 000 9T1L-825-T01
£%'8 Z9°L6T'Z ZETTEL BE-Z0Z 00 Q0% ‘2 s3tzeusg ssdordug 000" 2TL-825-T0T
ZZ°1T 99°0BF ‘9 g€ v2S FE-6T8 Q0 0CE‘L KxeTeg/sabey 000 20L-826-T0T
$80TAISS UWOTAeaTUES - gz¢ 21deq
Lie L9TB9E LT EE°0E97T EE°0ES’T Q00000 °0¢ AuTaubTT 18838 - aFy adsg TRIOL
L8 L9"B9E’LE gLtoLeie gEL LS ’‘E 00000 °0¢ S8TATITIN 0007 025-8%%-T01
BuTiubTT 382135 - 8y 3deg
98" g 187912502 £9°990°% 6T EBL'ZT Q0" u00‘8te mau - Tvy 3deg YeIOL
Q000 00°00040TT 00°0 000 0000070 Ae1ing Te3Tded GO0 0LE-TFF-TOT
000 Q00 00°0 0070 a0 0 Juswabeury I33SeSTA 00T 096-1FF-TO0T
000 00" 0 000 000 000 STOSUBRTTIDSTH 000 6S6-TFF-T0T
g0°¢ ZETFBLY 89512 §9°G1E 0000074 TE3Usy juswdrnby 000 0%5-1F7-T01
0L 8L 8677801 oo FAVRE R 0o 000’s IoURPURIUTRH ¥ ITeday 000 0€6-1F7-T01
TETTT 8L°0%L‘S FET09S 727658 00°009 7L S®TITITIN 000" 026-1FF-T0T
00°0 000 00" Q 0o g 0o o sdryszsquey ¥ sang 000 ST6-TFF—-T0T
000 0070 0070 000 0o 0 butystrang 000°006-TF%-TCT
Z6° 1T 1Z°8%8% ‘2 6L CEE 6L EEE go-oog’e SOUBIANSUT 000 0T8-T1F7-T0T
000 go-oco’g 000 000 00°000°s AZIG TPNIDRIJUOD/TRUCTSESIOII Q00 T08-TF¥-TOT
EE 8 LFAR-YARES 9T"£8T FLOFLE go-ooe’s ssusd=y WICITUN 000" LSL-TFF-TOT
LY ¥ QG EFE‘E L8 69 067951 00" 00s5°’¢E sa1Tddng Buriezado 000" 0% L-TPH-TOT
000 [sToldls] 000 0070 0o 0 4340 000 E2L~TFF~T0T
000 000 0070 0o g 000 LAWK 000 8TL-TFFP-T0T
98721 09°s¥¥ ‘2 L6°09T OF"7GE 00T 008°Z ~dxy oR/entd asdordu 000 9TL~TEF-T10T
BT°9 £9°9L9°LT 69°zeL’T LE"EERT 00 005762 s3TI8usg dskoTduy 000" ZTL-T¥F-T0T
69" 1T £6°6¥9 '9¢€ £E"BDZ'T LY 0S8 ¥ 00T 005 TY AzeTeg/seben 000 T0L-TPP-TOT
MEa - I¥b 3dea
8% ST P0"BLO'6S A 9612801 007006 "69 futucg puy butuuerd - 0z¥ 3deq TE3IOL
Qoo 00" G 900 000 0o 0 SHLYERY ONY SANNITd 000" 596-025-T0T
gc o 00°005°T a0 000 00- 008 T sdrysIsqusy 3 ssng 000" ST6-02%-T0T
000 oo o[ole! 9070 000 sjuein-abessod 00T 506-02%-T0T
o[R! 00" 0 oo-g 000 000 siuexn - BUTYsITONg 00T 006-0ZF~TO0T
0c- g 00°0007°€E 00 00" 0 00°000°E burystrand 000" C06-0Z¥—T0T
000 00°000°T Qoo 000 0Q0°000°T Bututeal % uoTIEDINRE 000" 298-0Z¥~T0T
2070 Q07006 0070 0070 007 00¢ buthpoT % ToseIl 000°088-0Z%-T0T
Sy 0T 0T*6LT 000 06702 007002 “dxeg ebeisog 000" T58-02%-T0T
ofeRdlv; 00°00T o[eRy 00" o 00°00T PoURINSUT 000 0T8-08F-T0T
0070 ofe e} et o 000 000 JURID-SHDTAADS TRUOTESSIOIL/IDRIZUCD 00T T08-02F-10T
86tz 08°008°¢ 0Z°66T°T 0Z°66T°T 00°000°§ AZG TERNIORIFUCD/TRUOTSSSIOId 000 T08-0ZF-T0T
08°0 £0"CE6 2070 L&' L 00°000°T saT1ddng bHutieIadp 000" 0%L-02F-T0T
PET9T T8°8I&’2 16972 61°18¥ 00 000’E *d¥g of/e0Td IsdoTdug 000 9TL-02F-T0T
86°GF 80°TLE7Z 92 EGE’T z6°825°2 00°00s’s s3tyausg salfordum 000 ZTL-0Z%-10T
0070 00" 000°% o[elay 2070 00°000'% Aegd BuTiesK Wwo) UBTd 000 ¥0L-0ZF-T0T
09771 [AANC AR} g8y FLE'E BLTERS'S 00" 00T ‘s¥ AreTes/sabey 000" Z0L-0ZF-T0T
butuog puv LutuueTd - 0Z¢ Ideq
saanitTpusdxy
putd TeIsSUSD - TOT Pung
aEsn TONTTYE £Z0Z/TE/G0 £Z0Z/TE/SO 139009 JHEONARY NOTLITHIS=®A BIEHAN TS
1909 % ATEYIIVAY HINOW EONYTYd dIX ¥Z-£202

gz, . :=beg

d0d ALIAILOY

YEIVMINEd 40 EDVTIIA ¥90d L

€208/ 1€/50 HNICNE QOIdEd

Isiemiusd :dgd
ST ppuey tILsn

LB HBANLICGNAEIXE ONY J0ONZAET Hd Te...d €20Z/20/90C



08" 2T LS FEF ST EP CPT’T €5°58272 00-00L LT weibHord 9-¥ uoTiesIvSy - 152 adeg Telol
6761 00 0%L 00" 0L 007 0%1 00006 SOTITTLIN Q007 0E6-TSL-T10T
(o]olls] 00°00E 000 000 00°0CE UOTIOWOEd A3 TUnmmod 000 08B-TSL-TI0T
0070 000 000 0070 000 aDUBINSUT 000 CT8-TSL-TOT
LT L 0otsET’z 00" 5L 007681 go-oog’e AZBG TENIDBIIUOY/TRUCTESSSI0OIL 000" T08~TSL~T0T
000 0oTo0e’z 000 oo-o 00°00%‘Z soT1ddns Hutieasdo 000" 0%L-TSL-TCT
0070 000 000 000 0o-o “dxE BINK 0CO"8TL-TSL~TOT
TL BT 3% T0F LET0S ?5786 00004 ~dx¥ op/edtd zsdordum 000"9TL~TSL-TOT
TO'6T 0%°981°2 0,798 0¥ €IS 0C-00L 2 s3TIsusd osfoTduy 000 CTL-TSL-TOT
§0°9T T5°T60°L 8T 169 BV 8FE‘T (oJehdolol B! KxeTes/ssben 000 Z0L-TSL-TOT
wexbord g-¥ UOTIEIIDBY - T¢. deg
00°0 00-00Z‘9 00°Q 00°Q 0O 002’9 UOTIOWOId AJTUNRICD - g% Jdag Te3ol
000 0" o 00" 0 g0 000 Telusy jusudrobi 000 C¥6-6%L-TOT
Q00 00Tgos ‘s 009 00" 0 00°009°€E uotiowotd A3 TUnUWos 000 08B-6YL-TOT
00-Q 060 000 [o]oRs] 0070 ~dxy sbeasog 000" TS8-6%L-T0T
g0°0 0o-coe ‘e 00"0 00-0 00700972 AJDS TENIDRIFUOD/[RUOTSSSFOII 000 TOB~BPL-TOT
00°0 0e- o 0070 060 00" 0 sa11ddng burjexedo 000 0FL-BFL-TOT
000 ofeRdle; 000 00" 0 000 -dxg oj/e0Td xsAoTdund 000 9TL-6%L-T0T
00-Q [o[eRs! 00" 0 000 000 s3Tysusg ssloTdum 000 CIL-BFL-TOT
0070 0070 0070 0090 0070 AzeTeg/saben 000" E0L~6FL~T0T
UOTIOWOId AL1TUNWICD — §F/ 3d3Q
Z6° 9 0o-oog’y 00° 008 Qo-aoe 00°009°F Txel I3m-tuswdorsasg STWOUSDE AlTunmmed - gZe Ideg Teded
00" 90" 0 00-0 000 000 AeTing TeaTdRD 000 0L6-BEL-TO0T
000 00°Qoo’‘e 00°9 000 o00-o000‘e soupuRluUTeYR 3 ITeday 000 0E£5-BZL-TOT
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 JDURINSUT 000" 0T8~-8TL~T0T
00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 0070 $954 JTWIag 000 808-82L-T0T
00-0z Q0-00e’T oo-oog 00 o0E 007 006°T AXDE TROJDBIIUC]D/ {PUOTSSIIORI 000 TOB-82L-T0T
000 gt o oG- 0 00-0 000 TRl I81EM - TS0 000" 2¥L-8ZL-TOT
000 00t00T 0g-0 00°0 000071 seTiddng Butaeasdp 000 0%L-82L-T0T
[a[oRes] ofe R} Q070 Q0" 0 000 “dug oW/eoTd asioTduy 000 9TL~BEL~TOT
0070 go o g0 0 0070 elole] Azeteg/sebeym 000" Z0L-8ZL-TOT
Txel I3M-3uswdeTsasd 2TWOUCDY ALITUmmuc) - gzL adeg
0ot o 0o 0 00" 0 00" 0 000 butrbpsag Tsuueys - $TL 3deg Teiol
go°o 0070 go-G a0 0 0070 souruajuTen ¥ aAredsy 000" 0E6~FTL~TOT
Butbpazg Teuueyl - FT. 3d=2d
000 000 00°o Qoo 0G0 TOTIEIASTUTEPY - 6§ 3deg 1230%
000 GO0 00 G 00" 0 00" 0 AT®S TEUIORIIUOD/TRUCTSSIICII 000 TOB-6E5-TOT
UoTIRAISTUTHRY - 5£¢ 3daqQ
ZE°8 65 TLOZLT ZLOLET'ST TF 82091 00°00T ‘88T SIDTAYSS UOTIRITURE - §ZE 3430 TE30L
saInyrpusdxy
puni fEIsUL) - 10T pund
aasn FONYTEd £z0z/TE/C0 £20Z/1E/SD 139008 JICNEHY NOTLITHOSIU EIGHON TD
1909 % FTIYIIVAY HILNOK AINETEE QLA ¥2-£202
0L ALIATILOY
‘ €Z0Z/TE/S0 HNIANI UOI¥Ed As3Emiusg :dd
P AT o SPURY -I28N
657, rebeg AAIVMINGG A0 IRYITIA ¥904 o HY MANLTANIIXE ONY HONHATS W3 Te. J €20Z/20/90



TT 181 B0 BTE VHT (9L-9z£'g8) (80-8TIF’68) 00" 006766 SMENLIIANEAXE ¥ SHEANIATS IO IEN
82 ZT PRTBETCORT GB THZ'BET 9T T967G6T 00 00%‘988°T SHINLTANEINT THICL
5% 9 Z6°9GE/GT5 T 60°6167°2Z8 807 €PGE 90T 00006 189 T SEANEATY TYICL
IpUny TRIDULY -~ IOT PURI
EEA A $8°8ET00F T §8°1FZ 82T 9T T967S6T 00T 00F 8657 T SHANLIANEAXT TYIOL
00° 2% £L°2€57€8T TL TES '¥F LT L9L'TS 00" 00E‘SET woTlEsIRsy § siIed ~ 9G. 3daa TRIOL
9L B 00699 '8¢ 00" TEE’TE 00 TEE‘TE 00000704 Aerang tearded 000" 0L6-9GL-T0T
SLT LT BZ 0GP FT Z5°6897°¢ ELTBES G 00000702 Telusy jueudinby 000" 0¥6-96L-T0T
A= 37 8%8°6 PE-TST $GUIST 00000707 POURURIUTEN ¥ ITRday 000 0£6-9GL-TOT
S € 0T LIE'8T 06°2T9 06° 289 00" 000 76T S3TITITIN 000" 026-9SL-T0T
0o 0 000 000 00" ¢ ole e} sdrysasquaR 3 ssng 000 ST6-95L-T0T
oo 0 000 Co"0 00" 0 000 UOTIOWOXd A3 TUNMWCD 000" 088-9GL-T0T
000 00°0 go0-0 jeJe Rl Q0" 0 SIUBUSSISTY 000 CTB-3GL-TOT
L8 T ZOELET 867 LT 86" L% 00°005°T soueInSUIL 000 0T8~9GL~T0T
292 £6°228°¢El LOLBO T LOTLLT'T 00000 ‘SE AZ3S TENIORIIUCD/TRBUCISSBIOIL 000" T08-95L-T0T
£6°62 69086711 16°650°¢ TS 6T0’S 00°000°LT seorTddns burzeasdo 000" 0FL—95L-T0T
S6°ZT BE LEW'T Z6°E1Z Z9°g9¢ 000082 *dxg 2K/esTd assoTdud 000 9TL-95L-T0T
79°LT T6°90L70T ZI°68E°T 60"E6Z'T Q0°000°€T s3TIRusg safoTduy 000" ZTL~9GL-10T
B86°¢€T 31°8Z81¢ 5L7880°% F8 TLT S 007000 7LE Axereg/sabey 000 Z0L~95L-10T
UoTITOIODY 3 S$HIBR - 96L. 3deq
674 0o 00%’8 00°00¢% 00" 00§ Q0" 00T ‘6 uOTIRIS BUTUERSTD USTI - $¢. 31dag TeI0L
L9791 GO 008°Y 00°C0¢% 00° 008§ QcT000°¢ 2OURUSIUTEN ¥ XTedsd 000" 0€6-FSL-TOT
000 0o 002 T 00°C 000 a0 00z 'T SITITTTIN 000" 026-55L-T0T
0070 00 006°E 0070 00°0 ac-Q0se SEDIAYIES TYNOISSZIOEd 000 T08-FSL-TOT
000 000 000 00°0 000 sa7Tddng Hutiezsdo 000" 0V L-PSL-TOT
000 60002 00°0 00" 0 00- o0z vdxd OR/esTd reAoTdwd 000" 9TL-%GL-TOT
Q0-0 [eJeRay; oo o 0o-o 00-9 s3TIaUag sskoTdw= D00 ZTL~%GL-TOT
a0 0 0C-00Z°T 00°0 00" 0 00° 002’1 Azereg/saben 0O0 Z0L-$SL-T0T
uwoTieas Puru®eTd YSTE - p&L adeg
ssanaTpusd=y
pung TeISUSH - TOT pung
azsn EONYTIYE £202/1£/90 ET0L/TIE/SD 19008 CHANINY NOILATHEI8EA HEGHON IO
1909 % FTIVIIVAY HINOW AONETYE QIX $Z2-£202
dq0d ALIAILOY
ey EZ0Z/TE/S0 DNIONE AOIYHd \.,.Wmumbﬁﬂ@m 3sial
" apuURY tIBEN
52, :ebeg YULYMINEG 40 FOVITIA d40d 1L | .HY TEOLIANIEXT INY FANIFAEY Wd .J €202/20/90




0070 000 000 coTo 00°C 3oURINSUT 000" 0TB-BLF-20T
0070 0070 C00 Co0 0o G ATSS TRNIDBIZUOD/TRUOISSIFOIL 000" 108-PLY-20T
2070 0070 0070 000 00" 0 ssTTddng Suriezsdp 000" 0% L~FLF~E0T
000 0670 0070 0070 oToRlls! ~dzy oW/@0Td IsdoTduy 000" 3TL-¥LF-Z0T
000 Q0" 20 000 000 000 s3trausg esAoTdux 000" ZTL-%LF-202
000 0070 000 000 0o o Kzeteg/ssbey 000" 20L~%LF~Z0T
SIDTAZDS OTIFRIL - FLy 3dRQ
99°¢ BFSTLY ‘0L GLTBYE'Z 9% B8ZZ°Y 00°00L7FL SOURUSIUTER 2UTIN0Y — £9% 3de@ TBIOL
coTo 00" 0007ST 000 0070 00 0007sT jusweoeTdesy ATRMIDIS 000" ZLE-E8F-20T
o T le} 007G 000 000 0070 SNOBURTTIISTH 000°566-£5F~202
1601 08706901 267626 02°60€°T 00°000°ZT TeaUSE 3usudrnby 000 0VB-E0F-207
0070 COT00D’ST 000 00 0 007 000°ST sourualuTeN ¥ ITedsd 000 CEE-£9F-20T
000 000 000 000 0070 ButhpoT ¥ ToABILL 000" 058-£9%-202
00°0 goToo0’L go-o 000 007000‘L wexboxd IOUBUSIUTEH 991L 600 CT8-£9F-207
£E€79¢ 9¢£°508 597062 F9 062 007008 BOTRINSUL 000°0T18-€9F-202Z
0C 0 00°000°2 ofende} ofeRlv} 0000072 ATBg TRNIOPIZUOS/TRUOTSESTOX 000 T08~L9F~202
GE'B 8P 0S¥ 1 ZGT6%T Z5T6FT 00°009 T ss11ddng butieaado 000 0PL-E9F-20¢
PyTCT B8 -SL8 GE 6L 9E“FET 00°000°% -dxg on/eoTi zsdordmm 000" 9TL-E£9F~-208
98-8 S0TES9 D 2% 96% S5 9%2 00°008 L s3TFeusyg SakoTduy 000 ZIL-ESF-2Z0E
PI-ET 12°26Z°TT CO"E0T T BLTLOL'T 00T0007ET AreTes/Ssabey 000°20L-E9F-202
SOUBPUSIUTEH FUTINCY - £9% 3dsg
0o-o Joplel oJolde} 000 00°0 UoTISNIZSUCY - TS 3deg Teiol
0070 o0 0o o ofeRdlo] 000 Ae13ing Te3tTdeED 000 0QLB-TSF~20E
000 000 000 000 0c° 0 AT3S TEMIDBIJUCD/TRUOTSSBFOIL 000" T08-15%-202
0070 000 000 0o 0 oo AxeTes/sabey 000°20L-TI5¥-202
uoTionIasucl - I6y 3deg
00°0 GO0 000 0070 fo[eRdv 65 - 000 3deq T®30]
000 0070 000 00°0 000 UOTIONIJSUOD IBDIAYF - N0 SURI 96k S566~000~202
0070 0070 0070 00 0 ofe R} Ino FSUuAL Z0T SB6-000-20C
Z6S - 000 3d=a
$3INITPUSART
0L78T €6 E€297L6 0L"8L%°6 LOT9LE 6T GO 00T LTT SEANZATY TYIOL
0L"8T $6°ETe7LE 0L 8LY'6 LOT9LG6T 00002 LT Z6S -~ 000 adsg tEiol
000 000 00°0 000 000 pung TeISUSD - UI SIDISUPIL I0T 669-000-202
00°0 000 0070 000 00 0 SWOZUY *OSTH 000 P69-000-202
00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 asazajul do TEOTWAUD £00°¥99-000-202Z
007001 (TZ2°99) §4°0€E 12799 00°0 PRUIARE 3E8XBJUI NURE C00°$99-000-202
00°90 0670 (e]oRdhs] 00°0 00 0 3JuUBRIS 23RS - UBDIGOTA PITOE G00*£65-000-202
00°0 00°0 0670 00-Q 000 SOUPUSIUTEH ASJUTM - [§ 3I0¥ GO0 255-000-20¢2
€991 T 069 L6 SETLYR'E 987605 ‘6T 00°002°LTT xey JuBTem ¥ sed - G 30V 000" 155-000-202
000 000 0690 0e°0 0070 auRIg $383135 @3aTdwoD COE 9%5-000-20¢
z6s - 000 3dsq
SBINUIADT
purg 399135 I0LBW -~ Z0Z Pund
qIsn TONYIVE L20Z/TE/SO £20T/TE/60 1E9A0E CEANIHNY NOILATEOSEd HEEHAN 19
1904 % TTIVTIYAY HINOW TONYTYE dIA ¥Z-£202

d0d ALIAILOY

Zz3EMIUDg 94

£€Z02/1TE/50 ONICGNY dOIYEd
T e JRURY 1ABSN

52, :ebed YALYMINGG Z0 FOYTIIA ¥O& L .Bd TEALIGNEIXE QNY FONEAEE Wd T. J £202/20/90



FETEET (9L-0057E} P8 ZYE’D 9L 0007V 00°00570T SEYALTIANTIXT 2 SHONIATS IAC IEN

£Z°¢ 9 FEZTTCT 98 GET’'E TEGLG’S 0070047907 SMENLIIANEIXE TYIOL
oL 9t E6°€E97LE 0L 8LF’E LOT9LE BT 007002 LIT SERNEATI TYIOL
ipung 38135 IoleW - Zoz pund

EZ°§ 9 FELTOT 9B8"GET’E TEGLE S 007 00L 90T SMEALTANSEAXE TYLOL
00°0 oo 0ot o o0 o 000 Alsges oTTQng Jueln 23°31S - £F§ 3deqQ TEIOL
000 000 000 000 0070 Ae1ang TeaTded 000" 0L6-EF5-208
0070 000 000 aeto 000 buTysTIUma 000 006-£%5-20Z
000 000 0c-0 oG o 00°0 AZS§ TENIDEBIIUOD/TPUCTSS8I0Ig 000" TOR-E%5-207

Ayeyes orrang aueas siess - £3¢ 3deg

51791 95826 °T LO"LBT PyILE 00°Q0E°Z 392138 - UOTIRIISTUTWPY - g8y 3dag 12301
00 0 000 0oto g o 0070 asuadug UTWDY 000 E£08-28¥%-202
GG 16°08T 7976 06T QuTQo0e sdxg oR/e0TE IeicoTduz 000°9TL-28%-202
£9°6T §2°906¢ LB 9% GL EB 007009 s3T3ausg aakoTduz 000" ZTL~Z8F~Z0Z
¥Z LT CF T1FZ T 57 0ET 09°85¢ 007008t Aivteg/sabep 000 20L-28%-202
$389I3§ - UCTIRIFSTUTEPY - gBF 3daqg

82°€ 65" 72L78T 000 T7°GL6 00°00L'6Z SOURUSIUTEN TIIUTM - §LF 1dsQ Tel0l
6E°C 99 ZTL'TT 0o-o FETLBZ 00°000‘eT Tejusy juswdinbz 000 0F6—-8LF-20Z
0o 0 007 00T 000 000 00°00T 2ouRINSUI 000" 0T8-8L%-202
000 007008 000 000 00-o0s AT®S TENIDBIJUCD/TRUOTSSIIOI 000" T0B~-8LF~202Z
000 gotoo0’e 000 co o goUoon’s sa71ddng ButiyeIado 000 0¥L-8LE-E0Z
T1°€ L8896 000 €T 1E 00" 000°T ~dxg o{/edTd xsdordum 000°9TL-8LF-20¢Z
€18 LST08F’E 6o 0 Ep-6TC pe-ooL’e s3TFausg @aloTduy 000" ZTL-8L%-202C
TE b Y 29676 oo TG LEF 00°00F 0T AzeTeg/s2heN 000 Z0L-BL¥-Z0Z
BOUBUSIUTEH IS3IUTM — 28.% 3d=n0

000 000 o0 oG 0070 $B0TAIIE OTFIRIL ~ 7Lb 3dag Te30L
Co"G 0o 0 000 coo 0o TEiUsy JuswdIndy 000 0¥6-FLF-Z0T

SBANITPUSEAE
pung 389138 IcleW - z0z pund

J3sn HONYTHE £702/T£/590 geog/te/so 132009 JEGNHEY HOILdIdOsEd HHENON 1O
LO0E % HTEETIINAY HERNOH HON¥IVE GLA A XA
d03 ALIAILOY

€Z0Z/TE/50 ONIANT COTHEEI To3emiuag dQ
o ~e PPURY 1ABE[]

6z, .. :@bea YALYMINEG 0 ESUTIIA 904 o 2 HY HULLIANIdXHT dNY EONFART Wd T. J €20Z/Z0/90



00" o 0o 0 0o 0 G0 0 2070 “dwg OW/E0Td xedoTdum 000~ 3TL-FLF-E0Z
000 00" 0 0o o 000 00°0 s3TIeusg ssfoTdury 000" ZTL-¥LH-E0Z
000 coo 0e" o co" o 0070 AxeTeg/sabey 000 Z0L-¥LE-£0Z
S8DTAISS OTII®IL - FL% 3daQ
T8°TT G2 19L799 88°68%°C GL"BEG'R 00°00L 5L 20URUAIUTER 2UTINGY - £9F% 3dag TPiol
000 00T000°S 000 0o o 00°000°S JuswadeTdey HTeMsPTS 000°ZL6-E9F-£02Z
oo 0o o lo[ela 0G0 00°0 AeTing T®1TEED 000 0LB-E£3F-€0T
TT 2T 267606 7L ¥Z %29 BOT060°T 00°000’8 Tealusy Juswdinba 000" 0¥6+~E0P~E0T
00 %1 00°0087¢2Z o 0 o 00Z% 00°Q00 708 sourUBIUTER 3 aTRdey 000" 0E6~E8F-E0T
po-c 00°00T°F Co*0 oo 00°00T‘% wexboxg souruSIUTEN 29IL 000 ET8-£9%-£07
[oToRlv} 00T 00C°T GO0 000 00°000°T souURINSUT 0007 0T§-£9%-£02T
000 coT0oE’E (o]ollle] G0 0 ooToog’e AZBS TRNIDBIUOS/TRUOTSSBIONS 000" T08-£9%-£0%
000 0o0T008°e 000 0o o 00008’z satrddng butjeasdp 000 0FL-£9%-£0T
Ls°2T BETTITE’T 67" TOT T9°8BT 00°006"T ~dzg OW/®oT3 IshoTdug 000" 9TL-E9F-E02Z
TETET LETB307D LZ7Z85 Ep*1E6 00°000°L g3738usg ssAoTdug 000" ZTL-E9F-£0T
LOTTE LETTLE'E 88 TBE’T £9°825°2 007000727 Axeteg/ssben 000" Z0L~€9F~E0TZ
IDUBUSDJUTER durtaned - £9y 3dag
000 00°0 00°0 0o 00°0 UOTIONIISUCD - Igh 3¢BQ TEASL
co-o 0o o Co"0 ofendo} 0070 Ke1ano TEITd®D 000" 0LE-TSP-£0T
Goo 0O 0 Co 0 ofende} 0070 AI2Z TRNIDRIIUCD/TRUOTSSSTI0IS GO0 TO8-TSF-E0Z
000 GO0 oo 000 000 Azeres/sabey 000" 20L~T5%-£0Z
ueTIoNIISUSD - TGy 3dsg
lofendo 000 ofehdo} 0o o 000 765 - 000 3deg T®30]
000 0070 0c" o ofeRdo} 0070 UOTIONIISUOD 388I35 03 30O SUBIT S6F E66-000-£02
Z66 - 000 3dsg
saInaTPuadsy
EF-TT 82 86T 66 £6°00¢27'9 ZLTE0BZT 0070007211 SENNIATE TYLOL
€% 1T BZ 86T 66 £6°002°8 ZLTIOB'EL 0070007271 z65 - 000 3deq TEIOL
(oToRdls] Co0 0o 0 co o 0070 punE Telsuss - Ul SIIISURIL TOT 669-000-E08
oJoldv} Co0 GO0 000 00°0 QWODUT “DSTR GO0 $69~000-E0T
GO0 0O 0 GO'G go-o Qoo SIUSHR S INQUTIY G00°9L9-000-802
coc GO0 0 GO0 000 000 asexa3ur do TEOTWRYD £00°799-000-£02
o 00T (LZ ¥F) B6°22 LZ %Y 00°0 PRUIRE 3S2IRIUI YURE CO0 $%9~000~£07
oJo 0O 0 000 oo 0070 §$3URID 33P1E IBUID 000" 58G-000-£0T
0070 000 oo W[oRdy; 0070 snusAsY 30Y OIISH 000" ¥55-000-£0Z
0070 ofo e} 00°0 0070 000 Juein 33e3g -~ uURBTUYDTH pPIING 000" E8G-000-£02
0070 o e llle} 0070 000 0070 SOURUSIUTEN ISJUTH - TG 39¥ 000°28%-000-£02
L5791 GC ZFZE9 66 LLTD SHTLGLYTT 00°0007LL el 3uybTam 3 seH - 5 IDYW 000 TSS~000-£0¢8
000 000 000 000 0070 SaXB], UQ 3$3qIUL 3 SDTITRUSG 00C*SPE~000~E02
00t o 00°0 0070 000 00°0 snusasy ¥el Ajzsdoag 000°Z0V-000-£02
02070 00°D00‘¢E 2070 0070 00°0007SE IPRL STOTASIZ WoIF spung pajeridorddy 000 - 880-000-£0%2
65 - 000 3d=sg
SINUIASY
puUnI 383I35 TRI0Y - £07 PUnl
aEsn AN £Z0Z/TE/50 £20Z/TE/CO IAS0AY CEONINYT NOILIIHDSZEd YIGHAN D
1909 % ATTVIIVAY HINOH EORYTYE QLA $2-£202
¥0I ALTAILIY
. £202/7€/60 DNIONE QOI¥Ed _Feaemjusd 4d
4 N N L ApPURY ta8sN
67/ :abegd GIIYMINGG J0 EDYTTIIA ¥90E 4L . F¥ EINIICNHEEXE ANV JONZAEY WA Ie..J €208/20/90



L6°6LT  (§6°6LZ'T) T0°%Z8°¢€ G5 6LBZ 00602 T STENITANZAXE ? SENNIARY A0 LEN
6678 £87LLF 00T T6°9L8°T LT°226°6 00"00F‘OTT SHANLIANEAXE TYIOL
£ 1T 82°86T 766 £6°002°9 ZL"T0OBZT 00"0007ZTIT SEANEARS TYIOL
TPULY 3BVAJE TEDOT - £OZ PULE
6§68 £8"LLY ‘00T Z6739Le’e L1°226°6 CO"00F‘QTT SHENLIGNEIXE TYIOL
7878 T2°8Z8E 70" LBT BE-TLE 00" 002°F $329I38 - UOTIRIISTUTHRY - Zt 2dad TeIol
0070 a0 o00‘e 000 000 £0° 00072 ssuadxy UTWEY 000" £08-28¥%-£02
576 £67081 £9°6 LO"6T 0000z ~dx" OW/®OTE IsioTdwz 000" 9TL-Z8F-£0T
GL"BT 9z 509 98°9¥% vLTE6 G0 00S s3tousyg 2afoTdug 000 ZTL-Z8%-£02
yZOLT FA RN YA GGU0ET 8¢-85¢ GO 008’T AzeTeg/saben 000" Z0L-Z8F-£0Z
$392x%5 ~ UOTIRIFSTUTWPY - g8 3ds(Q
1072 L6 LBR'GE 0070 AL 00°00570¢ DOURUBIUTER ISJUTM - gLF 3dag TEioL
ST T GBL06 L 000 G1°Z6 0o 000’8 Tejusy juswdinbz 000 0FP6-8LF-£0Z
000 Q0-o0zZ 000 Q00 0ot 00z IoURINSUT 000 0T8-8LY-E0T
00°0 000 000 0070 0o-o AZ3E TRNIORIIUOL/TEUOTSSSJ01d 000" T08-8LY-£0T
9070 00T00s ‘s 0070 00790 0o 0os’e ss1rddng buriyezado 000" 0FL-8LY-E0T
61°C S0 BLE 00" o 6712 00" 00C'T ~dwy oW/eots xehorduz 000 9TL-8LY-E0Z
GLTE 8%°L00°Z 000 Z5°281 00 00Z’Z sprreusy sslorduy 000" ZTL-8LY-E0E
96° T 85PEZIST 00°0 ZF-cog 00°00976T AzeTeg/sabey 000" Z0L-BLF-E0T
SVUBUSIUTER IS7UTM - 8.y 3dag
000 0cto 00" 0 000 0o g SP0TATIOS DTFIRIL - PL7 3ddA TeRIOL
00" 0 000 00°0 0070 00" o Teausy juswdinbg 000 0FE-FLF-EQZ
0070 000 000 00°0 000 i soueINnsul 000 0T8-%Lb-£02
00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 000 ssTrddng burseasdo 000 0FL-FLF-E0T
gornyTpusdyy
pung 3133118 TROOT -~ £0Z pung
qIsn HONTTEL £20Z/1€/50 £Z0Z/TE/SO 139008 qIANTRT NOIIE&TEDSHA YEAHAN T2
IO0H % TTITTTIVAY HINOW TONYTYL QIX FZ-£20CT

67/ robeg

803 ALIATLOV

BHIVMINGG J0 dO9TTIIA ¥0E o

£202/1£/50 ONIANE QOTHEA

JHE TENLIINASXE GNY UONZAEY

Tejemiused :dg
T apuRY taA8SQO
Wd Te..Jd €20Z/20/%0



£5° 8¢ zzToes’e 88°985°T BL*B6LE'T 007 00T°F SEENLICKAdXE 3 STANZATE A0 IEN

oeto 0C 000°FET 00°0 000 00°000°FET STYNLIANIINE TYIOL
PT°T ZZ70ZS'9ET 88798671 8L BLS'T 00°00T°8ET SEONZEATY TY¥IOL
:pung 3aeils TRdTOTUNH - $0Z pung

0070 007000 FET 00°0 00°0 00 000°FET STINIIANEIXE TYIOL
00°0 00°000'FET 0070 00°0 00°000°FET z6S - 000 dsQ TRIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 009 00°0 UOTIONIISUICT 2188I35 03 IN0 SURIL 967" G66-000-%0T
000 0o 0 0070 00°0 000 ang sIITJSULIL Q00" 966-000-%02
Q00 007008 °LE 000 000 00°008°LE PTed 3s8433Ul Q00" 266-000-%02
ac-a 00 000 se 009 00°Q 00°000°GH TedTouTtigd - 20TAISE 1U8Q 000 066~000-%02
0o o 0Cc-0 [N 00°0 000 Ketang T2iTden 000 0L6~000-702
00°Q 000 000 00T a co-o Tezusy JuswdInbd 00C~C0¥6~000-%02
00°0 00 Q0% T 00°0 00°0 00°00F°T $99F Hued 000°828-000-%CT
000 000 0070 000 oo o SDOURITSUT 000" 0T8-000-%02
Q0-Q 000 00-0 000 oo o ATSS TENIDBRIIUOD/TRUCTSSDIOIL Q00 T08-000-%02
0070 000 00°0 00°0 000 seTTddng buTiwiedp QU0 0PL-000-%02
00" 0 0070 0070 00 60" 0 Tdxy OH/RRTd IshoTdud 0007 9TL-000~F02
000 Dot o 00" o [sloRae] oo-o sitisusdg askoTdwum Q00" CTL-000-%02
oo-c oot o co-o 000 oo-o AzeTeg/saben 000" 20L-000-%07
_ Z65 - 000 3dea

saInlTpusdxy

71T TI°0ZSY9ET 887988°T BL GLST 00°00T“8ET SEANEATY IY¥I0OL
AR z2Z°02879eT 889851 8LTELS'T 00 00T ’BET 266 ~ 000 3deg TERIOL
00°C 0ot go°o co°o0 gcre 35 M ©3 Ul ISUIL B0Z 669-000-F02Z
00"0 go- ¢ 0o 0 goto oco Ul I3ISUBIL 000" 669-000-%0T
00" C goto oo o go-o 0o 0 SWODUT "DSTH 000 " ¥62-000-%02
0o o 00" o 00" ¢ 0o o [oleRdlo} SIUSWRSINAUTEY 000°9L9-000-%0¢
co-o co-o oo co-o 0070 as972qul do TRSTWAUD £00°%¥99-000-%02
{15°9) 167907 £5°0 {(15°9) 00°00T pRUIRy 3S3I93UT yueg 000°¥95-000-702
000 pato ooo oo o 0c"0 SPXEBL UD 1SBIADIUI ¥ S2TITBURL Qo0 SPF-000-%02
GT"T ILTETFY9ET 67°985°T 6Z79BS'T 00000 ‘8ET snusasy wer Aixsdoxg 000" Z0%=000~%0Z
Z6¢ - 000 3dsa

SBNUDADY

pund 383138 TedTDTURK - $0Z pund

Jdsn HONVTYE £T0T/TIE/SD £Z0T/TE/EO LEDANY THENIINY NOILETEO08Ed AUERON IO
L2909 % ATV IIEAY HINOW JONYTYE QLA ¥2-£c0e
H0d ALIAILOY

€202/TE/S0 HONIANYT dOTH=d _aejemiusd igq
o - gpuey 1I9Sn

€z/. .. :sbeg MHIVMINGD 40 EOYTIIA 404 o JHY ZUOLIANAIXE ONY EANIAHY HE Teo..d £20Z/Z0/90

.



80°% ¥9°8EL 82 98196 £ 188°T 0000908 STEALIANEIXE TELOL
80°% $S°BEL'BT 5L 198 gg7198°1 00" 009 "0E Z65 - 000 3dsg T30l
00" 0 ofeRdlo; 00" 0 000 000 TOCd I0ICK-IN0 SIVISUBIL T99°$66-000-8%2
0670 no-o 0c-0 00°0 000 ¥aq - 300 FSULL 82 S66-000-87C
a00 ooto 00" 0 Q0" Q 000 pung us) - INQ SISISURI]L T0T S66-000-8%2
000 000 00°0 po-a 000 IN0 AVISUBIL 000" 566-000-8%Z
00°0 0o o 00-0 a0 0 000 Aetang Teatded 000" 0L6-000-8%2
00" 0 0o 00s% 00°0 Q- Q 007008 SNOBURTTISSTH 000" 556-000-8%¢2
89712 Y006 967662 86°652 00" 0CZ'T SBTITTTIN 000" 0Z6-000-8%¢
0070 coto Q0" 0 00" 0 000 Tsumms JO 3Ie3E 004" 0D88-000-8¥%2
co" 0 00 000°T oJoplle} a0 0 00°000°T 8aZ §,3€3% MaN 00S 088-000-8%2
00" 0 00" 00S 0o o Q0" 0 00°00% Butasyawn Q0% "088-000-8%2
000 000008 go-e 0o-o 00-oco‘s 2BeTTTA 22U} UT SRPUISTIUD DOE"088-000~8%2
Q0" 0 0o 005 oo 000 00°00% 10080 UMOITEMOQ 00Z 088-000-8%¢
000 00"000°T 00°0 00" o 00060 T xboxg =1eYS BNTE 00T 088-000-8%2
FLTE 07°98£8’1 09°€e9 08-e9 00°00L"T uoTIoWeAd A3 TUNUNO] 000" 088-000-8%2
00" 0 0o-o 00" 0 00" 0 Q00 ~dug sbeisod 000 TSB-000-8%E
000 000 0o 0 00°0 00" 0 Ja¥ oTTang 000" L0O8-00C-8FT
L9791 00000t 00" 00T 00°002 QnToez’t ssuaduy TTWPY 000 £0B-000-8%C
000 00°005°T 0o o 0o-¢ 00°005°T AIDE TENIDRIJUCH/TRUCTSSIFOII 000 TOB-000-8%C
000 00"005’E 0o ¢ ) 000 00°005°2 SUOTIBIODS( SEWISTIYD Q0L D08~000~8FE
9L79% 02°29%°¢ 08 LET 08 LEE’T 007 000°% JusweAOIdul XDODURH 0D0F " 0FL-000-8FZ
000 00°00G°T coT0 GO0 00700071 saT1ddng Purzexado 000" 0¥%L-000-8%Z
0o 0 000 Co 0 0o 0 0070 -drg OW/e0Td TsloTdwz 000°9$TL-000-8%Z
0070 000 000 000 00°0 sytIsusg sshordum 000 2TL-000-8%C
0o o 00 0 0o 0 co"0 90°0 AzeTeg/eabey 000 Z0L~000-8F2
00" 0 00°000°% 000 coto 00°000°S SPUNE ISUI0 WOIJI SSDUBARY QOG BIE-000-8FC
265 - 000 3d=q
saxnjTpusdey
Z2°T 6E°C¥9’8Z L9°9kE 19°pSE 007000762 SANNFATS TYIOL
FAA GECFD ‘8T LS 9FE 19" HCE 00° 000762 266 - 000 3dsg T®3IOL
000 000 00" g 000 eJopdle! Ul I9Fsueil 000 669-000-8F%Z
00" g 000 0oto 000 0o 0 Burseyrenr Q0% ¥69-000-8%2
00" o 000 000 000 0o o 2IBYS 9HTL 00T ¥63-000~8%2
000 00°0 000 00" Q 000 QWODUL 2NUSARY *OSTH 000" ¥62-000-8%F¢
000 Qg0 000 00°0 000 JwooUT *OSTH 000" 063-000-8%2Z
500 0070 0070 000 000 SIUIWRSANCUTHY 000~3L8-000-8%Z
000 Qo-oce’s 000 00°0 00 000’s ubtedwed Py SPWISTIYD 000" SL5-000-8%2
0o 0 000 ofollle! 000 0o 0 I¥ STITO0NG ~ SUCTAIBUOY 3 SUOTINGTIIUOD L0B ¥L9-000-8F2
00°00T  (00°0LT) 00°0LE g0 oLe 00" G JusweacIdUI }IOOUBRH - SUOTITRUCA 00T %LY-000-8F2
000 000 000 Qo0 0070 SUCTIBUOQ 3 SUCTINGTIIUCT 000" ¥L9-000-8%E
000 0090 000 000 000 asexsiur do TEOTWSUD £00°¥99~000-8%Z
00 00T (0T°9T) 9178 0T"37T oJolle! PRIUIRE 3§2I93UI Yueg 000" %99-000-8%FC
00" 0 fa[ols] 000 00790 000 §2XRl UG 3SSIIJIUI ¥ SITATRUIZ 000" SFF-000~8BFZ
6270 67 TEG ‘€2 16789 15782 0070007k anusady ¥el Ajasdoag 000 Z0%¥-000-8FZ
Z65 - 000 3d=g
SSNUSATY
Airxoyany suswdoTasadd UMOIUMOI - 8z PUNE
a=sn HONYTYE £20Z/1£/50 £202/TE/S0 1E900d QEANTRY NOTILATEDSEA HILHAN D
1909 % ATEVTIIVAY HINOW FONYTYE JQIA YE-£202
¥03 ALIAILOV
. €Z0Z/1E/60 SNIGNYT dOTHEd .umpmzpﬁmm sda
P Py U spury 1I98N
6z,. . 9beg MALYMINGS 0 FOYTIIA ¥OJ . 10Y¥ HE0LIANIdXE (NY EONIAET W 1. 0 €202/20/90



SEANLTIINIAYE 3 SHANHANY 40 LUAN

LT ¥6 (gz-£6) (63" %TZ) (GL-90¢7°1) {00 009 °T)

80°9 Fe 8EL 8E 9¢° 19§ 9£°198°T 00" 00970E SMINLICNAIXE TEIOL

2z 1 BEGTS ‘8T L9 9%E I8 PEE 00°C00 ‘62 SHEOANIATL THIOL
tAQTIouINY JUSUKdCTIASC WMOIUMOG — BF7 PUnd
AaTroyany jusmdoTeasg uUMOIUMOd - 8%FZ DPUNT

JEASH HONYIYE £Z0Z/1E/60 €Z0E/TE/ S0 LEDHANE JIONIHY NOILITYosHd YISHON T2

ID0E % HTEVTIVAY HLNOK HONYTYE QLA ¥Z-£20¢

62/ rabeg

d0d ALIATLOW

€Z202/TE/50 ONIUNA JOI¥Ed

HAITMINIL 20 HDYITIA d0d . LAY TAQLIANIIXT INY HONIARE

rejemiuss gl
- apuBRy IS
Wi 1. J €202/20/90



SRR ] 68°0EF '3 (0T-60L7E) (68°0£57G) 00°008 STANLIANIAXE % SEOANIATY 0 IEN
TE°€T BLTOEQ'OF 90°928°% 2Z76907°L 00" 00T ES SHINLIONHAKHE TYIOL
$8°2 L9°T8T'EZS $6"9TT'T £ETBEST 00" 000'FS SEONEADE TYIOL
130BTE ¥IBd - 087 PURI-
I€°ET 8L OEQ'9Y 90°9Z8°% 22°6%907°L 00 00T’€ES SEENLIANTEAXE TYIOL
I€°ET BL0EC‘9Y 90°928°% zZ°690°¢L Q0 00T 'gS Z65 - 000 adeg TEl0X
CO"0 0070 co*0 oJoplle 0070 Ing SISISUSIL 000" $65-000-08¢
000 00°0 000 Do 0 0070 Ae1ang Te3itded 000 0L6-000-08Z
co'0 000 000 GO o 00°0 STODURTTIOSTH 000" 5455-000-082
EF LT CERFAR YT L8 ¥ L8 00t 00g Tejusy auswdinbz 000" 0¥6-000-082
coa 000008 000 0o Q 00700078 BDOUPUSIUTEW ¥ IATRdeN GO0 0E£6-000-082
LTS SEFIC'S G9°58% G9°58Y 00700578 SITITITIN 000 0E6-000-088
Co0 0070 CO0 GO0 Q070 Butystiund 000" 006-000-082
0ot o 00008 0o 0 nato Qo-oos SOURINSUT 000" 0TB~-00C-08E8
00" 0F 00°008°T 00°00% 00" 00C°T 0070062 ssusdyy UTWDY 000" €08-000-087
ST°0T £6°£65°¢E 9£°BEE L0°90F 00°000°% AX2S TRNIOBIUCH/TEUCTSESFOIL 000" 108-000-08Z
08" IE 0T 82ZL'T I6°TSE'T 06 TLZ T 00°000°% satTddng Hurgzexado 000" 0%L-000-08%2
£6°F1 EETTEST T2 EFT L9°892 00°008°T “dxd 2W/e01d asfoTduy 000 9TL~000~082
GZ 0T ¥Z 69¢ 9.7 0% gL 0t 00" 00E g3770usg 90A0TANE 000" gTL-000-08Z
0g°ST L6 0BF'ET c0'6Le'T E0°BTIG’E 00"0007EZ Axereg/soben 000" 20L-000-082
765 - 000 adeg
sganitpusdxyg
8-z L2°T9V 728 96°9TT°T ELTBEST G0 0007 FS SEANTATI TYIOL
58°¢ L9 T8% ‘28 96°91IT°T EETBES'T G0°000 ES Z65 - 000 3deq TR3oL
0070 060 00°0 0070 coT0 PUnJ TERIDUDY - Ul SISISURI] 0T 663-000-082
0G0 0070 070 0070 00" G UI IsISURIL 000 669-000-082
0c-o 000 o[R! 000 0ot Q SWODUL *ISTH 000" ¥69-000-082
00 g 00"00G L 000 00°0 0o 00s ‘L SUOTIRUOC/ SUCTINGTIIUCD 000°%L2-000-08¢
€501 007083 7% Q0" GG 00-028 00008 L . slusy 000" L99-000-08C
0070 00" 0 000 000 0070 asaJasur G0 TROTIRYD £00°¥99-000-082
netze 0L LL £6°0T ge-ze 00" 00T PRUIRE 153ISIUI UeE 000" ¥98-000-082
L EE 00-59¢ ot o 00°GET 00°00¥% spae) dTYsISqUSH 001°£59-000-082
0ot o 000 [y 0070 000 €oXRL UQ 31S2I93UI ¥ SITATRUSJ 000" G¥%-000-082
9" 1 LETBEE7LE €0°19% £0°T95 00°005 '8¢ snusasy xel A3xedoig 000°20F-000-082
65 - 000 3deg
sanusazsyd
20814 XIBd - (8Z PuULd
TESA EONYTYE £202/TE/50 £E0Z/TE/S0 LESANT QHONIRYE NOTIITHOSEa WIEHNN T
1909 % ATETITEAY HINOH TINETHE GIX ¥2-£202

62/ robeg

F0I ALIAILOY

HHIYMINES A0 HOVTIIA €00 o

£20¢/T8/50 DNIONE (JOTHEd

Tzremiudd :dgQ
< @pury 1IISN

JHY BMALIONIJXE ONY SANIATT Rd T.. J €Z02/20/90




LT PESB (69°9E6 "2} 65°60L°E 69°9EE’E 0o cow STENLIANEEKT *® SEONIAEY JAQ LEN

CT"0 00-gzZ‘Ese 00°0 00°6LE co-cos‘ese SMINLICNIAXT TZIOL
%1 1£°88Z°0¢¢ 6C°60L'E 69 TIL’E 00°000°F52 SHANIATE TYLOL
Ipung 20TAXSS 3G90 - I0E PUnZ

210 00 62z ‘EseE 0C°0 00" SLE 00°0097€52 SHANLIANIAXE TYIOL
ST°0 0O-gEZ'EsT Q00 Q07 5LE 007009 ‘€52 66 — 000 3desg Te3oL
00" 0 o0 0070 00" o 0090 UOTIONIISUGD IBIIAS 03 N0 SURIL 967 G66-000-T0E
00 C coo 0070 Q00 00-0 . 30 sEIBFSURIL 000" S66-000-TOE
noto 00-00Z2°29 Q070 0070 a0-00z°29 PTed 3ssIajul 000" 266-000-T0E
a6 0 0C000°06T 0o o oJele 00°000 7067 TedTouTtad - @0TLIDE 3430 0007 066-000-T0C
00-0 0o o oG oJol 00°0 STOBURTTSOSTH 000" S56-000-T0E
64792 00"S20°T Q00 00"§LE Q0T 00%F ‘T s88g Jued 000" 8Z8-000-108
‘ Z6% - 000 3dea

saaniTeusdxy

9% "1 1£°882°052 6E60LE 68" TIL'E 00000 ¥5T SHANIATY TYIOL
9% 1T T£°88Z°052 65760L°E 69 TTL’E 00000752 zZ6S - 000 3deqg T®ICL
0070 000 00" 0 000 000 ul ISFSURIL 0007 669-000-T0E
00" 0 ac 0 0090 000 0070 aWCOUI “DSTH 000" ¥65~-000-T0E
00°9 000 a0°0 0070 000 3I0YS PUB ISAQ USED 000 68%-000-T0E
00°0 00°0 0c*0 9070 000 3S3197Ul PINIIDY 004" %98-000-T0¢
o[R! 00°0 elle! 0Cc-o 00" 0 1saIa3ul do TEOTWSUD £00°%98-000-T0E
00°00T  {6E"¥) 6272 GE'¥ 0070 pauIBF 3S2I897UI ued 000" ¥98-000-T0€
oo-o go"o go"o go"o 0070 SOXBL UQ I§2TIVJUI ® SITITEUR] Q00 S¥¥-000-T0E
9% T 0L E6Z705C gE-LOL’E CETLOL'E 00000352 snusasy ¥el Ajzsdoxd 000" Z0F-000~T0E
Z6S — 000 3d9C

SSNUIADT

pUNI 39TAIRE 390 - 0 PuRg

JEsSn HONVTYY £20¢/T€E/60 £20Z/TE/ S0 IE0aNd JRANENY ROTLETEISEA AIFEHNAN 1D
Io5ad % HTEVTIVAY HINCOH HAONWIYVE dLA Fc-£202
F0d ALIATLOY

€20Z/Te/50 ONIANFE QOIYHEd Is3=mzusd 4d
s ~e BPUBRY 1I9EQ

62, rebeg WIAIYMINAG 40 EIOYTIIA ¥0& . GfE BAALIANISKT NV E0NNIAT WL 1 J £202/20/90



oo 0070 00" 0 0oo oTe e} Ismag wrols - £eg 3deQ TEIOL
000 000 000 coo 000 Butaseuthux 00T T08-£58-96F
0070 oo-o 000 0o 0 0o o AISS TENIORIZUCD/TRUCTSS8I0d 000" T0B-E£58-967F
Zomdg WICIS - £&g 3ded
000 (o]oRdls] 000 000 0070 zeaeM - [65 3deag TEIOL
000 9670 0070 0070 0o 0 Butaesurbum 001 T0B-T65-96%
000 0090 000 000 oJopdl¢! AZBE TENIORIUOD/TRUCTSSIIOII 000" TOB-TEE-96F
Io3eM - T6S 3d=q
000 00°Q oo 000 0o 0 zames - 066 3deQ TRIOL
Co0 0070 0070 0070 CO0 Butassutbuz 00T 108-065-96%
0070 0070 0070 0070 00-0 AZDF TENIOPIIUCD/TRUCTSSDIOIL 000 T08-065-96F
Iamas - peg adeg
BE-00T  (00-&ST) 00°0L Q0°GST'TF 007 000°TY 765 - 000 adeg Tea0L
00" 0 00°0 060 0070 oTollle! Ing Isysued] 000" SE6-000-96F
0070 0o0°o 0" o 0070 000 PTEd 3§9I83UL 000" Z66-000-96F
0o-0 o0 i[ehay oo 00°0 TedTouTad - 90TAIBS J4Bd 000" 066-000-96%
oo 000 000 070 0070 sesusdey SNOIURTTROSTH 000 GS6-000-96%
06-00T  {00°G5T) go-oL 00" GST 0070 3gaq op-s88l Yueg 000" 8Z8-000-96%
000 000 000 0c°0 0070 Butassuthbuzg 0OT TQ08-000-96F
007 00T co-o 0e"o 00000 TH 00 000 1Y ATSG TENIORIAUCD/TRUCTSSSIOI 000 TO8-000-96%
Z65 - 000 3deqg
seaniTpusdxm
0o-ooT  (28°1ZT) L0706 Z8'1ZT 00°0 SENNEATY TYIOL
00T00T (2B IZT) L070 Z8 12T 000 65 - 000 3dsU TE3IOL
Q0°Q a0t Q 000 000 00°0 UI IBISUBRILYL 000" 66%-000-967¥
0070 oo 0070 000 000 spucg 0D P23TWITUN §T10T 00Z°96%-000-96F
000 0070 000 00" Q 00°0 SpPed00Id STBS ANO™ 000" 9265-000-95%
000 Q0°0 000 a0 0070 SWOIUT "OSTRH 000 ¥69-000-956F
et o 060 00°0 o[eRdy 000 SIURULSINGWT Y 000°9L9~000-96F
000 oo Qo g o[R! 2070 puUnI IqeM WOII - NI SUBILL T66°699-000-96%
o[R! 00" 0 [o[endlo oo 000 pund Ismsg woly ~ NI suel] 065°695-000-96F
Q00 Q900 000 W[¢hly; 9070 398135 TEBSOT WOIF - NI SuURIL £0Z°699-000-96F
0G°0 000 0070 o[elv; 000 393133 IoleW woxzy - NI su=il Z0Z 699-000-96%
00" o 000 00- o 0oTo 000 , pung UsH WOIF UL IBFSUBIAL T0T"639-000-96F
000 oJoldle! 0o 0 0o"0 gc-o ASBAIIUT 0D PAZTWIT SSRTD IM 069 ¥99-000-96F
00"00T  (g8°TET) LOD Z8- 121 0070 PRUIRY 3§9I83UT Yueg 000 ¥99-000-26F
oTolde} 000 oTo o} (oToRllv] 0070 JuBWRITISY 3450 TOEF U WOII JSUaL 00Z"L¥9-000-96%F
go-o 0o 0 co-o oTolle} 00" 0 snusasy weyl Ajxedoxg 000'Z0F-000-26%
266 — 000 23deg
SONUIADY
JuswBACIdUI 38 09D PIYTWITUR - 96% pung
azEsn FONYTYE £Z0T/TE/SGO £20Z/TE/60 1E9and CIANINY NOILIIEDSEA HIEHAN D
1oag % FIGCIIYAY HLNOK FONYTYE QLA FZ-£202 :

¥0d ALIATLOY

£€202/TE/S0 DNIQNE aOI¥EdEd ToaeMmiusd 1gd
T - opuvy :I9SH

§7/. :abeg HEIYMLNTE A0 EOV¥ITIA ¥0d . LY FENITANEIXH ONY EONHATE Rd T. J £Z0Z/20/90



807001 8T €€ (€6°69) (81°€20/1F} (00" 000'TH) SHANLIANEdXE » SEANNIATY 0 I8N

8£°00T (0C-46ST) 00-0L 00°GGST‘T¥% 00000 TH SEENLIONEINE THIOL

00001 (Zzg rel) L0°0 Z87 12T 0070 SHNANTATY TYIOL

rquswesacoIduIl 38 O PIAITWLTUA — 96F PUNE

ge" 00T (CO°SST 00" 0L 00"GSTTF 000007 TH SENLICKAdIXE TYIOL

saInlTpuadE

suswsa0xdll 35 09 PRITWITUL - 96%F pung

a=Esn FINYTYE £20T/TE/SD CE0T/TE/SO LES0NT QHECNANY NOILATEDSEd HASHON 19
190 % TTIIIYAY HINOW FONYTYE CGILA ¥Z-£202

H0d ALIATIIOY

YN obed

£20¢/TE/50 DMIANT JOT¥Ed

FAIIMINGE £O EOTTIIIA 904 o .HY BYNLIANEJXE dNY HEONEANY

Istemiusd gl
~T @PURY  1X98n
Hd T. 3 E£202/20/90



89" E 00" LER/SL 507928’y D0°ERSF 00000708 SBTITTTI 000" 0Z6-8E6-06%
00°0 00 0 0070 000 £0°0 BOURINSUT 000" 0T§-8ESE-066
062 ZI GE9'¥6 BB HIT 9T g8 oL ze GO 000 LL AXBG TENIORIIUOD/ TRUOTSSBIOAS 000" TUE-BES-C6S
95°¢ 0¥ 981’67 679971 09°E€18°T COT0007TS burjssy 005" 008-8E6-0668
57T 02°509°L8 00°cz8 08 ¥ELE C0° 000 00T ssTTddns buryexado 000 0BL-BEG-065
9% ¥ LLTOTE'T £1°6¥ £2°68 00° 00072 ~dxg on/eoTE IdoTdug 000" 3TL-8EE-06G
L8 Z25°TIG6 S 9g7€Ee 8% 88F 0O 000 S s3Tzsusy 2vhoTdwy 000" ZTL-BEG-06G
6176 287058721 LOTERY BI 6%2°T 00°009°¢ET AreTes/s9ben 000°Z0L-8EG-06G
queTd jusuresi] - 8£§ 34sQ
566 £ 98E’0el 91'cPZ ¢ LOTETO L 007000821 worangridsta/butdumd - sgg 3deg TE30L
oLt 0P TP S 897021 09 "8ge 00-00s’s Tejusy JuswdTnby 000" 0F6-LES~066G
GO G 00 0Q070S 600 000 Q0°000 08 soususluUTER ¥ ITedsy 000" DEG-LEG-06G
€179 16 ¢vE’ST 6095977 60°962°T 00-0007L2 S3TITTTIN 000°0Z6-LES-066G
00°6T 00" 00178 00700671 007 006°T 00-00070T ATZBS TEMIOBIIUC)/TRUOTSSSIORS 000" T08~LEE~06G
0070 0000072 0070 000 00-oo0‘e soTTddng bBuraexado 000" 0FL-LES-06G
0T 0T 967 L6L°T TT°€8 ¥0°20Z goToo0‘e *d¥d Of/®OTd IAoTdwE 000 3TL-LES-06G
Z¥ 0T BT RIS ‘L 0L %3¢ 387588 0o oc0s’e syTIsusg safoyduy 000" ZTL-LEG-06G
6L TT 26°882°02 8G°0¢T'% 80 TIL'T 00" 000’ET AxeTeg/sabey 000 Z0L-LES-066
uoTIngIIIsTq/HuTduma - L£§ 3d8Q
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 Z65 - 000 adsg TeE3OL
000 0070 0070 000 oo UCTIONIISUCY 329135 O3 INC SUBIL S6% S66-000-06%
0070 000 000 0070 GO0 3N0 SIVFSURLL 0007 566~000~065
0070 0070 000 0070 000 SNOSUBTIBDS TR 000 S56-000-065
Z64% -~ 000 aded
saanlTpusads
5070 S HLEE9Y (LT FZT) 15 42% 0070007799 SINNIATI TYIOL
8070 65 FLSESY (L FZT) 1% 52F 00°000 %99 265 - 000 a3deg TElOL
000 0ot e go-o 00" 0 00°0 romeg drysumel SIIISUBIY 765 669-000-065
GO0 000 00°C 000 00°0 I3MIS WOIT U ISISURIL 065°669-000-06%6
000 000G 000 00" 0 00°0 pung TeISUeD - UI SISFFUEIL I0T 669-000-065
000 co 0 00" o 0070 000 SWODUI *DSTH 000 $69-000-06¢
Co" o 000 0o-o 00°0 0090 SESYIT/SINTS 000" 699-000-06¢€
000 000 go o Qo°0 00" 0 18§2IBFUI IHUIO G00"69%9-000-06E
CrL 62 TL0BT'E SL° 069 62°60€°T Q0-008‘F EMIS/NED - Burtiwxadp ssBID IW 006 ¥99-000~06%
GO0 0070 00" 0 000 690 G2 2I0US 1S9M - 1SITBIUI 00L"%99-000-065
Co°C 000 000 000 0060 3$9IBJUT 0D PIITWTT SSBID IW 0E9"¥99-000-06G
Co o 000 000 coTo 0070 . 3S9383UI PSNIADOY 006°%99-000-065
000 0070 WJoplv coTo 0070 gD ZICF I§8ILIUT UEMIS SMD — dSS 00Z° ¥99-000-068
00"00T  ($T°%) Co 0 §T°§ 0060 359I93Ul WIMES SAISSSM PucE - 4SS 00T %99-000-065
000 0070 Jollle! 00" 0 0o-0 jssasiul do TROTWRUD £00°$¥92-000-06§
887 L 857099 zZL 52 Zh6E 00700 pauled 3§8I9JUI HURE 000" $59-000-06G
S%°0T 6°181°¢E G0°B18 50°818 00" C00°F SITITRUSS G00°959-000-06%
000 000 0070 Co o 00" 0 $28§ UOTIOIUUOD 600 9K8-000-065
(Lz- o) 0G"9FL 289 (0p-658'T) (08 9FL'T) 00 0007559 $9TRS I3Mag 2DBTTITA 000 ZF9-000-06%
Z65 - 000 3deQ
saNUaLsT
puna xemas 2beTTTA - 06% PUNZ
aasn TORY'TEE £2Z0Z/1E/50 €20Z/TE/50 IE900d qEINTNT NOILIT¥0sHEd VITHAN TD
I9ag % ATEVIIYAY HINON EONYTYE QLA 5Z-£202
¥od AIIAILOY
£Z0Z/TE/CS0 ONIANE GOTdHEd daqeMlusg -d(
I e e DPURY 1IDEN
67/ . :obedg WEIYMINGG 0 HO¥TTIA €08 . .08 TENLIGNIGXE (NY FONIATY Wa 2 €202/20/90




£Z7E0T zeTe9e’s {(FZ°8T67LE) {zz'£957'L0T) (00002 70T SEANLIANZAXE 3 SINNIARY J0 LIEN
90" 5T LETTTEZ'098 LLTEBLILE £9°8867°L0T 00°00Z 894 SHENLTANTLHE TYLIOL
9070 6C FLE'EDY (LE"$2T) IS A=FA 00000799 SENNIATI TYIOL
rpung xamss SHETTTA - 08¢ pund
90" ¥T LETTTZ098 LL g6l LE £9°886°L0T 00°00Z 89L SEENLIANEIRE TYIOL
ST 72 0L GSE’TET 9T Z6C'E O£ PPz ’Z9 00009 “£42 UOTIRIISTUTUDY - G665 3daQ 12301
5£° 8% LETTLB'ES 0o o £Z°LET’9S 00 000“2TT PI®g 3s8I83IUL 000" 265~6E5~065
00" ¢ 00700068 6o G 0o 0 00000 ‘68 TedIoutad - 90TAX®S 143d 000 065-6£5-06G
Go"C 000 00" G 000 060 Ae13ng Te3Tded 000 0L5-8EG~06G
GO0 00°0 00" G Q0" 0 000 asuadxy uotiersexdeg 000" B896-6£5-06G
FEEe 86°62% T0°S¢€ Z0° 0L Q0-o0E SRTITITIN 000 025-6£5-06G
Qe-o 00°009 00" 0 0070 00 00s sdrysrsquer ¥ S3N0J 000 ST6-6£5-06G
Q0 aLT (007 0FT 96" 0%¢ 00°0%FE Qo-ooe BuTuTRII 3 UOTIRDUPI 000 298-6£5-066G
oe-o 00t 0os 0070 o[e i} 00°00S ButbpoT 3 Teawal 000 098-6£5-06G
L9781 00°000°T 00°00¢ 00°002 0000zt “dxyg sbeasod 000 TSE-6E5-066G
000 [ofeRdle: 0" 0 00" o 000 s89I ueg 000" BZB-6£5-06G
18°% 89°66L°Z ZE"FOEZ ZE"FOT 00000 ‘e S0UBATSUT 000 0T8-6£5-06G
000 00" 002’9 0070 0070 Qe 00z ’9 S89F JTWIG 000" B0B-6£6-066
00" 0 co"0 0070 ao"eo 0t o , ssusdyy UTUPY 000 E08-6£G-06G
ne 'z GO 0BL’G Q0-0zz 00°022 00 0C0 ‘0T AI9F TPNIDRIZUOD/TRUCTSSSF0IL 000" TOB-6£5-06G
000 00700072 0o-C o ple} 00000’z satTddng Burieasdo 00G 0% L-6£5-06G
000 000 0o 0 000 ) (a[oRas] g340 000 E£ZL-6E5-06G
LG 0T £9°280°T £Z9€T LETLOT 00°00E‘T ~dwg OW/e2Td IefoTdmg GO0 9TL-655-06G
Z1°LT A AR A A AT A4 9578L0°T 00°Q0E‘e s1TIoUsE oioTdw= 000 2TIL-6E£5-066
86712 08 £92°¢CT 80°20&'T 0879€L°¢€ Q0000 ‘LT AzeTeg/sebey 000 Z0L-5E£5-065
USTARIZSTUTUPY ~ 6£¢ 1dsd
98" 4 FEU69F ‘BEE SP 966 '8¢ 89 "0ET’BE Q0°009 798¢ JUBTd JUSWIRSIL - BES Jd2Q TRIOL
0o G 000 0o 0 000 0070 LeTang Teatden 000" 04L6-8ES-066G
96°¢ 8L EEL'Y 9L ELT ¥ L0 00°0D00L TeIusy uswdinbi 000" 0¥6-8ES—06S
96°6 GL BT0“SY GZ 086°T 2 086°F 00°000°0¢ soueusquTeH 3 Itedsyd 000" 0E6-BEC—0ES
S3ANITPURAESE
punig Jemes 2BRITTA - 065 PUnd
agsa FONYTYE £20Z/TE/S0 £Z0Z/TE/SO I39anS AEANINY NOILdIHDSHET YIEHAN TO
1908 % TFITEITEAY HINOH TONYTEE QLA ¥2-£202
¥0d ALIATIOY
£Z0Z/TE/G0 DNIONG dOoIdEd Ia@jemiusg dgd
o e, DPURYE 1XBS[]
652/ :abeg AHLYMINEG A0 HOVTIIA d0d8 o A FEQLIANTIXT ANY FONEATD Wa , £202/20/90



juetd juswiesxzi - geg 3deqg

¥0°€2 T£°869°68 85 9587871 557 TF9 ‘G 00"COE'TTT uoTangTIzsTa/butdumg - rgg 3deg TEBIOL
00°00T (00 Q0B FT) 00°008°PT 007008 %1 00°0C AeTang Te3tdeDd 000 0LE—-LES-TIBS
cF Tt 295616 89" 86¥ 8E"H0E’T 00" 005701 Tejusy jusudrnby 000 0OFE—-LES-T16BE
00°0 a0°0 00°0 0070 coo JusweoeTdsy xaddod 3 peIT 0CF " 0E6-LEG-TES
0070 90°000°¢e 00°0 0070 00" 00075 SDUBUSIUTEW 3 ITRded 000" 0E6-LEG-TBE
0o-o 0070007t SRR 0o-o 00"000°T §STITTYIN 000" 026-LES-TEE
98771 00°001T79 007006 007006 0070007 L AX3G TENISRIZUQD/TRUCTISSDIOIL 000" TO8-LES~TBS
00" 0 00°000°¢S 00" 0 0070 00°0007S JusueoeIdsy I2ddol pur peST 0O% " 008-LES-T6S
9T 1T ZETLOT'L {00-009) 897258 00700078 SIURIPAE ¥ SIDISR GO0 06L-LES-TES
0070 0000678 0o @ 0C"0 00700578 ssT1ddng burjexadp 000 0FL-LES-THS
CFT91 B9126°T 92 EST CETBLE ouTouE’eZ ~dxg oH/eoTa asdordum 000 9TL-LES-TES
297 LT ST 60L70T ¥0°8I0°T C8°062°2 00°0007ET s3Tyeusg ovioTduy 000" 2TL~LES-TES
LETST FS FE6 ST 09°980°2 9y TGLO S 00°0C0"IE Axeteg/Ssben 000 Z0L-LES-THS
UoTINGTIZS I/ burdung ~ L6 3dsg
oo-o G0t o oo o ooo 0070 z65 - 000 3deg Teaol
000 0a°0 00°0 000 000 UOTIONIJSUCD 138335 07 00 SURIL S6¥F "SH6-000-T6ES
og-o 00°0 0070 0o o ooto ng IsFsuril Q00 G66-000-T6%
000 000 0070 00°0 go e STIOBURTTSOSTH Q000"956-000-T6S
0070 0070 00-a 00" 0 [eleRae] SHOTIANIS TYNOISSHIOED 000 T0B-000-1T6%
000 o[R! o0-0 000 oo-o saTrddng 000" 25L-000-T65
z6% - 000 3dsq
saanyrpusdxy
Loz GETHEEGRE B EIZ'T G9°50E°L 00700LZSE SHANTATE TYIOL
Q000 oo e 0070 0070 00" o TOTIBRILISTUTWRY - 6£5 3deg TBlOL
Q00 0o o 0c"0 Qoo 00" 0 3IseI33UT PSTLIADOY DOS " FR9-6E£¢-TEG
UOTARASTUTMPY - €S 3deg
Loz GE V6L STE 86 ETZ'Z S9°G0E‘L 00°00L°ZSE 266 - 000 3dsq TR30j
0ot a 000 agto 00°0 Q070 I2MBF WOIZ U ISISUBRI] 065°669-000~166
Qoo ooto 000 0070 Jc0 SWODUT “IS5TH C00"769-000-166
00-0 0ot o 00°0 0070 00°0 S2sea/s3usy 000°698-000~165
500 co°0 00°0 oot o oot o ADIBM - JEBIVJUI JD TROTWSUD 008 ¥59-000-T16%
oo e 00" o co°0 ooto ooto 383XA33UI DL PRITWTT $8BTD IH 082" 799-000-T6G
oot o og-o 0ato 0a"0 [sJele] 1§8XPIUT PoNIDDY 006" #95-000-T6S
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 3sexsjul do TROTWSUD £00°72¢-000-T6¢
[Aras 0Z°Z£1'8 88 TSL T 0B L9B E 00°0007ZT PaUIRE I1S3I37UI XUed 000 %¥95-000-T66G
907 F1 06°L8T9 0T 28¥ 0T 2T0°T 0o 002 L S3TITEUSI 000" 955-000-T6S
I+ 6¢ 00°000”9 000 000062 00t0Qe’s £33 UOSTIDBUUCDH 000°3¥%9-000-T68
00" Q 0070 00°0 00°0 000 234 2ATSS 0L Apeay-3da( SITH 000 FES-000-T6%
(zZ0~ 0} G2 FLOSTZE 00°0 (52°%L) 00000528 IP1BHY-SOTES PIIBIVN 000 EFS-000-T6S
a0t o 000 0c 0 0070 000 JURID UOTIDII0II DRIUTTSM 000~ 2LE~000-T6%
000 0o° 0o 000 00" 0 0070 S1UBIs 83815 00C~6ES-000-166
Z69 - 000 3deQ
SanusADH
puUnE I83EM - I66 PULI
a3zt IONTIYE €Z0Z/T€/G0 £Z0Z/1E/50 IE900d OUGNIRYT NOIIJTEDSEA YIGHAN TD
IDUE % TTILTIVAY HINOW FONYIYE QlX ¥Z-£20Z
HOZ AIIATIDY
. £702/TE/S0 ONIONE COI¥Hd Ie3Emiusd :8d
s T e, BPURY TASSA
62/ :obeg HAEIYMINGSE AQ EOYTIIA H04d o JTd TIALTANFAXE ONY IONAAEY Hd 1 ) £202/20/90



L97LG (T 6587LE) (28 PEV'TF) (947086716} (00°00F% ‘68) SMINIIANEINE 3 SHANEARE 0 LEN
ZEET 6G°€€TC8E 05°8%38 ‘9% 1799886 00" 00T’ 2% STANIIANIEXE TELIOL
Lotz GETPEL SPE 86°€12’'2C G9 GOE L 007004 725¢ SHNNHATT THIOL
tpung I9%eM - 65 PUNI
ZETET 65 EETE8E 05°8%9 9% 179987865 00° 00T 2%¥ SEINLICNESXE TYIOL
00°0 00700079 0o"o 000 0o oe0’s JURID UOTIDSI0II PESYTTSM - ZLS 3dag TB3ol
000 00°000°9 000 00°0 0o 000’s SHOIANES TYNQOISSTIOHd 000 T08-ZL5-166G
JUBIH UCTIOBJOIZ PRBUTISM - ZL§ 3dsQ
007 L 65 PGS 8ET TETL9G'TT Ty 556 ‘BT 00"00S’ETE UOTIRIASTUTHRY - §£¢ 2dsg TR0l
00°0 00"000°0L 000 000 coT000°0L pTRed 3saxajurl D00 Z66-6EG~THS
00°0 0oron0“es 00°0 00°0 00000788 TedIoutIgd - 20TAISs 1d=d 000" 066~6EG~TBG
000 00 000’8 0070 00°0 0070008 Aerang Tearded 000 0L6-6E5-T6G
00°0 0070 000 (oToRdls] (slopd} asupdxy uoTieTOoBIdag 000" 896-6£G-165
00°FT Z0° 0tV 66" %€ 86769 007005 SRTITTTIN 000" 0Z6-6£5-T6G
000 getooz’e ooto 000 00-00Z’z sdrysisqual 3 seng 000" ST6-6E5-T65
000 go-oog 000 000 00" 006G ButysTTOng 000 006-6E5-165
9% 9 0T E0% T ae-o 06°96 00°006°T Buturexr % uvoTieonpy 000 €9B-6ES-165
£6°98T  (31°672) GZ°L9E 9T 618 00°009 BUTEROT 3 T®ARITL 000" 098-6E5-T65
£9°9% 00T000°T Q0-ooe Q0 00zZ 00°00Z°T ~dwg ebeisog 000 ISB-6EG6-T6E
go-o ooto Q0°0 Qcto 000 Se3g yurg 000" 8ZB~6ES~T6G
88°Z1 EOTLTE'T LE"Z8Z L6°Z8E 00-o00Z’z 9DURINSUL 000 0TB-6EG-166
000 oo 0c°0 000 000 gsusdxry uUTWPY 000 E08-6E5-T6S
0g-09 GO 0ES’S Qc- oLy ‘g Q0 0Ly ’s 007 000°FT AJSS TENIDEAJUOY/TRUOTSSDIOIS 000" T0B-6£G6-T6%
8582 L9TLOT Q0°0 £C°QEY 00"00G°T gsoTTddng HuTiezsdo 000 D% L-BES-TES
000 oo 09070 000 00°0 dEd0 000 €ZL-BEG-T6S
58T LBTBG0°T 8L TET €0 ThZ 00-00e’t sdxg oH/®oTE IskoTduy 000°9TL-BEG-TEE
SE°ST E0°E€%0°S 61" F8Y LB 956 00000 ‘e sitzsusd ssAoTduy 000" 2TL-6E5-168
€112 E6°6T% 2T ST 90L°T L0t08E‘E 007000791 Azwreg/ssbey 000 20L-6£G-166
UCTIBAISTUTWRY - §£¢ 1dsq
ZF 9T 69°020°¢6 TG HEL'9T TE 642781 00" 00E“TTT JuUeTd JUsSWABSIL - BES 3dsQ TEIOL
(a[eRs] oo 008’y 000 ac-o 00°00G’F PTRJ 359I83UT 000 ZBE~BES-T6G
ZL'T 80 T8 L 26T LET ZETLET Q0° 0008 Telusy jusudrnby 000" 0¥6-BES-T16G
actn 0oToos’L Q070 0070 00005 ‘L PDURUSIUTEH ? ITedsyg 000 0L6-BES-T6E
£8°F 1¥°98LEE BE"LES'T 65 ETL'T 007006 ‘GE SSTITTTIN 000 026-8EC-166G
0o 0oTo 00-o 000 0070 asuadxy UTWPY 000 EQ8-BES-I6G
81221 (8L°%12°%) 8L°8127°2T 8L°6T2°2T 007000 0T ATBS TENIORIIUGD/TBUOTSSSIOLS CO0 T08-8BES-T6S
0z ¥ po-gee’e 00" LFT 0O LPT 00" 005°¢€ Butassy 00G - 008-8ES-T6G
[e10Rt 00" 005°L 0070 000 00°006°L satTddng buriexsdo 000" 0FL-8BES-TRG
ZLTZT 8L°€8% T 9T°60T 22°97¢ 00°00L°T “dug oR/eoTd I9foTdmE 000 9TL-BES-TRS
LSTTIT EQTGET L £8°9%G LE BE6E Qo 001’8 s3Tyeusg @afoTdwy 000 ETL-BES~TES
Z8 1T LTT960°22 FT OLY T EBEDEZ 00-000‘sZ AaeTes/sabem 000" g0L-BES-T6G
s3I} TPUSARE
pung IslEM - 16§ PUNL
gasn FONYETYE £ZOZ/TE/ S0 £Z0Z/TE/SO 1ADANE CHANZNY NOIIdI¥DSHa HEERAON 19
ID0E % HIGYTIVAY HINOW EONWTYE QLX vz-£202
40& ALIATLOY
£Z02/TE/G0 ONIANE dOIWEE I2lemiusd "dd
E TN e DPUBRY DAVEN
67/ :obeg YAIYMINGG AQ ADYTIIA €0 . A AINITANZEIXHE ONY ANNTATS W3 ) £20T/Z0/90



00007 (05°7E67G) 067ZET’'E 05°2E6’S 0079 yizol drysumol -~ QF¢ 3dsQ TEI0L
000 00°0 ofehde} 000 0070 KeTano Te3tden 000" 0L6-0%5-26G
Qo0 0070 0070 000 00°0 Teausy juswdindd 000 0F6-0%5-265
oo Co G ocro Qoo g0t o soueusluUTe » ITedsy 000" 0E6-055-258
00°00T (DS FET) 05 PST 05 ST o[chdlv SSTITTTIN 000" 026-0%6-265
00°00t (007 00F°S) 00°00L’Z 00°00% ‘S 0c-o asuedxg UTWPY 000 £08-055-25%
00°00T  (Q0"BLE) 00-8LE 00" 8LE og-o 198§ TENIDVIIUOD/TRUOTSSDIOLI 000" T08-0%G~ZEG
000 0070 0070 000 co"o se1Tddng Huriersdp 000 CFL-0%5-Z6S
0070 0079 00°0 0070 000 ~dwg OW/eoTd IadoTdum Q007 9TL-0%5-265
0070 0o 0 000 000 00 0 s1Tz3usg osfoTdum Q00 ZTL-0%G-268
000 coTo 000 00°Q 000 Laxereg/sobey Q00" Z0L-0%5-2665
UizoN dTUsuMoI - 0Fs 3dag
00700  {00° 00T} 00" 00T 00" 00T 0070 UOTIRIASTUTWRY — g£5 3deg Teaol
Co0 00°0 000 00°0 000 PIed 359I83UL 000" 266-6E5~265
coTo 0070 CoT0 00°0 000 TedToutad - 80TAXDS 142d 000 066-6E£5-Z65
Qo0 0070 coe coo 90" 0 Ae1ing tezrded 000" 0LE-6E5-T6S
co-o 0070 0070 Coo 00°0 asusdxy UoTIETOBIdR] 000" 896-6E6-26§
CoTo 0070 000 00°0 00°0 sdrysasquen ¥ seng 000" CT6-6£6-26G
00°00T  (00°0CT) 00°00T 00°00T 000 -d=g sbeisod 000" TSB-6EG-265
00" 0 00°0 0070 0O 0 000 SJUBANSUTL 0007 0TB-6£6-268
Co"0 000 000 000 000 ssuodyy UTWEY 000 €08-6£G-26S
0ot o 00°0 000 0070 0o 0 ~dxg oR/e0Td adoTduz 000 9TL-6ES-ZES
coT0 000 000 0070 GO0 g3TIeusg @dAoTduy 000" ZTL-6EC-T6G
000 0090 000 0070 0o e Aretresg/saben 000" T0L-6EG-Z66C
UOTIRIISTUTURY - 6£5 3deQ
0070 a0 0 0070 00°0 0070 765 - 000 3deg telol
000 GO0 GO0 000 0070 puni I3eM 03 MO SUBXL 1657 566-000-26%
0o 0 0o 0 co-o 000 00°0 TOO4 XOIOH-INO SIPISUBRIZ 199°666-000-26G
Go o Co0 000 000 00°0 pung Ismeg cdai-ane 19zsueii Z65°G66-000-265
000 00" 0 0070 coto 0070 Ing sIsFsuell 000" 566-000-265
z66 - ouo 3deg
saIngTpuadxs
00" 00T  (LB"E) T§7LST L8'g 600 SENNTATY TYIOL
00°00T  (L8°E) 6 LGE L8 ¢ 00°0 265 — 000 3deQ Te30L
0090 00°0 006" 0 0060 0070 TOOE LOJOK WOII UI SWRBIL 199°669-000-2656
o[R! 000 ac"o 0070 00°0 UI IBISUEBIL 000" 669-000-285
960 Co0 Q0" 0 9c-0 00°0 SWODUT "DETH 000" ¥69-000-Z65
00°00T  (BE"6B) BE 68 B 68 0070 $7USWS SINQUTRY 000°8L9-000-265
0670 000 900 00" 0 0690 asexequl do TeoTHSUD £00°¥99-000-26¢
00°00T  (99°99) 69°5€ %9799 0090 pauIed 31§9I93UI Jued 000" $39-000~26%
00°00T (%% CET) Py EET PP EET g0t 0 sariIeusg 000" 968-000-266
00° 0 000 000 000 0o- £93% UOTIOSUUCD 000" 9%9-000-265
00" 00T 197682 0O 0 (137582} 0070 saTes I8mag drUsumol 000" $H9-000~265
z66 - ono 3deq
SeNUASY
pung zameg drysumol - Z6§ pund
qasn HONTTYL £Z0Z/TE/ SO £Z0Z/TE/50 1I9aNgE TIONERY NOILETEDSHT FEEHAN 1D
904 % ATEYTITAY HINOW FONTTYS dIX ¥Z2-£202
¥OE ALIAILOV
) £20Z/75/G0 ONIQNE QOIdad d9zEmjusd cdd
S ST, e BPURY ADEN
62/ :shegq VALTMINGG IO HOVITIA ¥0S . [FY FENIICNIEXY ANV HONIAES K3 3 €£202/20/90



00-00T §T°0LZ 0T (68°FZ8 1T (6T°0LZ70T) 000 SMINLIANIAXT 3 SEANIATE 40 IEN

O 00T (90°%LEZ’0T) 0% Z80°ZT 90°¥LT 0T oc-o STINLICNIIXT THIOL

0oCOT (LB E) TG LET LB E 0o SAANIATE TVIOL

tpung Iemas dIUSUMOL - g6G Pung

00°00T (90°%LZ0T) 0B E80ZT 80 %LZ 0T go o STANLIGKALXT TYICL

Q0°00T  (85°1¥Z’YH) 06-6¥L'8 95 T2 % 000 yincg drysumol - Tg Fdsa TeloL

(a]olls] 00°90 00" 0 000 000 AeTing Teatded 000" 0L6-TF¥5-255

00°0 0o-o ogto 0o 0070 Teszusy juswdinbg 000 0¥6-T¥5-265

2070 00" o 06" TLB'S 0o 0070 POUPUIIUTEN 3 ITedoy 000 0E6~THE-268

QotonT  (0L°2FT) 0c-Q 0L ZFT 000 SBTITTTIIN 000 0Z6-TPS~266

000 oo Q-0 ¢t 0 000 SOUBINSUL 000 0TB-TFGE-265

9070 000 0G0 000 (oToRdlo] 937 3ITWIS 000 80B-TFG~Z6G

oo 00T (00To00’E) 00°006°T 00°000°‘€ 000 ssusdyy UTWpY 000 €08-TPG-E265%

ogoct  (60-gzZL) Q0 8LE 6LTETL 00°0 ATIE [ENIORIIUOD/TRUCTSSSIOTI 000 T08-IF5-266

aota 0c o 00" 0 [l 000 gatTddng Suriexsdo 000 0V L-THS-26G

00001 (8Z°8T) 0" 0 827 8T 000 ~dxE oW/eOTd I3A0TAUH 000 9TL-TFS-26S

00*00T  {¥0TETT) 0070 FOTETT (a[oRs] s3TI2usg @adoTdwE 000 ZTL-TPS-268

0o 00T {GF ¥PEZ) Qo0 324 4 00" 0 AxeTes/sabep 000 Z0L-TFPE-ZEG

u3jnog drysumol -~ I#s 3daq

seaIn3Tpusdxy

pung Iemeg dTUSUMOL - Z65 DU

aasn ADNETYE £202/TE/50 £Z0Z/TE/S0 139008 JXGNTRY NOILdI¥OSHT HEERON TO
1908 % EITYIIVAY HINOR TONYTYY QIX ¥z2-£202

¥Od ALIALLOY

» €Z0E/TE/C0 ONIANT JOI¥HEI Iajemiusg -dd

Pl P e, BPUEY 1X8SN

62/ :abeg AHIVMINGT JC JIOVTITIIA 908 . [HY MENITANZAXE ONY JNNIATT W3 I 3 €Z0Z/Z0/90



0070 000 000 0070 00" 0 UCIIBIFSTUTUPY - 5£6 3deQ TEIOL
0o 0 000 0o 0 0O 0 00°0 AeTino Te3iTdRD 000 0L6-6ES—FES
0o°G (sloRdlo] 0o ¢ 0o e 00" 0 putassutbug 00T 108-6E4-FES
000 0070 000 co-o 00" 0 seTTddns Sutiersdo 000 COBL-BEG-FES
UOTIRIISTUTHRY ~ &5 adaq
IT° 1T 08°83% 16 0Z°8LZ 0T 0Z IEF’TT 000086 20T Z6S - 000 3dsa Te3lol
00 G 000 0o 0 000 000 puni usH 03 INg ISTIAL TOT 566-000-%68
0o e 00°0 000 g0 0 000 pPTed 1$82I83UL 000" 266-000-F6¢C
0o 0 000 000 00" 0 0o 0 AeTino Teatden 000" 0LE-000-F6G
0o"0 0070 000 goto go-g ssuaduy woTieTowids( 000" 8%6-000-F68
Jole! 000 CoT o 0o 0 000 sBlBgey ¥ SPUNIBY 000" 596-000-F6S
co-o 0070 0o 0 000 000 SNOVURTTIVSTH 000" 5S6~000-F6G
GO0t 007008°T 00° 00T 0ot ooz 00°000°2 Te3usy juswudrnbz 0G0 0¥6-000-F6C
¥LTGZ T9"8ET LT 00°6E£3°E €°198°¢€ 007 0007ST sDURUSIUTER 3 ITedsy 000" 0LE-000-F6C
LB F TE L9E‘ZT 69" 6G% 5LZEY 00" 000°¢gT S3TITTTIN 000" 0Z26-000-%665
0ot o 00°0Q 0070 0070 goo sdrysisquay 3 sang 000" GT6-000-FES
0o"e 00°0 00°Q 0070 go°c HUTUTRIL ? UOTIBONPHE 000°298-000~F65
00" 0 00t o 000 0070 0o"C ~dxg ebeised 000 TS8-000-F6G
0772 LE6LE ET° 07 £0°02T 00°00%§ 931 paed queg 000" 628-000-F65
00" 007000t 0070 0070 g6o-oo0’e S3ULWSSISEY 000" 2T8-000-F6G
Z57L E0°690°F L&70LE L& 0EE 00 00% ‘¥ souBIANSUL 000 0T8-000-F65
00°0 a0°0 0070 000 co 0 asuadiy UTLPY 000" E08-000-F69
0070 a0 000 000 CoTo butassutbur juexrs 00T T08-000-F6S
0L T 02 CLE'L 08°LZT 08°LZT GO o0s L ATDG TEN3DBIZUCD/TRUOTESSFCII 000" TOB-000-F6S
00°0Q (a[oRais] 0070 00°0 000 Arddng sor euraeR 000 6FL~000~F6S
¥g-¢ [AREATANA £L-eoT 887182 0o 00s L soT11ddng burzeasdo 000" 0FL-000-F6S
000 00 000‘g 0070 000 00000 e ~dxg TIng 000" 8TL-000-F6S
GE°ZT 8L F0B’'Z 68°99¢ 7Z°G6E 00 002’E ~dxm 2R/e0td redoTdwz 000" 9TL-000-%6G
8L°ZT 8L BI6 T £ESTOFT zz 18T 0000272 s3TIouag 2oAoTdANE 000" TTL-000-765
6% 2T 0T 80P ‘9¢g 3L°608°F 06°¢6T’S C0°0097T¥ Aaeres/seben 000" Z0L-000-%66
000 (oTolls] 000 CoTo 0o 0 UDIEH JUBRID 00T 6£5-000-%66
765 - 000 3d3g
ssaniTpuads
88°6¢ I8°5T999 08888781 6T €82 LE o006 ’e0T SANNAATS TEIOL
g8 G T8°8T19°99 0B 888781 6T €8T LE 00" 0067E0T Z66 - 000 3dsa Te3OL
0070 00°Q 0070 00790 0070 BPUTIBW — UI SISFSUBIL F6C5-669-000-F66G
0070 [o[oads] 000 000 000 SWODUL DSTH 000 ¥89-000-76¢5
000 2070 0070 000 0070 SIUBWSSANGUTSY 000" 9L9-000-F66
000 Q90°0 000 000 Co o asaxajur do TROTWOUD £00°¥99-000-%665
00°00T (6976} 88°¢ 6976 000 PIUITE 353IT2IUT Nueg 000" ¥9%-000-%665
£7°€T 0G-LLGYSE 76°29Z2°¢ 04°gZv ‘S 00T 000 TH TSURIL-S$98T BUTIER 000°25%-000-%665
00007 (00°%E) 00°9€ 00-3¢€ 000 saTey aoI 000 089-000-766
YL 6% 00-08%‘TE 00 B9G FT 00"0ER‘0E 00°006°T8 STRUCSRIS-EIDT PUTIBR 000" 8%8-000-785
06°6ET  (0D°GRE) Qo 0zo’T Q0"CBE’T 00°000°T - s3Tuxeg yeley 002 L¥S-000-%66
00°0 9070 00 000 000 SIOTALDG TUTLER 000 6ES-000~P6S
0070 00°0 o[ ac-a 000 SIURIH BIRIG 000 6ES-000-~F65
z6% -~ 000 3dsg
SINUSADYE
BUTAEW - $65 puLd
aEsn AONYTYH £20Z/1£/80 £ZTOE/TE/SO 135009 GEONTRT NOILETEDSEd HIFHON 9
1909 % ATAYIIVAY HINOW FONYTIYE TIX ¥Z-£202

d0d ALIAILOY

-~

62/ tabed

YILYMINTG A0 HIVITIA ¥0d &

£Z0Z/TE/50 DNIANE JOIHHEd

CLJHY EMOLTANAXE ANY EONEAHL

I@leMiusad +9d
T spuey x9S0
Hd Te ¢ £€202/20/90




QZ°GBS'Z (66°1G8°FE) 09°019’s 66168 ‘ST 00°000°T SEUNIIGNEAXT 3 SEANIATY JO ILEN

11717 087897 ‘16 0Z°8L2°0T 02 1E7 1T 007006 20T SEENLIANIARE TYLOL

g8 ge 18791989 08888781 6T EBZ'LE 007006 °€£0T STNNTATY TYIOL
IPUTIEH ~ $6§ PURZ

TI°TT 08857 T6 0E 8LZ 0T 0Z TIER'TT 00 006’0t STANLICNIAXE TYIOL

saanytpusdey
BUTIRH - $6G PUNI

GEsa TONYTYE £202/TE/S0 £Z0C/T1E/S0 139009 qEANIRY NOILATEDSEA dEGHAN 1D
190E€ % I TIEAY HINOH TONYTYE GL1E ¥Z-£202
04 ALIATIIOY

Isiemijusd tdd
TN spuey :Iesn
67/, :sbeg YIIYMINGE 0 FOWTIIA €04 1 .0¥ TINITINIIXT GNY EONIATE Wd To. O £20Z/20/90

€202/TE/50 DNIGNE (Q0Iddd



-

99" € GETISY BT 5P 8%¢S Sh ebs Q07000 ST udg -~ TENI 000" ZFL-TPP-T99
Maq - Tr 1deqg
869 BZ LEBY'IC 9% 0&0°T ZLTEI9'T 00" 00T s Juswiaedag 20704 - 10 3deq TR3OL
£0°2 §6°9E0°E 0E°IE G0°E9 00" 00T’¢ LSTEEINT 000°Z66-TOE-T29
gLoT £5°BEF’S 90°T€% LY T80T 00°00679 SLNEWAYd TYdIONIVd 000" 166-T0E-T99
000 a0 0 000 0ot o 00"0 AeTino Teatded 000" 0LE-T0OE-TS9
91" 1 00 E¥6 ‘T 00°86 00 8% 00" 0007S 90TTOd - @oueusjuTeM 3 Iredey 0G0 CE6-TOE-TS9
90°¢ 0g-630‘g 0T 0EV 0T 0ED 0o-00S’8 BSTT0d - T2nd 000" ZVL-TOE-T99
jusuiIedsg soTTod - T0f adea
6% 6 00" TTIS8 ‘%% 8Z°LLY 00°68L°2 00 00% 62 Z6S ~ 000 3d2Q TE3I0L
0070 000 0070 000 0o 0 Temes BERTTTA - 3IN0 ISFSUBRIL 06%°566-000-T39
000 0070 0070 90°0 coto RUTIEH 00T 046-000-T589
000 00°0 0070 et o 000 Aerang Tearded 000" 0LE-000-189
0G0 00°0 ofeldo} [} 000 sguedxy uwotrierosxdag 000" 8%6-000-199
£Z° 16 8L°Z89 9% L6 ZZLTL 00 00% ‘T Teausy jusudrnby 000 0FE~000-T89
PLOLT 8T G¥3°T 9% "11g Z8°Fse 007 000’e SousuRlUTEH ¥ ATedsw 000 0EE-000-159
0G0 00 C 000 ofendo} 000 AutysTTand 000" 006-000-T59
8z 0 00°88% 1T 0o-zZE 002 00T 00S’TT souweInsux 000" 0TB-000-TE9
9670 oo Rle} o[olaly; 0ot e 00" 0 asuadxy UTWPY 000" €08~000-199
070 00°00S°T o[ehaly; ofeRd} 00T 00s % RUTIEN - Ta0d 000" PFL~000~TS9
006°69 S0°0TF 0o 0 56689 00°000°% soTTddns burtieasdo 0007 0FL-000-T99
Z87L 62 GF2 LITET TLTFS 00°00L “dxg op/esTd IadoTdum 000 9TL-000-T89
9676 ZIETL'2 0E"IF 8E"98T 00°Qoo’e s1tysusyg safoTdug 000 ZTL~000-T99
806 8BS 9FS L 66181 Z¥TESL 00-o0e’s Azeteg/ssben 000" Z0L-000-T59
Z65 - 000 3dsg
SRINATPUSAETT
FE-TIT LB 8LL'BET SO FEE’S £5°122781 00°000“ERT SHNNTFATS TYIOL
FETTT LE8LL 9ZT G0 FEE’S £G°TZE'9T 00°000‘EFT Z6S - 000 2dsg TE30L
000 0070 000 000 00" 0 BpQ - ULl I9Fsuex] 8YZ°669-000-T59
000 0070 00°0 000 0o o JWEIUT “OSTH 006 ¥65-000-T59
007001 (L0 LESET) 8z 0%8 L LOTLEDZT oo snusasy Teiusy juswdInbm 000 8LS-000-T198
000 000 0270 000 000 SIUSWI S AW TIY 000 9LY-000~T89
00-Q 00°90 000 0070 (o1eRdlo] S3958Y DIXTI IO STES Q000 €L5-000-T99
00-0T 00°008°T 00°00T 00-002 0O 00072 PUNE BUTIPH- TRIUSY 65" L99-000-T98
000 0070 000 000 coto purng Iomag dmg-s3usy 26G°L92-000-195
00°0 00°00§78T 0070 000 00008 8T puni IsieMm-TElusy T66°L99-000-T99
000 007005727 0o 0 0070 00°00S8°ZT pung IsMag TeIUSL 0657 L29-000-199
EETET 89°9%% 71 $9°929°1 ZELEE‘E 00" 000’52 IB) IOTTOd -SIUSE TOE" £L99-000-T99
000 00008 0070 0070 007008 23us) dTYSpuUSTII 3JuUsd - SIUdY 08Z L99-000-T%9
000 007000°LT 000 000 00°000°LT §398131g TEIOT - S3IUY £07°L99-000-T89
000 00°000%Z (o[oRs] 00 a 00"000’'%E $38831g Iolel - s3usy Z0Z°L99-000-T199
0n- 0D 005 ‘EF 00°0 0090 00°005°€EY PUNI TRISUSD — SIUSY T0T L99~000-T99
000 o[R! 000 00-0 000 3sax33ul do TROTURUD £00°F99-000-189
00-00T  (¥I°TH) T1-Le PTG 00°0 psuies 189I53UI Xuerg 000" ¥29-000-T59
Z65 - 000 3deqg
SENU2ADY
Tood IOAOW - 9% pung
azsn TONYTYE £202/T1E/50 £20Z/1£/60 19008 GIANINT NOILATEOSEQ YETHON TD
oad % ATAVIIVAY HINOW HONYTYE dLx ¥Z-£Z202

67/ robeg

d0d ALIAILOY

HHIYMINAI J0

BOYTTIA ¥0H 4

£€20Z/1E/90 DNIGNE dOI¥id

IgjeMiusg 9d
T apuey rassn

138 TENLIGNEAXE ONY HANEAHY : W& To. O £20Z2/20/90



Z6TVT €T TLY TG 6676599 LL° 82076 a[oRdvieloRdel] STINLTANEIRE 2 STEANTADE 20 12N

ZL'8 T LDESL 90" pLo ‘e 9L"Z6TYL 007005728 SMINLIONIIXKE TYIOL

FEUTT LV BLL'9ZT SO FEE'S £6°TZEST 00 000‘ERT SANNIAFE TYLOL

IToCd IOACKW - T99 pPUNg

7L 8 FETLOE'SL 90 %L9 g SL°ZBTL 0000528 SHANLIANIIRE TYLOL

0£°6 96802 L2 ZLT8YV6 PO T6L'T 00°000°0¢ Mdg - T¥y 3dsg TBIOL

ct0 0o c Q0" 0 Q0" 0 00°0 LSTIEINT 000" Z266-TFP-T99

oo°o 00" o 2070 Q00 0g-0 SINFWAYE TYdIONINd 000" T66-THFF-T129

Qoo 0oTo 00" 0 00°0 g0 AeT3ang TeaTdel 000" 0L6-TFF-T29

ST TP LGLIET L8 LEE 66¢%z'¢C 00°0007ST Mdg -I0uRuUSUTEN 3 Iredsy 000 0E6-THP-199

saanlTpuedRy

TCod IOIOW - T89 pund

Qasn FONYTEL £20Z/TE/50 £Z0Z/TE/S0 1U50NE JRANZHNY NOTILdI¥0saa FEERON 19
IOUE % FIEYTIVAY HLNOW HONYTIYE QLA ¥Z-£202

¥OZ AIIAILOY

e €Z0Z/TE/S0 ONIUNE d0IdEd Asiemjusd fdd

’ T gpuey tI8sn

62/ :abeg EEIYMINTG J0 HADYITIA ¥90Z o _ 4¥d HINIIANEIXHE OGNV JONZAZE NI I. .0 £20%/20/90



Z0"9%Z €6 GRE8TT (ZZz"v9Z /€T (€6 502 082} (o000l toT) STENIIANEIXE 3 SIANTATY A0 IEN

0E"ZI1 FARE A - b 66881 '6VE 82" ZL9LSE 00" 00S TEL € gaMnE TTY - STIALIANTAXT THIOL
€L7% =TAR N AL 9L %ZE'GTT GLT99%L0T 0070087619 °¢ SANAd ITH - SEANIATE TYIOL
000 eToRdl+! 0o-o 000 000 STANLTIANTSNT ¥ SEANIATY 10 LEN
000 000 [e]eRdo] 0o o 00" 0 STINIIANIAXT THIOL
00°0 000 000 000 ofelde} SHANTATYS TYLOL

rpund HUTIRSTD TTOxABg -~ (48 PUng

Q0o 00T o 000 0c 0 0070 SEANIATY TYLOL
acto oo o o070 000 0070 66 - 000 3deqQ TE3OL
0o G 000 00" 0 00" o 9070 sWosUl COSTIH 000" ¥69-000-068
000 0o- o 0o 0 0o C Q070 ggsae3uy do TEOTULUD £00°$99-000-068
Z6S - 000 3daQ

sanlUzadd

pung BurIesTd TTorARd - 068 pundg

qIsn HONYIVEL £202Z/1£/50 £Z0Z/TE/SO IHDINE TEINETY NOILdTI08Hd FIGHAN TD
IO0d % ATEYTIVAY HLNOR HONYIVE dLA ¥Z-£20¢
q0d ALIATLOY
. £20Z/TE/50 _HNIANT (OIYEd Aeaemjusd fdd
‘ ’ TR gpuey 1I9sn

6T/ . sabeg MEIYMINGT 10 HOYTITA ¥04 o JIHY HIOITANIJXE ONY ANNEFAHT Wd 1 .0 £€z20z/20/90



06/05/2023 12:22 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF BENTWATER Page: 1/2
vser: Rande FROM 04/01/2023 TO 06/05/2023
DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 4926 590 591 582 594 661 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
fund Balance Total Total Balance
B “pnt Description 04/01/2023 Debits Credits 06/05/2023
Fu.d 101 General Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op {28,575.92) 302,191.12 240,161.95 33,453.25
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719% 60,576.37 5,463.98 5,395.02 60,645.33
002.200 Tax Coll/Disk 16,000.00 23,180.,58 23,1B0.58 10,000.00
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,155,989.78 19,547.66 175,006.00 1,000,537.44
003.850 MI Class ARPA 91,574,98 782.12 .00 92,357.10
004.000 Working Cash 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
004.000 Working Cash 100,00 0.00 0.00 100.00
004.000 Working Cash 200,00 0.00 .00 200.00
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
General Fund 1,315,215.21 351,165.4¢6 443,737.55 1,222,643,12
Fungd 202 Major Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 112,024.85 19,576.07 8,816.25 122,784.67
Fund 203 Local Street Fund
001,001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 90,473.24 12,801.42 12,212.52 91,062.14
002,100 Cash Deposits 8SB xB7i9 6,231.06 0.30 G.00 6,231.3¢6
007.200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 75,000.00 0.00 G.00 75,000.00
Local Street Fund 171,1704.30 12,801.72 12,212,52 172,293.50
Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 852,37 1,586.88 7.10 2,432.15
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
r ~001 Huntington Bank -~ Gen Op 34,321.05 334,31 2,161,386 32,494,00
L 4100 Cash Deposits S8B x8719 6,136.67 20.30 0.00 6,156, 97
Downtown Development Authority 40,457,712 354,61 2,161,306 38,650,97
Fund 280 Park Place
001,001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 48,386.31 2,652.82 9,816.69 41,222,44
002,100 Cash Deposits SSB xB871% 10,071.34 475.52 0.00 10,546.8¢
007,200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
Park Place 108,457,65 3,128.34 9,816.69 10¢1,769.30
Fund 301 Debt Service Fund
001,001 Huntingten Bank - Gen Op 6,460,58 2.92 375,00 6,088.50
602,100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,336.063 0.07 0.00 1,336.10
§06.000 vip Bond Savings 27,978.35 3,708.70 0.00 31,687.05
Debt Service Fund 35,774.%6 3,711.69 375,00 39,111.65
Fund 496 Unlimited GO St Improvement
001.400 Huntingten Bank 5t Improve Checki 3,251.70 37,968.76 41,155.84 64.62
003.600 MICL 2017 Street Bond 37,861.85 119.83 37,965.93 15.75
Unlimited GO St Improvement 41,113.55 36,088.59 79,121.77 80.37
Fund 590 village Sewer Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 149,642.62 141,714.%0 214,248.82 17,108.70
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719% 1,231.13 900.10 0.00 2,131.23
002.500 SSRRI 104,526.94 2,84 0.00 104,529.78
EBUO Cd - Safe Harbor X330 201,286.85 177.15 177.15 201,286.85
Ov3., 600 Michigan Class Investments 149,642.47 1,309.28 0.00 150,951.76
005.100 SSB —~ Bond Reserve - SEWER 223,975.89 5.15 0.00 223,981.04
Village Sewer Fund 830,305,590 144,109.43 214,425.97 759,989.36




06/05/2023 12:22 PM
User: Rande
NB: Pentwater

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCQUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/2
FROM 04/01/2023 10 06/05/2023

FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 496 590 591 592 594 66l 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCCUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
P unt Description 04/01/2023 Debits Credits 06/05/2023
Fuud 591 Water Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 175,136.67 72,864.68 64,370.20 183,631.15
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 22,098.33 451,09 0.00 22,549.42
003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 274,211.35 0.00 0,00 274,211.35
003.950 MI Class - Water 51,571,62 440,47 0.00 52,012.09
003.975 MI Class Edge - Water Fund 462,221.20 3,796.83 465,00 465,553.03
004,000 Working Cash 100.00 0.06 0.00 100.00
Water Fund 985,339.17 17,553.07 64,835.20 998,057.04
Fund 592 Township Sewer Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Ger Op 118,017.56 40,160,000 22,641,20 135,536.36
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 10,700.17 0.52 0.00 10,706.69
Township Sewer Fund 128,717.73 40,160,52 22,641.20 146,237.05
Fund 594 Marina
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (10,779.41) 35,881.30 14,687.58 10,414.31
002.100 Cash Deposits 8SB x8719 98,044,43 1,481.79 120.03 9%,406.19
004.000 Working Cash 200.00 200.00 0.00 4¢0.00
007.200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50, 000.00
Marina 137,465.02 37,563.09 14,807.61 160,220.50
fund 661 Motor Pool
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 101,269.60 21,813.73 7,603,901 115,479,142
007.200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 75,000.00 G.00 0,00 75,000,00
‘ Motor Pool 176,269.60 21,813.73 7,603.91 190,479.42
Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op {23,344,58} 92,20G1.93 77,407.76 (8,550.41)
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 4,060,353.45 843,815.13 95%,969.89 3,946,198.69



%ZL6L'G 9.°166°061 $ JBUYSBAY] SSED 1N
%S0’} 1202/8/5 6898Z°1L0T $ an 10GJEH 9J2S
8625701 $ MY - dMD jueg ajels Aqlays
£Z1EL'T $ 1Bl ASUO pojood jueg ajels Aqlays
%0E0 04'80L°LL $ lood BupersdQ sjueg uojbununy
13MIS 106G
- $
18708 $ | 2809 $ [ejo1 gng
2979 $ WN022Y MON N 4D 18 - jueg uoibununy
- E do uan - yueg uoybununy
%ZL6L'G 8.6l $ |00d JUSLLISIAU| sse|9 [WkAosdwyj jepded pajuiun |96y
GOLLL'6E $ | s9LLL'6E $ jelo0l ang
%010 G0'289'LE $ S0IAIDS 198 jueg ajeis Aqeus
- $ WNO0DY XB L yueg aels Aqreus
0L'9eg't $ 1@ayey Asuop pajood Rueg aeys Aqiaus
%0E0 05'880'¢9 $ jood Bunelado yueg uojbununy
901M3S 31G9Q|L0S
0£'694°10L ¢ | 0£'69L'10L - $ [EJoL ang
%G1 b 00°000°0§ $ an uolun HPaLD SIBWNSU0YH
- $ WNOoY Xe 1 ueg ajels Agjaus
98'9vS'0l $ 1aMEN ASUO Pajood yueg ajelg Aqlaus
%0E 0 vrZee Ly $ [ood Bunessdo yueg uoibununy
ade|d Yied|082
16°089'8¢ ¢ | 26'059'eg $ |elol ang
- $ aleys axig jueg alels Aqjays
- $ JUNOJYY XB |, jueg ajelg Aqlays
1679519 $ JONBIN ASUOIN pajood jueg aels Aqays
%0L"0 00¥6¥'C¢ $ jood Bugesedo jueg uojbununy
vaalsye




asuejeg pung
Jayemjuad jo abejlIa

GlLZev'e sieev'e $ = _ ~ ol ang
GLZEP'T $ t00od buyeliedo jueg uojbuiuny
- $ UNO2OY XB 1. jueq sjes Aqipus
pund 3238 1ediouniy |0z
05°€62'2L1 0S'€62'2L) $ B0l ans
%GLY 00°000'G. $ ad uoiun }palH SIBUWNSUOY
9£'LET'9 $ 19BN ASUOW Pajood sueg 23e38 Aqleys
%0£°0 ¥1°290'16 $ lood Buneisdp yuegq uojbununy
[e207/202
LOV8LETL 8/'659'ctlL $ [e10} ang
%0€°0 L9¥8L'Z2L $ |ocd Bueredo jueg uojbuuny
Jolew|zoz
ZLere'TeTL Zi'epe'zee't 8 : 201 qng
Z9°/1$ Jusuipeda( adifod 10§ STTODN 03 Pajiuiuc)
00°059 ¢ yses bunjrom
00°000'sZ $ sbBuiaeg N9 suswINsuoy
%00 = $ ao jueg 491
%ZL6L'S 0l'2/6£'26 $ [00d JusugsaAY| VdHVY - Sseld I
%ZL61'G ¥ 1£G°000°L ¢ |00d JususaAU| sselD [N
00°000°0} $ JUNoooY XE 1 jyuegy aeys Aqjeys
%080 ££°679°09 $ }IEN ASUO P3O0 jueg a3e3s Aqjays
%0E0 6Z'ESh'es $ jood Bunesado jueg uojbununy
_ . [elauag)| 10k
Isai9jl)| SaImEN Spund [ejJol spungj adA] JIBN JUNOIIY punj
£20Z ‘G aunp




Z¥'6.7°061 $ | Z¥6LY 061 $ [Blol ang
%Sl 00°000°G2 $ ao }paID SIBWINSUOD
%10°0 r6LrsLlL g j0od bunesadQ jueg uojbununy
|ood 10J0{N|L99
05'022'091 ¢ | 05°022'09L $ R [el0L ans
%GL'Y 00°000°05 g as uoluf PaID SIBWNSUOD
00°00¥F ¢ yse bunjiop
6190166 $ Jesiieip ABUO PBj00d yueg aje)s Aqlaus
LEvLE0L $ |00d Bugeiado yueg uojbununy BUMEW [#6S
S0°/£Z'9¥) $|soieTokL  $ x o gL ang
690040} $ 1©Mlei ASUOW p3jood yueg ayels Aqleys
%100 9e'98G's¢g L $ |ood Bunelado jyueg uo)buuny
Jamag dm]|zes
P0'260'866 - $ | ¥0L50'866 $ B _ [2j0L ang
- $ UNOOOY XB L jueg ajels Aqleys
00001 $ ysep BUDLOA
%G696¥ £0'eSS'59¥ $ abpg - sse|n 1N
%ZL8LG 6021028 $ Jajep - sseyd [N
cyevsee $ 12xiE Aeuop pajood yueg 3je3s Agjays
%0G'C 2202/LTUS seLLzZ'vie $ as yueg uoybupuny
%100 GL'1£9'e8l $ |ood bugesadQ yueg uojbuguny
J9JeM | L6S
0£'686'652 ¢ |9ce8665. ¢ - SR o [e30L ang
£20Z ‘LE YoIBp JO SB 00S‘Y0LS PaAIasay puod Y dMD
£20Z ‘LS Y2IBp JO SB 096223 POAISSIY SpuUnd dmoD
- $ WN0oYY Xe | jueg ajeis Aglays
%0%0 1202/ 119 - $ an jueg IOYSISOM
pasojD - $ aos jueg aieys Aqppys
%050 #0'186'€22 $ anasay puog jueg aels Aqeus




%100

(Ly0ss's) -

$

podaui s Joinseal i Ajiarienyd ay) 104 spudwalnbal ayy siiyIng yodyspeaids siyJ :9joN

lzinseal} Jaemuuad jo abea
WiddOv4dO/LdOIN ‘UBWIRIs] apuey
‘Aplasug

(1¥°055'8)

$

jo0d Bugeisdg

Jueg uolbunpuny

Flol gng

Buues}) |1014ed|058




06/05/2023 11:55 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/14
User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Pentwater
Fund 101 General Fund
GL Number Description Balance
f * &%k bhssets * ok k
101-006¢-001,001 Euntington Bank - Gen Op 33,453.25
101-060-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 60,645,33
101-060-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 10, 000.00
101--060-003, 600 Michigan Class Investments 1,000,537.44
101-000-003,850 MI Class ARPA 92,357.10
101-000-004,000 Working Cash 350.00
101-000-007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 25,000.00
101-000~033.000 Accounts Receivable 40,147.07
101-000~034.000 A/R ~ Tax Lien (2,949.94)
101-600-072.000 Due From County 32,544.09
101-900-073.000 Due From Library (94,97
141-9000-076.000 Due From Township 953.47
101-000-078.000 Due From State 32,635.00
101-000-084.248 bue from DDA 10,000.00
101-000-084,594 Due From Marina Fund 33,065.0C
101-420-004.000 Working Cash 10G.0C0
101-728-004.000 Working Cash 200.00
Total Assets 1,368,9046.84
*%% Tjabilitles ***
101-000-202,000 Accounts Payable 12,423.74
101-000-214,850 Due tp Payroll Agency Fund 10,322.65
101-000-257,000 Wages Payable 19,935.03
101-000-275, 000 DUE TG TAXPRAYERS 0.02
101-000-339,000 Deferred Revenues 89,115.23
3 Total Liabilities 131,796.67
./
***% Fund Balance **¥
101-000-3920.000 Fund Balance 1,142,480.19
101-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 13,675.85
Total Fund Balance 1,156,156.04
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 1,156,156.04
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 211,347.18
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 1,367,503,22
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {130,353.058)
Ending Fund Balance 1,237,150.17
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,368,946.84

* Year Not Clesed




06/05/2023 11:55 AM BALANCE SHERET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/14

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Pentwater

Fund 202 Major Street Fund

EL Number Description Balance
J set Assets ti+
202-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 122,784 .67
202-900-078.000 Due From State 38,850.95
Total Assets 161,635.62

¥4k Liabilitiesg **%

202-000-257.000 Wages Payable 673.65

Total Liabilities 673,65

#*% FTund Balance *%*

202-000-39C. 000 Fund Balance 118,637.69
Total Fund Balance 118,637.69
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 118,637.69
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 22-23 31,564.46
*¥22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 150,202.15
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 10,756.82
Ending Fund Balance 160,961.97
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 161,635.62

* Year Not Closed

A




06/05/2023 11:55 AM
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Period Fnding 06/30/2023

Fund 203 Local Street Fund

Page:

3/14

Description Balance
\‘.
/ ¥k% Pogebg A%
203-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 91,062,114
203-000-002.100 Cash Depcsits SSB =x8719 6,231.36
203-000-007.2008 Consumers Credit Union - CD 75,000.00
203-000-078.000 Due From State 25,403.83
Total Assets 197,697.33
**+ Liabilities ***
203~-000~-257.000 Wages Payable 152.42
Total Liabilities 752,42
*%% Bund Balance **¥%

203-000-390. 500 Fund Balance 177,799.26
Total Fund Balance 177,799.26

Beginning Fund Balance - 2223 177,789.26

Net of Revenues VS Expendituras - 22-23 18,556.45

*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 196,355.71

Net of Revenues V8 Expendiltures - Current Year 589.20

Ending Fund Balance 196,844.51

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 197,697.33

i

éar Not Closed




06/05/2023 11:55 AM
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
Period Ending 06/30/2023

Fund 204 Municipal Street Fand

Page:

4/14

GL Number Description Balance
j * Kok Assets L
204-000-001,00% Huntington Bank - Gen Op 2,432.15
204-000~072.000 Due From County 2,685,856
Total Asseats 5,118.00
*%% Liabilities *#+
Total Liabilities 0.00
*++% Fund Balance ***
204-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,102.85
Total Fund Balance 1,102.85
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 i,102.85
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 2,435, 37
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 3,538.,22
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 1,575.78
Ending Fund Balance 5,118.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,118.00

* Year Not Closed

Ay




06/05/2023 11:55 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 6/14

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Pentwater

Fund 280 Park Place

GL Number Description Balance

A

/' X#% Aggerg *AN

280-600-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 41,222 .44
280-000~-002.100 Cash Deposits S5SB x8719 10,546.86
280-000-007,200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 50,000.00
280-000-072.000 Due From County 949.88

Total Assets 102,719.18

**%% Liabilities ***

280-000-202,000 Accounts Payable (3.20)
280~000~-255,000 Deposits Payable 3,975,00
280-000-257,000 Wages Payable 558, 96

Total Liabilities 4,530.76

**% mund Balance **%*

280-000-390.G00C Fund Balance 78,293.17
Total Fund Balance 78,293.17

Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 78,293.17

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 27,083, 60

*22-23 End FB/23-24 Heg FB 105,376.77

. Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year {7,188.35)

i Ending Fund Balance 98,188 .42

! Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 102,719.18

* Year Not Closed



06/05/2023 11:55 aM
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Period Ending 06/30/2023

Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority

Page: 5/14

GL Number Description Balance
N
J’ ER Assets ko k
248-006-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 32,494.00
248-060-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 6,156.97
248-000-072.000 Due From County 72,50
Total Assets 38,723,47
*%% Tiabilities *#*
248-000-214.000 Due To Other Funds 15,000.00
Total Liabilities 15,000.00
*** Fund Balance ***
248-000-390.000 Fund Balance 27,419,422
Total Fund Balance 27,419.42
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 27,419.42
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ 22-23 {1,889.20)
#22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 25,530.22
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {1,806.75)
Ending Fund Balance 23,723 .4%
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 38,723.4%7

2ar Mot Closed

/




06/05/2023 11:55 AM
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Period Ending 06/30/2023

Fungd 301 Dekt Service Fund

Page:

T/14

GL Number Description Balance
—
f" *h* Aaggetbg FRK
301-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 6,088.50
301-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x871% 1,336.10
301-000-006.000 Vip Bond Savings 31,687.05
301-000-072.000 Due From County 6,267.54
Total Assets 45,379.21
*#*% Liabilltlies ***
Total ILiabilities 0.00
*+* Fund Balance ***
301-000-390.000 Fund Balance 38,906.83
Total Fund Balance 38,906.83
Beginning ¥und Balance - 22-23 38,906.83
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 3,135.69
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 42,042.52
Net of Revenues VS Hxpenditures - Current Year 3,336.69
Ending Fund Balance 45,379.21
Teotal Liabilities And Fund Balance 45,379.21

?ar Not Closed




06/05/2023 11:55 AM
User: Rande
DR: Pentwater

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Period Ending 06/30/2023

Fund 496 Unlimited GO St Improvement

Page:

8/14

GL Number Description Balance
/ %% Agmaetg **+
496-000-001,400 Huntington Bank St Improve Checki 64.62
496-008-003.600 MICL 2017 Street Bond 15.75
Total Assets 80,37
*#*% Tiabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
496-000~396.000 Fund Balance 69,503.10
Total Fund Balance 69,503.10
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 69,503.10
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 {2B,389.55)
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 41,113.55
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Yeax {41,033.18)
Ending Fund Balance 80.37
Total Liabilities And Fund Ralance 80.37

* Year Not Closed




06/05/2023 11:55 AM BATLANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 9/14

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Pentwater

Fund 590 Village Sewer PFund

GL Number Description Balance

T

/
: k%% Dgmatg ***

580-000-001,001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 77,108.70
590-000-002,100 Cash Depcsits SSB =8719 2,131.23
580-000-002.,500 3SRR1 104,529.78
590-000-003,300 Cd - Safe Harbox X330 201,2B6.85
590-000~003.600 Michigan Class Investments 150,951.7¢6
590-000~005.100 SSB - Bond Reserve - SEWER 223,981.04
590-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 121,828.48
590-000-034.000 A/R — Tax Lien 2,333.76
590-000-072.000 Due From County 10, 620.41
580-000-076.592 Due From Township Sewer 33,391.96
5%0-000-130.000 TLand And Land Rights 2,1%6,21
590-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 246,945,33
590-000-136.100 Struct & Improve. Treatment 7,552,944.04
590-0006-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 132,873.78
590-000-154,100 Supply Mains—-Main Sewer Lines 132, 487.9¢
590-000~154.200 Supply Mains-Intercepting Lin 117,400.00
590-000~154.300 Supply Mains-Outfall Lines 189, 600.00
590-000-154, 400 Supply Mains-Lateral Lines 194,271.11
590~000~155.000 Accum. Depre,-Sewer System (3,381,829.22)
590-000-195. 008 Deferred Outflow - Pension 10,318.00

Total Assets . 6,124,471,18

*k*% Tiabhilities ***

590-000~-202,000 Accounts Payable 171.37
590-000~257,000 Wages Payable 3,159.73
590-000-301.000 Accrued Interest Payable 57,874.00
~000-382.000 2012 Bonds-3 Million 2,488,608.04
S000-303.000 2012 Bonds - 1.9 Millicn 1,597,000.00
530-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 58,120.00
520-000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 2,673.97
590-0G00-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (27,283.00)
5%0-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 21,376.00
5%0-000-362.000 Deferred Inflows - OPEB 4,634.00
Total Liabilities 4,206,334.11

**% Fund Balance ***

590-000-390,000 Fund Balance 1,955,051.27
590-000-400,000 Prior Period Adjustment (6,627.10)
Total Fund Balance 1,948,424.17
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 1,948,424.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 92,780.31
%*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beyg FB 2,041,204.48
Net of Revanues VS Expenditures -~ Current Year (123,373.41)
Ending Fund Balance 1,917,831.07
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanace 6,124 ,165.18
Out of Balance: 306.00C

* Year Not Closed



06/05/2023 11:55 AM
User: Rande

Period Ending 06/30/2023

DB: Pentwater

Fund 581 Water Fund

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Page:

10/14

**%% pund Balance ***

591-000-390.
591-000-400.

000 Fund Balance
000 Prior Period Adjustment

GIL, Number Description Balance
/ k+* Rgsetg *k*
591-0006-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 183,631.15
591-000-002.10C0 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 22,549.42
591-060-003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 274,211.35
591-000-003,950 MI Class - Water 52,012.09
5%1-000-003.975 MI Class Edge - Water Fund 465,553.03
581-000-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
5961-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 6'7,2068.85%
591-400-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien 1,326.08
591-000-072.000 Due From County 6,513.01
591-000-110.000 Water Supply Inventory 25,428,93
591-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 217,988.,87
591-000-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 59,625,.03
591-000-152.100 Wells & Springs 212,084.69
591-000-152.200 Water Tower 260,250.35
591-000-152,300 Trans. & Distri,.-Mains 1,929,987.07
591-000-153,000 Accum.provision For Depre {1,337,760.29)
591-000-195,000 Deferred Qutflow - Pension 10,181.00
Total Assets 2,450,950, 64
#%% TLiabilities **%
591-000-202.000 Accounits Payable 171.37
591-000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,977.83
591-000-300.000 Bends Payable : 340,000.00
591-000-301.000 Accrued Interest Payable 4,275.090
591-000-340C.000 Net Pension Liability 57,345.00
591-000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 4,809.55
’ -000-345., 000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligatd (27,283.00)
~000~361.000 Deferred Inflows ~ Pension 21,081,998
591-000-362.000 Deferred Inflows - OPEB 4,634.00
Total Liabilities 409,020.85

1,903, 053.35

{3,710.87)

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fuhd Balance - 22~23

1,899,342.48

1,899,342.48

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23

*#22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ Current Year
Ending Fund Balance

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

198,476.86

2,097,819.34

{55,889.55)

2,041,929.79
2,450,950.64




06/05/2023 11:55 aM

User: Rande

DB: Pentwater

reriod Ending 06/30/2023

Fund 592 Township Sewer Fund

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Page:

11/14

GL Number Description Balance
/ *%% Asgetsg ***
592-0095-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 135,536.36
592-000-002,100 Cash Deposits SSB x871% 10,700.69
592-040-033,000 BAccounts Receiwvable 31,365.19
592-000-076.000 Due From Township 530.24
592-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 130,456.35
592-000~-136.100 Struct & Improve. Treatment 277,991.96
562-400-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Eguipment 8,315.00
592-000-155.000 Accum. Depre.-Sewer System {264,525.39)
592-000-195.000 Daferred Qutflow — Pension 945.00
Total Assets 331,315.40
*¥*% Tiabilities ***
592-000-202.000 Acccunts Payable 499,00
592-000~-257.000 Wages Payable 727.78
592-000-300.000 Bonds Payable 33,391.96
592~-000-340.000 Net Pension Diability 5,321.00
592-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 1,957.00
Total Liabilities 41 ,886,74
*** Fund Balance *#%%

592-000-390.000 fund Balance 303;203.01
5 Total Fund Balance 303,203.01
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 303,203.01

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 22-23 2,287.08

" #22~-23 End FB/23-24 Beg IB 305,490.09

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {15,765.43)

Ending ¥und Balance 285,724,66

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 331,621.40

Out of Balance: (306.00)

* Year Not Closed




06/05/2023 11:55 AM BATANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 12/14

User; Rande Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Pentwater

Fund 5%4 Marina

GL Number Description Baiance

5

;
: *%% Dsgets *H*

594-000~-001.081 .Huntington Bank - Gen Op 10,414.31
594-000-002,100 Cash Deposits SSB =8719 99,406.19
594-000-004,400 Working Cash 400,00
594-000~-007.200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 50,000.00
594-000-033,000 Accounts Receivable 24,683.12
594-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 212,386.88
594-000-132.000 Marina Docks & Land Imprvts 525,745.27
594-~-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 268,867.87
594-000-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (501,007.12)
594-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow — Pension 7892.00

Total Assets 691,685.52

*%% Tiabjilities ***

584-000-202,000 ABccounts Payable (400,00}
584-000-214.101 Due To General Fund 33,069.00
584-900-257.000 Wages Payable 276.746
594-000-339.000 Deferred Revenues 51,850.64
594-000-340.000 Net Pension Liabllity 4,443.00
594-000-361,000 Deferred Inflows — Pension 1,635.00

Total Liabilities 90,874.40

**x* Mind Balance **%*

" 4-000-390.000 Fund Balance 511,483.32 |
-000-4C0.000 Prior Period Adjustment 31,625.00 |
: |
Total Fund Balance 543,108.32 %
§

Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 543,108,32

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 34,947.32

*#22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 578,055, 64

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 22,755,48

Ending fund Balance 600,811.12

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 691,685,582

* Year Not Closed




06/05/2023 11L:55 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 13/14

User: Rande Period Ending 06/3G/2023
DB: Pentwater

Fund 661 Motor Pool

GL Number Description Balance

BN
H *k% Bogebs FrE

661-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 116,479, 42
661-000-007.200 Consumers Credit Union - CD 75,000,00
661~000-140.000 Tools,Shop & Garage Eguipment 633,569, 47
661-006-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (411, 320,29)
661-000-195,000 Deferred Outflow-Pension 2,045,00

Total Assets 414,773.60

*%% Tiabilities **%*

661-000-257.000 Wages Payable 135.00
661-800-305.000 Installment Purchase Pavable 31,968.08
661-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 11,521.00
£61-000~-361.000 Daeferred Inflows ~ Pension 4,237.,00

Total Liabilities 47,861,008

**% [rund Balance ***%

661-000-390., 000 Fund Balance 430,544.43
Total Fund Balance 430,544.43

Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 '430,544.43

. Het of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 {77,841,74)

3 %22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 352,702.69
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 14,209.82

Ending Fund Balance 366,912,511

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 414 ,773.59

Out of Balance: 0.01

* Year Not Closed




06/05/2023 11:55 &AM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 14/14

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2023
DB: Pentwater

Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund

GL Number Description Balance

N,

*%% Assets ***

850-000~-001,001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op {B8,550.41)
850-000-084.10C1 Due from General Fund 10,322.65
Total Assets 1,772.24

Whkk Tiabilities *#**

850-000-202.000 Accounts Pavyable 2,147,53
850-000-228.000 State Taxes Payable 1,046,98
850-000-231.000 Payroll Liabilities (1,422.27)
Total Liabilities 1,772.24
Baginning Fund Balance - 22-23 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ 22-23 0.00
*¥22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,772.24

* Year Not Closed



Pentwater Police Department
Activity Report
May 2023

Synopsis

The month of May was busy for the Department.
Activity Highlight

5-13-2023  Officers responded to a report of a Pl accident. Upon arrival, it was
determined that one subject died as a result of the accident.
Preliminary investigation determined that a 2018 GMS Pickup
crossed the centerline striking a 2005 Harley Davison motorcycle.
The case remains under investigation.

5-25-2023  Officers assisted the Michigan Department of Health and Human
Services after receiving a report of Child Abuse in the 300 block of
Third Ave. The report was unfounded.

5-25-2023  Officers responded to an address in the 200 block of Park Street
after a dog attacked two ducks. The ducks were taken to an
emergency veterinary clinic in Grand Rapids and are expected to
make a full recovery. No tickets were issued.

Project Reports

Officers continue to work on code violations in the 400 block of East Third Street.
No wake buoys have been deployed in Pentwater Lake.

The Department is welcoming back PSO Max Munn to our staff. We have a new
PSO, Anna VanDuinen. Anna is a recent graduate of Pentwater High School.

We are excited to have these to individuals back with us this summer.

Officer Darwin Mitchell has completed his FTO training. He will be out on patrol;
please take a moment and weicome to our ranks.

Respectfully submitted,
Chief Laude Hartrum



Pentwater Police Department — Activity Detall

Complaints

Totals

Alarms

Animal Complaints

Assists

Child Abuse

Misc. Complaints

Controlled Burn

Domestic

Follow Up Investigation

Found Property

Medical Calls

MDOP

Lost Property

Ordinance Violation

ORV Complaint

Paper Service

PPQO Violation

Property Checks

PDA

Pl Fatal Accident

Reckless Driver

Suspicious Situation

Threats Complaint

| | | e | e | NS TN it [ [ | [ 00 | €0 €3 | [ | ™ [ G e | =

Traffic Stops 17
Truancy 1
Well Being Check 1
Total 65
Tickets
Speeding 4
Seatbeit Warning 1

Parking Tickets 4




PENTWATER FIRE DEPAKTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5087 « Fax 231.869.8511
www peniwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 19:00
Meeting L.ocation: Pentwater Fire Department
Cali to Order

I

.

Vi

VI

VL.

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 4/5/23

Reports of Officers

a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. February payroll: $3,185.00
i. Payroll total: $35,213.00

Old Business

361 pump- Oscar and Mike went to Midland yesterday.
b. FDIC- 6 members attended.

c. 391's Headsets- repaired.

d. ARPA grant turnout gear- no update

o

New Business _
a. New wildland gear is in service.

Training

a. New Member Training was conducted by Jonathan, Jesse & Adam.

b. Online Training- fire investigation.

¢. “Fully Involved” leadership training taught by Mark Vonoppen at
West Shore Community College on May 27 from SAM-5PM
{mandatory for ail PFD operations officers).

Discussion on last month's calls: there were 5 medical and 5 fire calls
for service in April.

Adjourn- a motion to adjourn by Oscar Esquivel was seconded by Kyle
Dillingham.

Secretary- Ray Hasil

Page 2 of 3




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, MI 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

Please note- the agenda for the Officer Meeting is the same as the regular
monthly meeting and items are often discussed at both meetings.

l. Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 4/5/23

I Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey

1H. 0Old Business

IV, New Business
a. A walkthrough of Hart High School is scheduled in June.

V. Training
a. "Fully Involved” leadership training taught by Mark Vonoppen at
West Shore Community College on May 27 from 9AM-5PM
(mandatory for all PFD operations officers).

V. Discussion on last month’s calls: there were 5 medical and 5 fire calls
for service in April.

VIl.  Adjourn- a motion to adjourn by Mike Barefoot was seconded by Adam
Kokx.

Secretary- Ray Hasil
Page 3 of 3




s

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 £ Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

l. Pledge of Allegiance

I Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 5/3/23

1H. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey

V. Old Business
a. 361 pump
b. ARPA grant turnout gear- no update

V. New Business
VI, Training
a. Online Training-
b. "Fully Involved” leadership training on May 27

VI, Discussion on last month's calls: there were (TBA) medical and (TBA)
fire calls for service in May.

VHI.  Adjourn

Secretary- Ray Hasil
Page 10of 3



e

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
65 South Hancock Street, P.O, Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
June 1,2023

The following is a summary of activity conducted by the Zoning Administrator in May 2023:

Code Enforcement — None.

Planning Commission - The Planning Commission met on May 231d fo:

1.
2.
3.

Wire Factory Building Update
Downtown Parking Directive
Hand out Master Plan v9.1 May 18" for review

Zoning Board of Appeals — No May Meeting.

Zoning Permits — The following Zoning Permits were issued in May of 2023:

1.
2.
3. ZP 23-15 was issued to Great Lakes Pet Fencing: 660 N, Wythe St. to install a 4’ x 24’ vinyl

4,
5.

6.

7P 23-13 was issued to Michelle Angell-Powell: 215 S. Hancock St. to construct a 10° x 30°
deck.
ZP 23-14 was issued to Mary Marshall: 237 S. Rutledge St. to install a 6’ x 26" wooden fence.

picket fence and a 4’ x 162’ chain link fence.

7P 23-16 was issued to David & Rachel Burns: 26 N. Ellery St. to construct a 14° x 24” deck.
ZP 23-17 was issued to Douglas Irvine: 282 S, Carroll St, to constract an 8’ x 17°4” home
addition and remove old deck and replace with a 16’ x 24’ concrete patio.

7P23-18 was issued to Apex Renovation: 273 Fourth St. to construct a 12’ x 22” covered porch.

QOther — None

Sincerely,

Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson
Zoning Administrator

Page 1 of 1




G L ¢ Q | @% -
Rec Report — June 2023

Rec Program

Summerball is off to a great start. We have one T-Ball team, one 15/2"! Coach Pitch team
and one 3"/4" Baseball team. We have games running Monday through Thursday the
entire month of June. We will have plenty of home games for anyone who would like to
stop by and cheer our kids on.

We will continue the Can Drive throughout the year, cans and bottles can be dropped off at
the DPW at the Blue Shed or in the containers placed down at the Marina.

2023-2024 Can Drive Donations: 363,90
Can Drive Totals Since 2020: $5175.35
2023-2024 Rec Donations: $1125.00

North End Park

North End Park Donations are open throughout the year, To donate to the North End
Park, please visit the Village Website at pentwatervillage.org or contact myself at 231-869-
8301 ext. 4 or kanderson@pentwatervillage.org.

We are truly grateful fo everyone that has donated to the North End Park and the Rec
Program.

Thank you,

Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson
Rec Director




PENTWATER Village of Pentwater

:bidcover

SEAY FOR A DAY, A WERK, A LIFE
65 S, Haneool: St PO, Bax 622 Pentwater, M 49449

(231) 869-8301 FAX {231) 869-5120

wes bentyatervillage ore

Building & Grounds Committee
Park Place Meeting Center
310 N. Rush Street
May 23, 2023

. ROLL CALL

Michelle Angell-Powell called the meeting to order at 10:01 AM

Present: Michelle Angell-Powell, Kathy O’Connor.

Absent: Jared Griffis

Also Present: Village Manager Chris Brown; Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Barb Siok
and Village President jeff Hodges.

{I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion by O0’Connor supported by Angell-Powell to approve the agenda as presented.
Voice vote: All Ayes. Opposed None. Motion passed.

1. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

IV. NEW BUSINESS

1. Sealed Bid Guidelines for 327 S. Hancock and 326 S. Hancock Street

Village Manager Chris Brown referred to General Law Village Act Charter §67.4. See below:
The following can also be found in the Village of Pentwater, Michigan Code of Ordinances
book, Chapter 30: General Provisions, §30.01 SALE OF REAL PROPERTY (Page 3)

PUBLIC BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, AND PARKS

67.4 Acquisition, purchase, and erection of public buildings, purchase, appropriation, and

ownership of real estate; purposes, sale of buildings, grounds, or parks.

Sec. 4. A village may acquire, purchase, and erect public buildings required for the use of the village, and
may purchase, appropriate, and own real estate necessary for public grounds, parks, markets, public
buildings, and other purposes necessary or convenient for the public good, and for the exercise of the
powers conferred in this act. Such buildings and grounds, or any patt thereof, may be sold at a public or
private sale, if authorized by an ordinance, or may be leased. A public park shall not be sold without the
consent of a mafority of the electors of the village voting on the question at an election.

History: 1895, Act 3, Imd. Eff. Feb. 18, 1895; CL 1897, 2772; CL 1915, 2643, CL 1929, 1552; CL 1948,
67.4; Am. 1974, Act 67, Imd. Eff. Apr. 1, 1974; Am. 1998, Act 255, Imd. Eff. July 13, 1998.

Brown said, “We can enter into an agreement to sell land in a public sale by ordinance or by
bid.” Angell-Powell restated that we have the option of entering into a contract without
taking bids or adopt an ordinance and the Village Council can decide what is best by
unanimous decision. O’Connor said that she would like to see an appraisal first, fora
guideline. Angell-Powell said that she would ask for the market value analysis rather than
an appraisal, which uses recent sales and some of the same criteria or format. Discussion
followed regarding whatever is decided, is for the public good. She said block by block each




have a different value by market appraisal and assessing, Angell-Powell agreed asking the
Village Lawyer to write up the language for sealed bids including a pre-approval letter from
a financial institution. Angeli-Powell stated some of the bid packet parameters for the sale
include: financial information, lease options, a timeline, including a current survey or
property description that will be submitted to Council, which has the authority to make the
final decision.

Connor said that she would like to see the proposed use and benefit to the community be
specified, referring to 327, if the Council is going to be making a decision on the sale of this
property, and what benefits the community. She said if we don’t specify conditions or
preference, we're right baclk at the same place. Angell-Powell said that zoning covers that.

Angell-Powell continued the discussion that the next parameters to consider might include
what it says in our master plan and maybe do a scoring system but similar to what was
done with short-term rentals, is put the liability on the homeowner following the guidelines
from the state, and let the bidder bring us the best package they can and we will score it to
what best fits the community and our recommendation to the Council will be to take these
guidelines into consideration when they make their decision.

O’Connor said the purpose of this meeting is to make a recommendation to the Council for
what the scoring guidelines should be.

Angell-Powell said that we already agreed on a timeline and the need to check on scoring
systems to put guidelines on paper and will check with the Township to see what they have
in their files referring to a prior sale and check with Saugatuck, Charlevoix and Frankfort.

Brown said that he will put send a request on the MML list serve to check what guidelines
or criteria other village managers have used.

Angell-Powell said to wrap this portion up, we will have another meeting after she meets
with local realtors; O’Connor will get a list of criteria or scoring system and Brown will
share results from any scoring systems found on MML.

Discussion followed referring to 327, Brown said there are brownfield guidelines set by
the county for redevelopment. The buyers will have certain criteria they must follow.
Angell-Powell said anyone could come to the Village Office and get the facts instead of
referring to postings on social media.

2. Update on Pickleball Courts
Brown gave an update about fencing, seeding and grooming. Discussion followed.

3. Parking on the Village Green

Angell-Powell said the Village Green is a Village Park. Discussions followed regarding a
design submitted using a porous paver grid system to withstand parking; picnic tables and
seating, liability, mud, maintenance, parallel parking for golf carts adjacent to the sidewalk;
parking permission for events from Council, and what's the best plan.

Angell-Powell made a recommendation, O’Connor agreed, asking President Hodges to get
an ad hoc committee before the next Council meeting, talk to Steve Bass about a design, and
asking the Pentwater Yacht Club to put up signage regarding parking. Angell-Powell said
they will be making a recommendation at the next Council meeting to move forward.




4, Building Height in the C3 District

Angell-Powell said the state has a recommended height which has been discussed as well
as recommended building heights in the downtown area. She suggested making a
recommendation that we be consistent with what is on Hancock Street and not exceed the
state recommended height as discussed at the Planning Commission.

Motion by Angell-Poweil to make a recommendation to Council, support by 0’Connor,
suggesting a maximum building height of 47 feet in coordination with the Planning
Commission, and not to exceed any current buildings on Hancock Street.

Voice Vote: All Ayes. Opposed: None. Motion passed.

5. Other

Angeli-Powell discussed process for requests from the Chamber for Village events.
Discussion followed regarding work order process being emailed to the Village Manager.
Angeli-Powell said the communication pian from the Chamber will be: 15t email work order
request to Village Manager Chris Brown; write down the emergency number; then make a
follow up email including, it went well, or still missing x, v, z ... If something is missing,
make a call before the event. Eva said that Amber and Liza are now in charge of events and
will be instructed to send an email work order request and call if something is missing and
a follow up email confirmation,

O’Connor suggested to discuss the utilization of Park Place as an agenda item for the next
Building and Grounds Meeting.

Brown said they are going to reapply for the Redevelopment Ready Grant for Third Street.

V. PUBLIC COMMMENT

Amy LaBarge commented on addressing the women, who work for the Village in public, as
“girls.”

V1. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 12:07 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Barb Siok, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer




a5 % Haneock 81 PA3 Bow 822 TIRaN:
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120

(i 2

ster, Wit 4

FINANCE COMMITTEE
PLACE PARK @ 310 NORTH RUSH STREET
MAY 20, 2023, at 8:30 A.M.

. ROLL CALL

Chairperson Griffis called the meeting to order at 8:40 A.M.

Present: Palmer and Griffis

Absent: Nugent

Also Present: President Jeff Hodges, Village Manager Chris Brown, and Clerk/Treasurer Rande
Listerman.

li. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by Griffis approved by Palmer to accept the agenda as presented.
Absent: Dan Nugent. Motion Carried. 2 - 0.

111, UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None,

IV. NEW BUSINESS

A. 2023 Mmillage Rates

Discussion was held on the L-4029 Millage Rates that will be submitted to the Village Council on
Monday, June 12, 2023 . Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman shared with the committee her
discussion with Equalization Director Ed Vandervries. Ed agreed the 2016 voted mitlage should
not have been rolled back by Headlee over the last few years and Ed changed it from 2.3 mills
to the voted 2.4 mills. The Highway & Streets mills were changed to reflect the maximum
millage allowable per Village General Law to 5 mills. The amount the Village will leverage this
year is 1.15 mills, which shouid cover the bond payment moving forward.

B. Skid Steer Committee.

Village Manager Chris Brown stated the Kubota Snowblower Is surpassing the amount of repair
we want to put into it. We receive many calls each year to remove the sand off the channel. It is
not the village’s responsibility, but we do it anyways. Last year we paid Ken Adams $3400 to do
the job. The Skid Steer would be the equipment of choice to move sand. It has many
attachments we can add in the future, plus, we have no equipment to groom the shoulders of
the roads we just refinished. This is the most versatile equipment we could purchase. We will
be able to maintain these items without hiring outside sources for assistance.

Motion by Griffis supported by Palmer to recommend to the Village Council the purchase of a
Skid Steer in the approximate amount of $90,000.

C. Other.
None.




V. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

VI. ADJOURNMENT
Chairperson Palmer adjourned the meeting at 9:00 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFIM, CPFA, MiPMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer,




S

Village of Pentwater
655, Hancock St P.O. Box 622 Pentwater, Ml 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage,org

SERVICE COMMITTEE
MAY 20, 2023, at 8:00 A.M,
PLACE PARK MEETING CENTER
310 NORTH RUSH STREET

. ROLL CALL

Chairperson Palmer called the meeting to order at 8:00 A.M.

Present: Bluhm, Griffis and Palmer.

Absent: None,

Also, Present: Village Manager Chris Brown, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, and Village
President Jeff Hodges

Public Present: Chris Conroy and Bob leffries

Il. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by Bluhm, supported by Griffis to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes.
Motion Carried.

Ill. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Township Sewer Update.

The council is still reviewing the funds. The legal opinion we have is the fund balance remains
with the Village. If it's in the negative, we would not receive any funds. The General fund has
contributed whenever the fund was in deficit over the years. My suggestion is the remaining
funds should go to the Sewer fund. We gave the township $50,000 in parts that were on the
shelves to use for any repairs. We rebuilt all the lift stations in the last couple of years. We
added new generator systems to the lift stations. We are looking at the financials from the
years prior to the current staff in place to give a more complete financial picture of the system
over the years.

IV, NEW BUSINESS

1. New Water Well at Chester & Ridge.

Village Manager Chris Brown provided an update on the water test well. We have a water
product over there that is less than 5 milligrams of arsenic, We do not have to treat the water

from the well. Hardness scale is less than we have now too. We will easily produce 250 gallons a

minute on a 10 inch well. The wells were 240 feet deep.
Motion by Bluhm, supported by Griffis, to recommend to the Village Council that we met the
conditions of the water source and move forward on the fand acquisition.

All ayes. Motion carried.

2. DWSRF

The committee reviewed the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Grant. Village Manager Chris
Brown stated it is a supposed wish list. We are not bound by it. This is an opportunity to receive

matching funds for infrastructure. We are qualifying quite well. Lots of moving targets in this

grant. This is what the Council will be asked to approve at the special meeting on Monday, May

22,2023, The grant application is due June 1, 2023,




Village Manager Chris Brown stated with the new well we may no longer need to treat for
Arsenic, With the reduced operational costs and the water treatment plant bond being paid off
in 2027 this could be a lateral move financially.

3. Sewer Credit for Water Leaks at 863 E Park St. and 136 E. Park St.

Motion by Bluhm, supported by Griffis to reccmmend to the Village Council the approval of the
Sewer Credit for Raymond Hasil at 863 E. Park St. for a water leak in the amount of $1,664.52.
All ayes. Motion Carried.

Mation by Griffis, supported by Bluhm to approve the sewer credit for Bonnie Allor at 136 E,
Park St. for a water leak in the amount of $176.50.
All ayes. Motion Carried.

4, Other.

MDOT completed the transfer of ownership to Hancock Street to the Village of Pentwater.

The Village will receive its first set of funds in September. Discussion was held regarding safety
sighage at the north and south entrances to town.

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Chris Conroy, 560 8. Hancock St., Unit 21 — Notice in the paper this week that Great Lakes Energy
has some grants that might be good for the signage. | wanted to thank you for the involvement
of the pickleball folks in the ongoing project. The last item | wanted to bring up and it concerned
me is the open letter to the township on the Facebook page thanking the Township Sewer
customers for past service. It just reads disingenuous.

Trustee Griffis — Who is the letter from?

Chris Conroy — It is posted on the Facebook page.

Trustee Don Palmer — Was it not aiso posted on our website?
Chris Conroy — That is what | mean. | did not mean Facebook,

Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman — We mailed it to all the customers to let them know we are no
longer in charge of their sewer service on March 31%,

Chris Conroy — | meant the website. | realize it was communication to let the customers know the
township is taking it over.

Village Manager Chris Brown - What was the concern?

Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman — The township just mailed a letter that we received on May
19, six weeks after they took over. In our office, we have received so many calls from the
township customers because they are confused about how their payment will be processed if
they are on the village ACH service. | was happy to see the township sent a form with their letter
to sign up for ACH payments. Our ACH information is part of the Red Flag rules, and we are not
authorized to share the banking information with anyone.




Village Manager Chris Brown — It was important communication. Chris Brown read the letter that
was placed on the village website to the committee and public.

March 31, 2023

TO: Pentwater Township Utility Customers

On behalf of our DPW Empioyees and Office Staff, we would like to thank each of you for the
privilege of providing a public service to you as a Township sewer customer, Since 1984, the
Village has been devoted to providing the most efficient and effective service possible.

The agreement between the Village and Township for operation of the wastewater sewer
systems has come to an end. The Village will no longer be servicing these systems.

The Village has sent out its final bifl for the first quarter utility billing. This bill will be collected by
the Village as it reflects the service for the three previous months. If there are any questions with
this bill, please contact Viliage Hall at 231-869-8301.

The Township officially takes responsibility April 1, 2023. All service requests and future utility
billing questicns will be referred to the Township Office at 500 N Hancock Street.
231-869-6231.

Best regards,

Chric Brown

Chris Conroy ~ | think the concern is a lot of people, not paying attention, did not realize that this
was coming and thought it was sarcastic because it seemed like at a time when we are trying to
reduce costs now the township is taking on having to do billing and having to do something the
village was already doing. So could something have been done to maintain the village
involvement.

Village Manager Chris Brown —Yes, it was their choice, We could have continued to bill. We have
been discussing the transfer of “Township Sewer” service back to the township for 2 % years, if
anyone has been paying attention to our minutes at the committee and council level. We have
hundreds of hours of the village time invested in this. We had to get the liability off of the village
or we would have been faced with bonding a new sewer system on the south side which would
have been based on the village’s good faith and credit. The village has updates that we need to
do to our own water and sewer systems. Our responsibility goes to the Village taxpayers and
residents first. If the township would have taken possession of the system, we could have
continued to manage the billing, but the township refused this.

Chairperson Don Palmer — | think the important thing that everyone needs to realize, and | know
everyone in this room does, we all have a right to our opinion. We have a right to interpret what
is written, whether it is written in a manner that is acceptable to all is open to interpretation. So,
we respect the opinion, and we will try and move on as best as we can.

Trustee Dave Bluhm — The responsibility to communicate up front is important. It falls on both
the township and the village. | don’t know what communication the township sent to their
residents. They should have advised their residents even if it was not a done deal that this was
coming.




President Jeff Hodges — This has been talked about for a long time. More than 2 years. Everyone
should have known this was coming.

Chairperson Don Palmer — | think that over the course of those 2 years those of us whether it be
relatively new council members or veterans and appointed officials we have various degrees of
involvement and many of us have strong opinions regarding the communication or lack there of
the cooperation of township and village officials together. But this being a village meeting. |
would love to have the township officials here to discuss this in a maybe a different format. We
hear the comments and Dave your comments were excellent.

Village Manager Chris Brown ~ We had several township sewer customers cail and thank us for
the letter.

Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman — We did not know untit March 27" we were going to manage
the billing and accounts payable for the 1% quarter of 2023/2024. The village did not budget for
the Township Sewer Fund. So, at June’s Council meeting a Township Sewer Budget will need to
be approved by the Council as a budget amendment.

Village Manager Chris Brown — We still do not have a signed agreement from the township.

Chairperson Don Paimer —~ We do not want to lose focus on the fact a citizen brought a concern
regarding the letter that is on the village website.

V1. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 8:39 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFIM, CPFA
Clerk/Treasurer




Village of Pentwater is an equal cpportunity employer,




«biﬁcover
PENTWATER I

STAY FOR A DAY, A WERE, A LIFE V] “ﬂ g eo0 ]- ]) en tVV dt@ I wj]‘j‘j:
65 % Hancock St PO Box 622 Pentwate r, M1 494449
{231) 869-8301 FAX({231) 869-5120
worw. pentwatereiilage org

RESOLUTION OF ADOPTION
2023 MILLAGE LEVY
Resolution No. 2023 -06 - 15

WHEREAS the Village of Pentwater is a General Law Village with an authorized charter millage for general
operating purposes; and

WHEREAS the Michigan Truth in Taxation Act (Michigan Public Act 5 of 1982)
Allows the Village Council to continue the 2023 millage rate by adopting appropriate resolutions and
conducting a public hearing: and

WHEREAS the Village Council conducted a public hearing on June 12, 2023, and has met the requirements
to establish such millage rates.

WHEREAS it is necessary to establish millage rates for the 2023/2024 Fiscal Year to support a 2023/2024
Budget: and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the 2023 Millage rates for the Village of Pentwater, for real and
personal property is hereby established and approve as follows:

MEMBERS PRESENT:
MEMBERS ABSENT:

MOTION by and second by to approve the 2023 Millage Rate for the
Village of Pentwater, for real and personal property is hereby established and approved as follows:

Purpose of Millage Millage Rate
General Operating 8.2636

Park Place Meeting Center-Friendship Center | 0.3481

Highway & Street 1.15

General Obligation Street Improvement Debt | 2.4000

Downtown Development Authority 1.4493

AYES: .
NAYS: .

ABSENT: .

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



:b idcover
PENTWATER
STAY POR A DAY, A WEEK, A LHE Vi” a fw;),() 0 f PQ n t‘Na t er -
65 5. Hancock 5t PO Bow 622 Penbyeater, M1 4
{231) 869-8301 FAX(231) 869-5120
wiww. pentwatervillage.org

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village will collect the taxes generated from this millage, including
applicable interest and penalties that accrue after the September 15, 2023 due date, until February 29, 2024,

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED, the undersigned Clerk/Treasurer of the Village of Pentwater, do hereby
certify that the above Resolution was duly passed and approved by the Pentwater Village Council. Oceana
County, in the State of Michigan, at a Regular Council Meeting heid on June 12, 2023.

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Village of Pentwater
2023-2024 BUDGET AMENDMENT RESOLUTION

2023 -06-16
At a regular meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, held
on June 12, 2023, at 6:00 PM in the Park Place Meeting Center 310 N. Rush Street,
Pentwater, Michigan,

The following resoclution was offered by and seconded by

WHEREAS, the specific purpose of this resolution is to approve the 2023-2024 Village of
Pentwater 1st Quarter Budget Amendments for Township Sewer as follows:

Acct. Fund Revenue Expenditure
Number

592 Township Sewer $ (700} S 22,700
Total Al Funds 5 (700 § 22,700

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Village of Pentwater approves the
2023 - 2024 1st Quarter Budget Amendment for Township Sewer.

Yes: Members:
No: Members:

Absent: Members:

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and original copy of a Resolution offered
and adopted by a vote of the Village Council, Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, State of
Michigan, at a Regular Meeting held on June 12, 2023,

une 12, 2023
Rande Listerman, MiCPT, DPFA, CPFIM Date

Village Clerk/Treasurer




€Z0Z/TE/E0Q IO se SUOTIBINOTRD

pund zsmas div
YELVMLNES J0 HDVT.

MOl ZES IPUNI
q0d Lda0ddy LIEodng

Qoe’z (00g‘€8) {(poL’‘sT) (00L°22) 265 ONOJ - SNOILVI¥ACEdAY/STANTATY X0 13N
008791 006 502 00L"ST 00022 SNOIIVIHAQYddY TYIOL

Q0L L 00tT’L8 00t '9 005’6 yanes drysumor - Tpg 3dsp Io3 STR3I0L
ooz’‘s 000°L Teajusy JusmdTnbig 000" 0F6-TFG-265
ooz’oe 000°6E SDURUSIUTEH ¥ ITedoy 000 CE6-THS-268
00L°E 006°€ 0ot 062 SITITITI 000°0Z6-TH5~266
005°'% 006°F seaj JTUI=g 000" B08-TFS~268
000 ‘8T 000781 008’y 0007’9 ssusdxy uTWPY 000" €08-TF5-26¢
00z’ 000°% coz’T poo‘z AZRS TENIORIZUCD/TRUCTISSIFOII 000 T08~TF5~2665
000°T so11ddng HuTieaado 000" 0FL-TPE-266
oce 008 +d=E oH/edTd xedoTdud 000 9TL~THE~E6E
0oL’z 006°€ 0oz 0og sa1TIouSg aaforduy 000" ZTL~TPE-T6G
009°L 00076 0o¥ co0‘t Azetes/soben 000" 20L-T¥5-ZT6S
yanog drysumoi - 1pg 3deg

006 ‘8% 005°9L 00Z’6 008 ‘TT qixoy drysumel - gFs 3dsp Icl STPIOL
008°T 000°¢ Te3usy juswdinbyg 000" 0¥6-075—265
pot’e 000’02 sourUS3UTER 3 ITedsy 000" 0E6-0FE—Z6G
000‘e 0o5’¢c 00z 0ov SITITTTIN £00°0Z6-0¥E6~Z65
gcov’ze 00¥ ‘ZE 001’8 Co0‘0T asuadxzy uTWEDY 000" £08~0%E-Z65
008’z 000t 006 005’1 AXDE TENIDORAIUOD/ TRUCTSSBIOX 000" TOB-0F%-265
000°1T sat1ddns Surjexsdp 000" 0¥ L~07E-ZES
v ooL *dxd oW/eoTd TeAoTduz 000 9TL-0PS~Z6S
001’2 00s ‘e s3TFouUsg ShoTdwz LoD Z2TL-0%5-268
00G6°S 00%’s Axereg/sabey 000" Z0L~0%5~265
yzroN drysumog - ps 3deg

gos‘e co6’‘s 00T 009 UQTIRIISTUTMRY - 6£¢ 3d8P Iog STRIOL
0o% cos 00% sdrysIsquey @ sang 000" §T6-6£5-265
00% 00g 00T Q0T ~dxg sbejsecg 000" TS8-6£5-26%
00T 00T 00T S2URINSUL 000" 0TB-6EG~Z6S
00€ Q0% ~dxm op/edTd IAoTdmz 000°9TL~6£6-265
007 T 009’1 s1779usg =ssloTduz 000 ZTL-6ES-Z68%
00Z’'% 0009 AxeTeg/sebeyn CO0"Z0L-6E5-26S
UOTIRIISTUTUPY - 6€£6 3deq

0oF ‘gE 007 €€ 6§ - 500 3dep 103 STRICL
007 ‘EE 00F‘EE Ing SIPISUBRIL 000" 566-000-265
265 -~ 000 3dsqg
SNOII¥INdOdddy
0017991 009 ‘22T {ooL) SENNTATE JHAIYHILSE TYI1OL

0017991 009221 (ooL) 66 - 000 3dep I0F STRICL
CoT 00T SIUBWISINQUTIY 000" 9L9-000-26%
00T 00T 00T peuIeq 3S8I23UT JURE GO0 #99-000-265
0os 002’1 00T 00T S9TITRUd 800" 969-000-26S
000'% SJJI UOTIDIULOY 000" 8%#9-000-265
00T’T9T 007’121 {pog) {0001y sates ramag dTYsumMo] 000°6%9-000-265
265 — 000 3dsqg
SENNTIATI dIIVHILSE
£2/TE/E0 OYHL 139009 Laoang NOILAdTEISHA WEEHON O

ALIAIIOY QITNIHT AIIAILIOY aEsododd
£2-2202 £2-2202 FE-EZ0T ¥Z-£202

Ie3eMlUSg 1]
TTmuey 1I8sn

WY LG3L . <Z0E/LO/90




